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Making

change

Change is natural

i> CHANGE IS CONTINUOUS. Change is powerful. The
images and information in this annual report reflect the

many changes that have taken place at FirstMerit. Though

our history spans more than 160 years, we understand the

need for change, and we're devoted to providing innovative,
personalized solutions to help our customers reach their

financial goals as their ewn needs change.

This annual report may contain *forward-looking statements” under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that

could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in ar implied in this report. Further infermation concerning issues that could materially affect financial performance related
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Financial Highlights

FirstMerit Corporation and Subsidiaries

Years ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

Results of Operations

Inierest income $ 636,094 $ 603,841 $ 541,446 $ 497395 $ 567,269
Conversion 10 fully-1ax equivalent 5,494 2919 2621 2712 2,584
Interest income* 642 488 606,760 544 067 500,107 569,853
Interest expense 209 448 263 468 192,451 146,590 173,656
Net inierest income* 343,040 343,202 351616 353,517 306,197
Provision for loan losses 30,835 76,112 43 820 73,923 102,273
Net intetest income after provision for loan losses* 312,205 267 180 307.796 279,594 293,924
Other income 196,923 195,148 190,466 174,285 198,323
Other expenses . - 2 830,226 328,087 313,508 311,929 315,067
Income before federal income taxes* ot ~'1-78,_902_ . 134241 184,754 141,950 177,180
Federal income taxes -+ 50,381 : 36,376 51,650 36,024 52,939
Fully-tax equivalent adjustment 5,494 2,919 2,621 2,712 2,584
Federal income taxes* 55875 39,295 54271 38,736 55,523
Income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle 123,027 94,946 130,483 103,214 121,657
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of taxes - - - - (688)
Netl income $ ’ 123,027 $ 94,946 $ 130483 $ 103214 $ 120,969
Per share;
Income before cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle $ 1.53 $ 1.i8 $ 1.56 $ 1.22 $ 1.44
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of taxes - - - - (0.01
Basic net income $ 1.53 $ 1.18 $ 1,56 $ 1.22 $ 143
Diluted net income $ 1.53 $ 1.18 $ 1.56 $ 1.21 s 142
Cash dividends $ 1.16 $ 1.14 $ 1.10 $ 1.06 $ 1.02

Performance Ratios

Return on total asseis (“ROA”) 1.19% 0.94% 1.27% 1.00% 1.14%
Return on common sharehelders” equity (“ROE™) "t 14.05% 10.67% 13.50% 10.49% 12.40%
Net interest margm - tax-equivalent basis T 3.62% 3.71% 3.73% 3.71% 4.02%
Elficiency ratic 61.12% 60.77% 57.88% 58.60% 53.35%
Book value per common share $ 1124 % 1056 % 11.39 $ 1166 % 11.65
Average shareholders’ equity to total average assets 8.48% 8.79% 9.42% 9.53% 9.21%
Dividend payout ratio 75.82% 96.61% 70.51% 87.60% 71.83%
Balance Sheet Data page I
Total assets {at year end) $10,400,666 $10,298,702 $10,161,317 $10,122.627 $10,479,729
Long-term debt (at year end) 203,755 213,821 300,663 265,743 295,559
Daily averages:
Total assets $10,318,788 $10,130,015 $10,264,429 $10,318.305 $10.597.554
Earning assets 9,482,759 0,261,292 9,434,664 9,515,958 9,844,214
Depaosits and other funds 9252166 0,072,820 9,139,578 9,195,730 9,440,357
Shareholders’ equity 875,526 889,029 066,726 983,529 076,423

*Fully tax-equivalent basis
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To improve and preserve the financial
well-being of cur customers and the

communities we serve,

Vision

To be the bank of first choice
for financial services in the

communities we serve.
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ion, Vision, and Core Values

Core Values

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE Personal commitment and accountability to provide

excellence in financial performance for our custamers and shareholders.
INTEGRITY People with a deep sense of integrity in all aspects of our business.

RISK MANAGEMENT People who know, understand and embrace our Credit

Culture, strong risk governance and risk management.

SUPERIOR SERVICE People who work to earn our customers’ business every

day through our service ethic and focus on providing superior service,

TEAMWORK Positive, competent, energized and focused people with the
attitude of ownership in the Company and customer relationships, who, through

open communication and respect, foster collaboration and have fun while




To Our
Shareholders:

D EVERY DAY THE PEOPLE OF FIRSTMERIT provide our customers the best level of

service and a full range of financial services and products compurable 1o those of the larger

national banks; this remains the key element of our value proposition. As a result of our

crisp execution of this proposition along with several significant organizational changes, 1

am pleased to tell you that FirstMerit produced significantly improved financial results for

its shareholders in 2007. Among our achievements in 2007 were:
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A 30% increase in net income, to $123.0 million or $1.53 per share,
from $94.9 million or $1.18 per share in 2006

An increase in return on average assets to 1.19%, from 0.94%
An increase in return on average equity to 14.05%, from 10.67%

A dividend increase to $1.16 per share from $1.14 per share a year earlier,

which continues our long history of dividend increases

page 3

And while 2007 was a challenging year for bank stocks, our improved performance

was recognized by the investment community, as our total shareholder return exceeded

those of the {our larger Ohio banks, of our peer group and of the Nasdaq bank index.




|> WE MADE SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN 2007 TO BUILD A STRONGER COMPANY

and a sturdier foundation for profitable growth: We retooled our businesses, improved our

credit practices and introduced an exciting new retail checking account product. We also

added key people to our branches, to our executive management team and to our Board

of Directors. All were contributors to the improvement in our Companys performance in

2007, and all will be important in driving future growth.

Some things didnt change. We remain commitied Lo our super community

banking model, which consists of providing superior financial services and products, with

convenient and local delivery We also did not change our dedication to serving customers

well and 1o deepening our relationships with them.

FirstMerit Facts
2 Headquarters: Akron, Ohio

| b

Founded: 1845
P Fifth-largest Ohio bank

o Assets: $10.4 billion -
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ACROSS-THE-BOARD CREDIT IMPROVEMENT

As 1 have said to you in the past, improving credit quality at
FirstMerit has been a top priority of mine since my first day 1 want
you to know that our credit processes have been enhanced and we
have made significant progress toward our goal of improving the
credit quality of our franchise. We closed 2007 with a 47% decline
in credit costs compared with the previous year and with net charge-
off levels in line with our peers. This was a dramatic and necessary
improvement from the past few years, and it shows that the ellorts

being put forth by the entire organization are paying off.

GROWING OUR BUSINESSES

On the commercial side of the business we increased our loan
portfolio by more than $200 million, or 6%, which indicates that
our changes in portfolio management procedures did not come at
the expense of growth. In fact, over time, we expect our improved
credit profile and sturdy balance sheet to enhance our prospects for

organic growth.

Making our retail business stronger and more custemer-oriented was another key

priority of 2007. A highlight of our retail banking segment this past year was the rollout

of Reality Checking. Truly a departure from ordinary banking products, Reality Checking

is based on what our customers told us they wanted [rom their checking accounts, We

also increased the promotional and advertising activity within our footprint. 1 am proud

to tell you that FirstMerits superior level of customer service was recognized by ].D.

Power and Associates, which ranked us as the number-one bank for customer satisfaction

among our compelitors.




Our wealth segment eclipsed $6 billion in assets under management and
administration in 2007, FirstMerit is one of the largest money managers in Northeast

Ohio, offering customers a wide array of wealth management products.

POSITIVE CHANGE FOR THE FUTURE

As we make additional changes (o drive improved performance, we will do so
with the belief that what is good for our local markets and the people in them is good for
FirstMerit Corporation. We will continue to hire motivated employees who work within
their communities to make a difference. Every day we will continue to execute on our
key customer value proposition. And we will strive for positive changes that impact our

communities, employees and shareholders.

“Every day

Dividend Growth

Dividends per share
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we will continue to execute

on our key
customer value
proposition —

providing the best level
of customer service,
along with a full range
of financial services and
products comparable

to those of the larger
national banks.”

We are also confident that the changes we are making will
continue to produce improved financial results and will affirm the
strength of our super community banking business model, which
solidly positions your Company to face the industry’s challenges in
2008 and beyond.

We have a strong {oundation and repuiation based on our
presence in Northeast Ohio where we have beern serving our customers
for more than 160 years. Qur commitment to our customers and the
communities we are so privileged to work in has never been stronger.
We are very proud of our customer service recognition and pledge to
make changes that will help us rise to even higher levels of service in

the future.

Of course, the continued dedication and customer focus of our
employees will make it all possible. I thank all of our employees, along
with our customers and shareholders, for their continued support

of FirstMerit.

i/

PAUL G. GREIG

Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer

February 22, 2008

A
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Making

an 1mpact

BUSINESS BANKING IS MORE THAN PRODUCTS AND SERVICES. Ii5 also about
relationships, access and mutual understanding of the client’s needs.

FirstMerit is making an impact with owner-managed businesses through our newly

refined delivery organization that emphasizes strong relationships, localized decision-

making, quick turnaround times, and thorough knowledge of our clients’ individual goals.

Combining this with a full range of high-quality preducts and services gives our business

customers a value that is unmatched in our industry.

In addition to our stall of highly skilled relationship managers and business

bankers, each of our nine regions is run by a regional president focused on commercial

banking. Their responsibility is 10 oversee our relationships with business clients, to ensure

that we are meeting the clients’ needs, and to remain personally accessible to those clients.

THE RESULTS HAVE BEEN IMPRESSIVE. Commercial loans and
leases grew 6% in 2007 and business deposits rose more than 7%.
FirsiMerit serves approximacely 37,000 commercial clients.

Qur philosophy is that strong relationships are tied closely
to the quality and range of products and services we offer. FirstMerit
is committed to providing a full range of high-quality products that
meet our clients’ needs, and we continue 1o work on improving our

capabilities to provide even greater value.

Recent product enhancements have included the introduction
of FirstMerit Complete Business Checking, a new suite of business
banking and small business loan products, FirstMerit e-deposit, image
lockbox, online check and statement imaging, and online international
trade and foreign currency services. We also focus on personal banking
services for business owners and their families, as well as workplace

banking and benefits services for their employees.

This combination of outstanding value, superior service,
solid relationships, helpful advice, and quick decisicns — all backed
by a strong credit culture, robust portfolio management, and excellent
back-office support — is what makes FirstMerit a valuable partner for

its commercial clients. [»

D More than 500,000 clinicians worldwide use medical information provided by
Lexi-Comp, Inc. to help improve patient outcomes, workflow efficiency and medi-
cation safety. FirstMerit has been a valuable partner with Lexi-Comp for 30 years,
delivering a variety of solutions for the company’s financial needs, including loans for

expanding the business.

Robert Kerscher (seated) ©  Steven Kerscher

Chief Executive Officer | President and Chief Operating Officer

Lexi-Comp i Lexi-Comp




Commercial-
loans and leases

grew 6% in 2007

and business deposits rose
more than
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Making

it happen

WEALTH MANAGEMENT IS TAKING A TEAM APPROACH to meel our clienis'
needs and achieve strength, stability, and growth of their assets,

We are making that happen with our newly established wealth management
teams consisting of individuals from all disciplines and specialties - including private
banking, brokerage services, porifolio management, insurance, and more — so that our
clients can betier benefit from the full range of our expertise. The goal of these teams is
to build a personal and focused relationship and strengthen our role as the advisor of
choice for each of our wealth management clients.

This change was based on research we commissioned which showed that clients
desire stronger relationships, targeted advice, better communication, and greater access
to those involved with their accounts. The result is an organization that is more {lexible
and effective in making our clients’ goals a reality.

The team appreach also extends 10 our investment management philosophy,
where we have access to a wide range of best-of-class money managers so we can select
the right option on our clienis’ behalf. At year-end FirstMerit had $6.1 billion in assets
under managemerit and administration.

In 2008 our focus will be on cross-iraining our team
members to complement their existing knowledge with experience
from other areas. For example, our private bankers will learn more
about assel management and trust services, our assel management and
trust professionals will learn more about brokerage services, and so
on. This will create more familiarity among all team members with the
variety of services we ofler, and as a result they will be more effective
in serving our clients.

Qur objective is 0 become the best provider of wealth
management services in our market area. Our realigned organization
is an evolutionary change designed to better deliver what our clients
want and need. [)

page 9

l> Hy-Tek Material Handling, Inc. partners with clients to integrate the best con-
veyor, pallet rack, lift truck, automated mobile equipment and technology
options to meet their goals. Similarly, its long-standing partnership with the
FirstMerit team helps Hy-Tek achieve its own goals, including reducing the
cost of business, FirstMerit also offers the Hy-Tek family of employees persona}
and private banking services, financing and credit package options.

Sam Grooms
President
Hy-Tek Material Handling, Inc.




Making

it real

OUR RETAIL BANKING CUSTOMERS SPOKE AND WE LISTENED. FirstMerits
Reality Checking, introduced in 2007, is our response to what consumers tell us they
want from a bank. li reflects our commitment to be the best bank, with products and
services that meet the needs and desires of today’s busy consumer.

We are making it real for those consumers by offering a product and experience

that treats them fairly, rewards their loyalty, and does not “nickel-and-dime” them with
excessive fees. They want their banking to be easier — which means easier access to their
money, easier Lransactions, and easier to do business with just one bank — and that’s what
Reality Checking does.

Our innovative Reality Checking leads our industry in the
value it provides our customers. And beyond checking, we also have
developed industry-leading products to enhance our savings, gift
card and morgage offerings, and to promote broader and stronger
relationships with the bank. In addition, recognizing the chal-
lenges of the mortgage and housing markets today, we ofler free mortgage
advice and assistance for homeawners who are concerned about their
current situation, whether or not they are customers of the bank.

FirstMerit has always enjoyed high marks in customer
satisfaction. That was confirmed in the 2007 Retail Banking Satisfaction
Study™ conducted by ].D. Power and Associates. FirstMerit outranked
all banks it competes with and compared favorably with much larger
national financial institutions in a range of customer satisfaction
measures. In addition, FirstMerit ranked second nationally in customer
loyalty (percentage of reiail customers who say they are not likely 1o
switch banks).

For 2008 we plan 10 innovate further by building new branches with new and
exciting concepts, including some with extended hours for better convenience. We will
conlinue to pursue our stralegy ol growing organically, expanding relationships with
our customers, and providing industry-leading products and services. At FirstMerit we
innovate for the benefit of our customers. [

D Art and craft enthusiasts in Ohio and Pennsylvania value the dedication
to customer needs and high-quality products and services that Pat Catan's
stores have provided since 1954. The company and members of its founding
family look to FirstMerit for a wide range of financial products and services,
supported by FirstMerit's conveniently located branches within Pat Catan’s
geographic footprint.

Michael Catanzarite
Co-Chief Executive Officer
Pat Catan’s
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Making

a difference

FOR ALL OF US QUR COMMUNITY IS NOT ONLY THE PLACE WE LIVE AND WORK,
it is also a source of pride. FirstMerit is proud of our communities, and proud of what
we are doing to make them better.

Making a difference by giving back to the community is a tradition for FirstMerit
and its employees. In 2006 we created the FirstMerit Foundation to lead the corpora-
tion’s philanthropic activities, which average $1.3 million annually. The Foundations
mission is to support [inancial literacy and education, community and economic
development, affordable housing, education, health and social services, arts and
culware, and recreational activities that improve the quality of life in our communities.

D In 2007

our employees were personally involved with

more than 600

local non-profit organizations.

In 2007, its first full year ol giving, the Foundation became
actively involved in supporting a variety of community initiatives
and organizations. More than 4 million people were served through
Foundation awards during the year to organizations such as the
United Way, Boy Scouts of America, All-American Soap Box Derby,
Holidayfest in downtown Akron, the National Inventors Hall of Fame,
and the Urban Leagues of Akron and Cleveland.

In addition to the Foundations efforts, FirstMerits Community Reinvestment
Act (CRA) initiatives include partnerships with non-profit organizations to provide
affordable housing in our communities. Qur goal is Lo increase the amount ol high-quality,
affordable housing in the hope that such progress will spur additionai development to
further enhance the quality of life in our communities. In 2007 FirstMerit reinvested more page 13
than $135 million toward alfordable housing initiatives. This resulied in the construction
of more than 171 new units of affordable housing throughout our service area.

FirstMerit employees cortinue to be actively involved in the communities in
which we live and work. In 2007 our empleyees were personally involved with more
than 600 different local non-profit organizations such as the United Way, Boys and Girls
Clubs, Habitat for Humanity and the Urban League.
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Performance Graph

Set forth below is a line graph comparing the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder return
on FirstMerit’s Common Stock against the cumulative return of the Nasdaq Banks Index, the Nasdaq Index and the
S&P 500 Index for the period of five fiscal years commencing December 31, 2002 and ended December 31, 2007. The
graph assumes that the value of the investment in FirstMerit Common Stock and each index was $100 on December 31,
2002 and that all dividends were reinvested.

$400
—{1- FMER
—&— Nasdaq Banks
$300
—O— Nasdaq
. —0— S&P 500
$200 0
$100
$0 ) T T ] 1 T
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
2002 2003 2004 2005 20086 2007

FMER 100.00 | 130.79 | 143.09 | 13560 | 132.56 | 116.26

Nasdaq Banks!" 100.00 | 13259 | 150.40 | 147.42 | 167.54 | 134.67

Nasdaq 100.00 | 150.64 | 164.35 | 167.78 | 185.12 | 204.80

S&P 500 100.00 | 128.36 | 142.14 | 149.01 | 172.27 | 181.72

W) This is an Index of the Center for Research in Security Prices (CRSP®) and includes all companies listed on the Nasdaq Stock
Market as companies within the SI codes of 602 and 671, which codes designate commercial banks, bank holding companies
and certain other financial institution holding companies.




PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
BUSINESS OF FIRSTMERIT
Overview

Registrant, FirstMerit Corporation (“FirstMerit” or the “Corporation™}, is a $10.4 billion bank helding company
organized in 1981 under the laws of the State of Ohio and registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as
amended (the “BHCA"). FirstMerit’s principal business consists of owning and supervising its affiliates. Although
FirstMeril directs the overall policies of iis affiliates, including lending practices and financial resources, most
day-to-day affairs are managed by their respective officers. The principal executive offices of FirstMerit are located
at [Tl Cascade Plaza, Akron, Ohio 44308, and its telephone number is (330) 996-6300.

Al December 31, 2007, FirstMerit Bank, N.A. (“FirstMerit Bank™), one of the Corporation’s principal subsid-
iaries, operated a network of 159 full service banking offices and 176 autemated teller machines. Its offices span a
total of 26 counties in Ohio, including Ashland, Ashtabula, Crawford, Cuynhoga, Delaware, Erie, Fairfield, Franklin,
Geauga, Holmes, Huron, Knox, Lake, Lorain, Lucas, Madison, Medina, Poriage, Richland, Sandusky, Seneca, Stark,
Summit, Wayne and Wood Counties, and Lawrence County in Pennsylvania. In its principal market in Northeastern
Ohio, FirstMerit serves nearly 558,444 households and businesses in the 16th largest consolidated metropolitan
statistical area in the country (which combines the primary metropolitan statistical areas for Cleveland, Lorain/Elyria
and Akron, Ohio). FirsiMerit and its direct and indirect subsidiaries had approximately 2,755 employees at
December 31, 2007,

Subsidiaries and Operations

Through its subsidiaries, FirstMeril operates primarily as a line of business banking organization, providing a
wide range of banking, fiductary, financial, insurance and invesiment services to corporate, institutional and
individual customers throughout northem and central Ohio, and western Pennsylvania. FirstMerit’s banking sub-
sidiary is FirstMerit Bank.

Prior to 2007, the Corporation managed its operations through the major line of business “Supercommunity
Banking.” To improve revenue growth and profitability as well as enhance relationships with customers, the
Corporation moved to a line of business model during the first quarter of 2007. The major lines of business are
Commercial, Retail, Wealth and Other. Accordingly, prior period information has been reclassified to reflect this
change. Note 15 (Segment Information) to the consolidated financial statements provides performance data for these
lines of business.

Other services provided by FirstMerit Bank or its affiliates include automated banking programs, credit and debit
cards, rental of safe deposit boxes, letters of credit, leasing, secufities brokerage and life insurance products.
FirstMerit Bank also operates a trust department, which offers estate and trust services. The majority of its customers is
comprised of consumers and small and medium size businesses, FirstMerit Bank is not engaged in lending outside the
conlinental United States and is not dependent upon any one significant customer or specific industry.

FirstMerit’s non-banking direct and indirect subsidiaries provide insurance sales services, credit life, credit
accident and health insurance, securities brokerage services, equipment lease financing and other financial services.

FirstMerit’s principal direct operating subsidiary other than FirsiMerit Bank is FirsiMerit Community Devel-
opment Corporation. FirstMerit Community Development Corporation was organized in 1994 to further FirstMerit’s
efforts in identifying the credit needs of its lending communities and meeting the requirements of the Community
Reinvestment Act (“CRA™). Congress enacted the CRA 10 ensure thal financial institutions meet the deposit and credit
needs of their communities. Through a community development corporation, financial institutions can fulfill these
requirements by nontraditional activities such as acquiring, rehabilitating or investing in real estate in low to moderate
income neighborhoods, and promoting the development of small business.

FirstMerit Bank is the parent corporation of 14 wholly-owned subsidiaries a complete list of which is set forth in
Exhibit 21 filed as an attachment to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. FirstMerit Morigage Corporation located in




Canton, Ohio, originates residential mortgage loans and provides morigage loan servicing for itself and FirstMerit
Bank. 1n 1993, FirstMerit Credit Services {“FirstMerit Credit Services”) and FirstMerit Securities, Inc. (“FirstMerit
Securilies”) were organized. FirstMerit Credit Services Company formerly conducted business as FirstMerit Leasing
and provides lease financing and related services, while FirstMerit Securities, Inc. offers securities brokerage services
10 customers of FirstMerit Bank and other FirstMerit subsidiaries.

FirstMerit Bank is the parent corporation of Mobile Consultants, Inc. (“MCI”), which formerly conducted
business as a broker and servicer of manufactured housing finance contracts. FirstMerit Bank announced in 2001 that
it had ceased making new manufactured housing loan eriginations through MCI, and in, 2003, FirstMerit Bank sold its
remaining portfolio of manufactured housing loans and assigned all related servicing obligations. MCI continues to
wind up business and sprovides servicing for a diminishing pool of contracts issued previously in connection with
cerlain correspondent bank relationships and programs.

FirstMerit Bank is also the parent corporation of FirstMerit Insurance Group, Inc., FirstMerit Insurance Agency,
Inc. a life insurance and financial consulting firm an insurance agency licensed to sell life insurance products and
annuities, FirstMeril Title Agency, Inc. and FirstMerit Mortigage Reinsurance Company, Inc.

Although FirstMerit is a corporate entily legally separate and distinct from its affiliates, bank holding companies
such as FirstMerit, which are subject to the BHCA, are expecied to act as a source of financial strength for their
subsidiary banks. The principal source of FirstMerit’s income is dividends from its subsidiaries. There are certain
regulatory restrictions on the extent to which financial institution subsidiaries can pay dividends or otherwise supply
funds to FirstMerit. Additional information regarding FirstMerit’s business is included in Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Possible Transactions

FirstMerit considers from time to time possible acquisitions of other financial institutions and financial services
companies. FirstMerit also periodically acquires branches and deposits in its principal markets. FirstMerit’s strategy
for growth includes strengthening market share in its exisling markets, expanding into complementary markets and
broadening its product offerings.

Competition

The financial services industry remains highly competitive. FirstMerit and its subsidiaries compete with other
local, regional and national providers of financial services such as other bank holding companies, commercial banks,
savings associations, credit unions, consumer and commercial finance companies, equipment leasing companies,
brokerage institutions, money market funds and insurance companies. Primary financial institution competitors

include National City Bank, Key Bank, Huntington Bank, US Bank and Fifth Third Bank.

Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, effective March 11, 2000 (“GLBA”), securities firms and insurance
companies that elect to become financial holding companies may acquire banks and other financial institutions.
GLBA continues to change the competitive environment in which FirstMerit and its subsidiaries conduct business and
thereby engage in broader activities than previously allowed for bank holding companies under the BHCA.

Mergers between financial institutions within and outside of Ohio continue to add competitive pressure.
FirstMerit competes in its markets by offering high quality personal services at a competitive price.

PROMPT FILINGS

This report on Form 10-K has been posted on the Corporation’s website, wune.firstmerit.com, on the date of filing
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), and the Corporation intends to post all future filings of its
reports on Forms 10-K, 10-Q) and 8-K on its website on the date of filing with the SEC in accordance with the prompt
nolice requirements of the SEC.
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REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

Introduction

+

FirstMerit, its national banking subsidiary FirstMerit Bank, and many of its nonbanking subsidiaries are subject
1o extensive regulation by federal and state agencies. The regulation of bank holding companies and their subsidiaries
is intended primarily for the protection of depositors, federal deposit insurance funds and the banking system as a
whole and not for the protection of security holders. This regulatory environment, among other things, may restrict
FirstMerit’s ability to diversify into certain areas of financial services, acquire depository institutions in certain
markets and pay dividends on its capital stock. It also may require FirstMerit to provide financial support to its
banking subsidiary, maintain capital balances in excess of those desired by management and pay higher deposit
insurance premiums as a result of the delerioration in the financial condition of depository institutions in general.

On November 20, 2006, the Company announced that FirstMerit Bank executed a “Stipulation and Consent to the
Issuance of a Consent Order,” with its primary federal regulator, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
(*OCC™), consenting to the issuance of a Consent Order by the OCC, Statements in this report concerning statutory or
regulatory provisions or their impact on the Corporation and its operations are not intended to be comprehensive and
are qualified by reference 1o such statutory or regulatory provisions and, to the extent applicable, to cur formal writien
agreement with the OCC.

Regulatory Agencies

Bank Holding Company.  FirstMerit, as a bank holding company, is subject to regulation under the BHCA and to
inspection, examination and supervision by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (“Federal Reserve

Board™) under the BHCA.

Subsidiary Bank. FirstMerit Bank is subject to regulation and examination primarily by the OCC and
secondarily by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).

Nonbank Subsidiaries. Many of FirstMerit's nonbank subsidiaries also are subject to regulation by the Federal
Reserve Board and other applicable federal and state agencies. FirstMerit’s brokerage subsidiary is regulated by the
SEC, the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc, and state securities regulators. FirstMerit’s insurance
subsidiaries are subject to regulation by applicable state insurance regulatory agencies, Other nonbank subsidiaries of
FirstMerit are subject to the laws and regulations of both the federal government and the various states in which they
conduct business.

Securities and Exchange Commission and NASDAQ. FirstMerit is also under the jurisdiction of the SEC and
certain slate securilies commissions for matiers relating to the offering and sale of its securities. FirstMerit is subject o
disclosure and regulatory requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, as administered by the SEC, FirstMerit is listed on The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC (“NASDAQ™)
under the trading symbol “FMER,” and is subjeci to the rules of NASDAQ.

Bank Holding Company Activities

The BHCA requires prior approval by the Federal Reserve Board for a bank holding company to acquire more
than a 5% interest in any bank. Factors 1aken into consideration in making such a determination include the effect of
the acquisition on competition, the public benefits expected to be received from the acquisition, the projected capital
ratios and levels on a post-aequisition basis, and the acquiring institution’s record of addressing the credit needs of the
communities il serves,

The BHCA, under the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Act {(“Riegle-Neal Act™), also governs
interstate banking. The BHCA allows interstate bank acquisilions and intersiate branching by acquisition and mergers
in those states that had not opted out of such transactions on or by January 1, 1997,

The BHCA restricts the nonbanking activilies of FirstMerit to those determined by the Federal Reserve Board to
be financial in nalure, or incidental or complementary to such financial activity, without regard to territorial
restrictions. Transactions among FirstMerit Bank and its affiliates are also subject to certain limitations and
restrictions of the Federal Reserve Board.




The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 effected broad reforms to areas of corporate governance and financial reporting
for public companies under the jurisdiction of the SEC. Significant additional corporate governance and financial
reporting reforms have since been implemented by NASDAQ, and apply to FirstMerit. FirstMerit has stongeorporale
governance policies and practices, including an Audit Committee Charter, a Compensation Commitiee Charter,
Corporate Governance Guidelines, Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee Charter, and Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics. The Board of Directors reviews FirstMerit’s corporate governance practices on a continuing basis.
These and other corporate governance policies have been provided previously to shareholders and are available, along
with other information on the Corporation’s corporate governance practices, on the FirsiMerit website at
www.firstmerit.com.

As directed by Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Aect, FirstMerit’s chief executive officer and chief financial
officer are each required to certify that the Corporation’s Quarterly and Annual Reports do not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact. The rules have several requirements, including having these officers certify that: they are
responsible for establishing, maintaining, and regularly evaluating the effectiveness of FirstMerit’s internal controls,
they have made certain disclosures about the Corporation’s internal controls to its auditors and the audit committee of
the Board of Directors, and they have included information in FirstMerit’s Quarterly and Annual Reporis about their
evaluation and whether there have been significant changes in internal conirels or in other factors that could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the evaluation.

The adoption of GLBA also represented a significant change in the financial services industry. GLBA repealed
many of the provisions of the Glass-Steagall Act in order to permit commercial banks, among other things, to have
affiliates that engage in securities brokerage activities and make merchant banking investments in accordance with
certain restrictions. The most recent change under CLBA was the adoption of Regulation R in 2007, relating to the
scope of securities agency activities banks may conduct without registering as brokers with the SEC. GLBA authorizes
bank holding companies that meel certain requirements to operate as a new type of financial holding company and
offer a broader range of financial products and services than are generally permitted by banks themselves. FirstMerit
has not elected to become a financial holding company under this new regulatory framework.

In Decentber 2004, the Federal Reserve announced a revision of its bank holding company rating system,
effective January 1, 2005, to align the system more closely with current supervisory practices. The revised system
emphasizes risk management, introduces a framework for analyzing and rating financial factors, and provides a
framework for assessing and rating the potential impact of non-depository entities of a holding company on its
subsidiary depository institulion(s). A composite rating is assigned based on the foregoing three components, but a
fourth component is also rated, reflecling generally the assessment of depository institution subsidiaries by their
principal regulators. Ratings are made on a scale of 1 1o 5 {1 highest) and, like current ralings, are not made public.

Dividends and Transactions with Affiliates

FirstMerit is a legal entity separate and distinet from its subsidiary bank and other subsidiaries. FirstMerit’s
principal source of funds to pay dividends on its common shares and service its debt is dividends from these
subsidiartes. Various federal and state slatutory provisions and regulations limit the amount of dividends that
FirstMerit Bank may pay to FirstMerit without regulatory approval. FirstMerit Bank generally may not, without prior
regulatory approval, pay a dividend in an amount greater than its undivided profits. In addition, the prior approval of
the OCC is required for the payment of a dividend if the total of all dividends declared in a calendar year would exceed
the 1otal of its net income for the year combined with its retained net income for the wo preceding years. If, in the
opinion of the applicable regulatory authority, a bank under its jurisdiction is engaged in or is aboul to engage in an
unsafe or unsound practice, such authority may require, after notice and hearing, that such bank cease and desisl from
such practice. Depending on the financial condition of the bank, the applicable regulatory authority might deem the
bank to be engaged in an unsafe or unsound practice if the bank were to pay dividends, The Federal Reserve Board and
the OCC have issued policy statements that provide that insured banks and bank holding companies should generally
only pay dividends out of current operating earnings. Thus the ability of FirstMerit Bank to pay dividends in the future
is currently influenced, and could be further influenced, by bank regulatory policies and capital guidelines.

Under current Federal Reserve Board policy, FirstMerit is expecled to act as a source of linancial and managerial
strength to its subsidiary bank and, under appropriate eircumstances, to commit resources to support such subsidiary
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bank. This support could be required at times when FirsiMerit might not have the resources to provide it. In addition,
the OCC may order the pro rata assessment of FirstMerit if the capital of its national bank subsidiary were 10 become
impaired. If FirstMerit failed to pay the assessment timely, the OCC could order the sale of its stock in the national
bank subsidiary to cover the deficiency.

FirstMerit's banking subsidiary is subject to restrictions under federal law that limit the transfer of funds or other
items of value to FirstMerit and its nonbanking subsidiaries, including affiliates, whether in the form of loans and other
extensions of credit, inveslments and assel purchases, or as other transactions involving the transfer of value from a
subsidiary 1o an alfiliate or for the henefit of an affiliate. Moreover, loans and extensions of credit to affiliates generally
are required 1o be secured in specified amounts, A bank’s transactions with its nonbank affiliates also are generally
required 1o be on arm’s-length terms.

Capital loans from FirstMerit 10 its subsidiary bank are subordinate in right of payment to deposits and certain
other indehtedness of the subsidiary bank. In the event of FirstMerit’s bankruptey, any commitment by FirstMerit to a
federal bank regulatory agency 1o maintain the capital of a subsidiary bank will be assumed by the bankruptey trustec
and entitled to a priority of payment.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Act provides that, in the event of the “liquidation or other resolution™ of an
insured depository institution such as FirstMerit Bank, the insured and uninsured depositors, along with the FDIC,
will have priority in payment ahead of unsecured, nondeposit creditors, including FirstMerit, with respect to any
extensions of credit they have made to such insured depository institution.

Capital Requirements

General.  FirstMerit is subject 1o risk-based capital requirements and guidelines imposed by the Federal
Reserve Board. These are substantially similar to the capital requirements and guidelines imposed by the OCC and the
FDIC on the depository institutions under their jurisdictions. For this purpose, a depository institution’s or holding
company’s assets, and some of its specified off-balance sheet commitments and obligations, are assigned to various
risk categories. A depository institution’s or holding company’s capital, in turn, is classified in one of three tiers,
depending on type: core (“Tier 17) capital, supplementary (“Tier 2”) capital, and market risk (“Tier 3) capital. Tier |
capital includes common equily, qualifying perpetual preferred equity, and minority interests in the equity accounts of
consolidated subsidiaries less certain intangible assets {(including goodwill} and certain other assets, Tier 2 capital
includes qualifying hybrid capital instruments and mandatory convertible debt securities, perpetual preferred equity
not meeting Tier 1 capital requirements, qualifying term subordinated debt, medium-term preferred equity, certain
unrealized holding gains on certain equity securities, and the allowance for loan and lease losses. Tier 3 capital
includes qualifying unsecured subordinated debt. Information concerning FirstMenit’s regulatory capital requirements
is set forth in Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements, and in “Capital Resources™ under Item 7.

Federal Reserve Board, FDIC and OCC rules require FirsiMerit to incorporate market and interest rate risk
components into its risk-based capital standards. Under these market risk requirements, capital is allocated to support
the amount of market risk related to a financial institution’s ongeing trading activities.

The Federal Reserve Board may set capital requirements higher than the minimums described previously for
holding companies whose circumslances warrant it. For example, holding companies experiencing or anticipating
significant growth may be expected 1o maintain capital positions substantially above the minimum supervisory levels
without significant reliance on intangible assets. The Federal Reserve Board has also indicated that it will consider a
“tangible Tier 1 capital leverage ratio” {deducting all imtangibles) and other indications of capital strength in
evaluating proposals for expansion or new activities.

FirstMerit Bank is subject to similar risk-based and leverage capital requirements adopted by its applicable
federal banking agency. FirstMerit’s management believes that FirstMerit Bank meets all capital requirements to
which it is subject. Failure to meet capital requirements could subject a bank 1o a variety of enforcement remedies,
including the termination of deposit insurance by the FDIC, and 1o restrictions on its business as described below.

Federal law permits the OCC to order the pro rata assessment of shareholders of a national bank whose capital
stock has become impaired, by losses or otherwise, to relieve a deficiency in such national bank’s capital stock. This
stalute also provides for the enforcement of any such pro rata assessment of shareholders of such national bank to cover
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such impairment of capital stock by sale, to the extent necessary, of the capilal stock owned by any assessed
shareholder failing to pay the assessment. As the sole shareholder of FirstMerit Bank, the Corporation is subject 1o
such provisions.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA”), among other things, identifies
five capital categories for insured depository institutions: well capitalized, adequaltely capitalized, undercapitalized,
significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized. Tt requires U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies to
implement systems for “prompt corrective action” for insured depository institutions that do not meet minimurn capital
requirements based on these categories. FDICIA imposes progressively more restrictive constraints on operations,
managemenl and capital distributiens, depending on the category in which an institution is classified.

FirstMerit believes that its bank subsidiary was well capitalized at December 31, 2007, based on these prompt
corrective aclion ratios and guidelines. A bank’s capital category is determined solely for the purpose of applying the
OCC’s (or the FDIC's) prompt corrective action regulations, and the capital calegory may not constitute an accurate
representation of the bank’s overall financial condition or prospects for other purposes.

Deposit Insurance

On February 8, 2006, the President signed the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 (the “Reform Act™)
into law. Under the Reform Act, the Bank Insurance Fund and the Savings Association Insurance Fund merged into a
new fund, the Deposit Insurance Fund (“DIF”). Final rules under the Reform Act became effective in 2007, which
established a base assessment schedule for DIF premiums. Under the final rules, insurance premium assessments for
hanks with aver $10 billion in assets will be determined by factors including the bank’s CAMEL component ratings
and, if available, long-term debt issuer ratings. The final rules also provide that the FDIC will apply an assessment
credit to offset 1009 of a bank’s premium charge in 2008, 2009 and 2010 until it is exhausted. Based on ils current
CAMEL ratings and deposit balances, FirstMerit expects that its credit will be exhausted in 2009 and to incur FDIC
insurance assessments of $0.8 million in 2008 and $4.8 million in 2009.

Changes in the insurance assessment rate could have a material adverse effect on FirstMerit’s earnings. The FDIC
is authorized to terminate a depository institution’s deposit insurance upon a finding by the FDIC that the institution’s
financial condition is unsafe or unsound or that the institution has engaged in unsafe or unsound practices or has
violated any applicable ruie, regulation, order or condition enacted or imposed by the institulion’s regulatory agency.
The termination of deposit insurance {or FirstMerit’s subsidiary depository institution could have a material adverse
effect on FirstMerit’s earnings.

All FDIC-insured depository institutions must pay an annual assessment to provide funds for the payment of
interest on bonds issued by the Financing Corporation, a federal corporation chartered under the authority of the
Federal Housing Finance Board. The bonds, commonly referred to as FICO bonds, were issued to capitalize the
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation. The FICO assessments are adjusled quarterly to reflect changes in
the assessment bases of the FDICs insurance funds and do not vary regardless of a depository institution’s
capitalization or supervisory evaluations.

Fiscal and Monetary Policies

FirstMerit’s business and earnings are affected significantly by the fiscal and monetary policies of the federal
government and its agencies. FirstMeril is particularly affected by the policies of the Federal Reserve Board, which
regulates the supply of money and credit in the United States. Among the instruments of monetary policy available to
the Federal Reserve are (a) conducting open market operations in United States government securities, (b) changing
the discount rates of borrowings of depository institutions, (c) imposing or changing reserve requirements against
depository institutions’ deposits, and (d) imposing or changing reserve requirements against certain borrowing by
banks and their affiliales. These methods are used in varying degrees and combinations to affect directly the
availability of bank loans and deposits, as well as the interest rates charged on loans and paid on deposits. For that
reason alone, the policies of the Federal Reserve Board have a material effect on the earnings of FirstMerit.

6




Privacy Provisions of Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act

Under GLBA, federal banking regulators were required to adopt rules that limit the ability of banks and other
financial institutions to disclose non-public information about consumers to nonaffiliated third parties. These
limitations require disclosure of privacy policies to consumers and, in some circumstances, allow consumers to
prevent disclosure of certain personal information to a nonaffiliated third party.

USA Patriot Acl

The USA Patriol Act of 2001 and its related regulations require insured depository institutions, broker-dealers,
and certain other financial institutions to have policies, procedures, and controls to detect, prevent, and report money
laundering and terrorist financing. The statute and its regulations also provide {or information sharing, subject to
conditions, between federal law enforcement agencies and financial institutions, as well as among financial
institutions, for counter-lerrorism purposes. Federal banking regulators are required, when reviewing bank holding
company acquisition and bank merger applications, to take into account the effectiveness of the anti-money
laundering activities of the applicants.

Future Legislation

Various legislation affecting financial institutions and the financial industry is from time to time introduced in
Congress. Such legislation may change banking statutes and the operating environment of FirstMerit and its
subsidiaries in substantial and unpredictable ways, and could increase or decrease the cost of doing business, limit
or expand permissible activities or affect the competitive balance depending upon whether any of this potential
legislation will be enacted, and if enacted, the effect that it or any implementing regulations, would have on the
financial condition or results of operations of FirstMerit or any of its subsidiaries.

Summary

To the extent that the previous information describes statutory and regulatory provisions applicable to the
Corporation o its subsidiaries, including the Consent Order, it is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of
those provisions or agreement. Also, such statutes, regulations and policies are continually under review by Congress
and state legislatures and federal and state regulatory agencies and are subject to change at any time. Any such change
in statutes, regulations or regulatory policies applicable to FirstMerit could have a material effect on the business of
FirstMerit.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Changes in interest rates could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results
of operations.

Our earnings depend substantially on our interest rate spread, which is the difference between (i) the rates we
earn on loans, securities and other earning assets and (if) the interest rates we pay on deposits and other horrowings.
These rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond our control, including general economic conditions and the
policies of various governmental and regulatory authorities. As market interest rates rise, we will have competitive
pressures to increase the rates we pay on deposits, which will result ina decrease of our net interest income and could
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Our earnings are significantly affected by the fiscal and monetary policies of the federal government
and its agencies.

The policies of the Federal Reserve Board impact us significantly. The Federal Reserve Board regulates the
supply of money and credit in the United States. Its policies directly and indirectly influence the rate of interest earned
on loans and paid on borrowings and interest-bearing deposils and can also affect the value of financial instruments we
hold. Those policies determine to a significant extent our cost of funds for lending and investing. Changes in Lhose
policies are beyond our control and are difficuli to predict. Federal Reserve Board policies can also affect our
borrowers, potentially increasing the risk that they may fail to repay their louns. For example, a tightening of the money
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supply by the Federal Reserve Boand could reduce the demand for a borrower’s products and services. This could
adversely affect the borrower’s eamings and ability 1o repay ils loan, which could have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and resulls of operations.

Changes in economic and political conditions could adversely affect our earnings, as our borrowers’
ability to repay loans and the value of the collateral securing our loans decline.

Qur success depends, to a cerlain extent, upon economic and political conditions, local and national, as well as
governmental monetary policies. Conditions such as inflation, recession, unemployment, changes in interest rates,
money supply and other factors beyond our control may adversely affect our asset quality, deposit levels and loan
demand and, therefore, our eamings. Because we have a significant amount of real estate loans, decreases in real
estate values could adversely affect Lthe value of property used as collateral. Adverse changes in the economy may also
have a negative effect on the ability of our borrowers to make timely repayments of their loans, which would have an
adverse impact on our earnings. In addition, substantially all of our loans are to individuals and businesses in Ohio.
Consequently, any decline in the economy of this market area could have a materially adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations,

The subprime lending crisis and the rate of mortgage loan foreclosures has negatively impacted the
banking industry and financial markets generally.

Delinquencies and foreclosure rates for subprime morigages have increased significantly in recent months,
adversely affecting housing prices, weakening the housing market, and negatively impacting the financial and capital
markets generally and banking industry segments more specifically. While FirstMerit believes it has offered
adjustable rate mortgage products in a safe and sound manner, the subprime lending crisis and its various negative
effects could have a material adverse effect on our performance and profitability.

Terrorism, acts of war or international conflicts could have a material adverse effect on our finun-
cial condition and results of eperations,

Acis or threats of war or lerrorism, international conflicts, including ongeing military operations in lraq and
Afghanistan, and the actions taken by the United States and other governments in response to such evenls could
negatively impact general business and economic conditions in the United States. If terrorist activity, acts of war or
other international hostilities cause an overall economic decline, our financial condition and operating results could
be matenally adversely affected. The potential for future terrorist altacks, the national and international responses to
terronist atlacks or pereeived threats to national security and other aciual or potential conflicts or acts of war, including
conflict in the Middle East, have created many economic and political uncertainties thai could seriously harm our
business and results of operations in ways that cannot presently be predicted.

The primary source of our income from which we pay dividends is the receipt of dividends from
FirstMerit Bank.

The availability of dividends from FirstMerit Bank is limited by various statutes and regulations. It is possible,
depending upon the financial condition of FirstMerit Bank and other factors, that the OCC could assert that payment of
dividends or other payments is an unsafe or unsound practice. In addition, the payment of dividends by other
subsidiaries is also subject to the laws of the subsidiary’s state of incorporation, and FirstMerit's right to participate in a
distribution of assels upon a subsidiary’s liquidation or reorganization is subject 10 the prior claims of the subsidiary’s
creditors. In the event that FirstMerit Bank was unable to pay dividends to us, we in turn would likely have to reduce or
stop paying dividends on our commeon shares. Our failure to pay dividends on our common shares could have a material
adverse effect on the market price of our common shares.

If our actual loan losses exceed our allowance for credit losses, our net income will decrease.

Our loan customers may not repay their loans according to their terms, and the collateral securing the payment of
these loans may be insulfficient to pay any remaining loan balance. We may experience significant credit losses, which
could have a material adverse effect on our operating results. In accordance with accounting principles generally
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accepted in the United States, we maintain an allowance for credit losses to provide for loan defaults and non-
performance and a reserve for unfunded loan commitments, which when combined, we refer to as the allowance for
credit losses. Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual credit losses, and future provisions for
credit losses could have a material adverse effect on our operating results. Our allowance for loan losses is based on
prior experience, as well as an evaluation of the risks in the current portfolio, The amount of future losses is susceptible
to changes in economic, operating and other conditions, including changes in interest rates that may be beyond our
contro), and these losses may exceed current estimates. Federal regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their
examination process, review our loans and allowance for loan losses. We cannot assure you that we will not further
increase the allowance for loan losses or that regulators will not require us to increase this allowance. Either of these
occurrences could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

We depend upon the accuracy and completeness of information about customers and counterparties.

In deciding whether to extend credit or enter into other transactions with customers and counterparties, we may
rely on information provided 10 us by customers and counterparties, including financial statements and other financial
information. We may also rely on representations of customers and counterparties as to the accuracy and completeness
of that information and, with respect to financial statements, on reports of independent auditors. For example, in
deciding whether 1o extend credit to a business, we may assume that the customer’s audited financial statements
conform with generally accepted accounting principles and present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the customer. We may also rely on the audit report covering those
financial statements. Our financial condition and results of operations could be negatively impacted to the extent we
rely on financial statements that do not comply with generally accepted accounting principles or that are materially
misleading.

Our erganizational documents and our regulated industry may have the effect of discouraging a
third party from making an acquisition of FirsiMerit by means of a tender offer, proxy contest or
othenwise.

Certain provision of our amended and restated articles of incorporation and amended and restated code of
regulations, as well as aspects of the BHCA and other governing statutes and regulations, may have the effect of
discouraging a tender offer or other takeover attempt not previously approved by our Board of Directors.

Government regulation can result in limitalions on our operations.

The financial services industry is extensively regulated. FirstMerit Bank is subject to extensive regulation,
supervision and examination by the OCC and the FDIC. As a holding company, we also are subject lo regulation and
oversight by the OCS. Federal and state regulation is designed primarily to protect the deposit insurance funds and
consumers, and not to benefit our shareholders. Such regulations can at times impose significant limitations on our
operations. Regulatory authorities have extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement
activities, including the imposition of restrictions on the operation of an inslitution, the classification of assets by the
institution and the adequacy of an institution’s allowance for loan losses. Proposals to change the laws governing
financial institutions are frequently raised in Congress and before bank regulatory authorities. Changes in applicable
laws or policies could materially affect our business, and the likelihood of any major changes in the future and their
effects are impossible to determine. Moreover, it is impossible to predict the ultimate form any proposed legislation
might take or how it might affect us.

We are subject to examinations and challenges by tax authorities.

in the normal course of business, FirsiMerit and its subsidiaries are routinely subject to examinations and
challenges from federal and state tax authorities regarding the amount of taxes due in connection with investments we
have made and the businesses in which we have engaged. Recently, federal and state taxing authorities have become
increasingly aggressive in challenging tax positions taken by financial institulions. These tax positions may relate to
tax compliance, sales and use, franchise, gross receipts, payroll, property and income tax issues, including tax base,
apportionment and tax credit planning. The challenges made by 1ax authorities may result in adjustments to the timing
or amount of taxable income or deductions or the allocation of income antong tax jurisdictions. If any such challenges
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are made and are not resolved in our favor, they could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and
results of operations.

Environmental lability associated with commercial lending could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations.

In the course of aur business, we may acquire, through foreclosure, commercial properties securing loans that are
in default. There is a risk that hazardous substances could be discovered on those properties. In this event, we could be
required to remove the substances from and remediate the properties at our cost and expense. The cost of removal and
environmental remediation could be substantial. We may not have adequate remedies against the owners of the
properties or other responsible parties and could find it difficult or impossible to sell the affected properties. These
evenis could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operation.

Our business strategy includes significant growth plans. Our financial cendition and results of oper-
ations could be negatively affected if we fail to grow or fail to manage our growth effectively.

We intend o continue pursuing a profitable growth strategy. Our prospects must be considered in light of the
risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in significant growth stages of development. We
cannot assure you that we will be able to expand our market presence in our existing markets or successfully enter new
markets or that any such expansion will not adversely affect our results of operations. Failure to manage our growth
effectively could have a material adverse effect on our business, future prospects, financial condition or results of
operations and could adversely affect our ability 10 successfully implement our business strategy. Also, if we grow more
slowly than anticipated, our operating results could be materially adversely affected.

QOur ability 1o grow successfully will depend on a variety of factors including the continued availability of
desirable business opportunilies, the competitive responses from other financial institutions in our market areas and
our abilily Lo manage our growth. While we believe we have the management resources and internal systems in place to
successfully manage our future growth, there can be no assurance growth opportunities will be available or growth will
be successfully managed.

We face risks with respect te future expansion.

We may acquire other financial institutions or parts of those institutions in the future and we may engage in de
novo branch expansion. We may also consider and enter into new lines of business or offer new products or services.
Acquisitions and mergers involve a number of expenses and risks, including:

» the time and costs associaled with identifying and evaluating potential acquisitions and merger targets;

* ihe eslimates and judgments used to evaluate credit, operations, management and market risks with respect to
the target institution may not be accurate;

* the time and costs of evaluating new markets, hiring experienced local management and opening new offices,
and the time lags between these activities and the generation of sufficient assets and deposits to support the
costs of the expansion;

* our ahility to finance an acquisition and possible dilution to our existing shareholders;

* the diversion of our management’s attention 1o the negoliation of a transaction, and the integration of the
operalions and personnel of the combining businesses;

* entry into new markets where we lack experience;
* the introduction of new products and services into our business;

* the incurrence and possible impairment of goodwill associated with an acquisition and possible adverse short-
term effects on our results of operations; and

* the risk of loss of key employees and customers.
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We may incur substantial costs to expand, and we can give no assurance such expansion will result in the levels of
profits we seek. There can be no assurance integration efforts for any future mergers or acquisitions will be successful.
Also, we may issue equity securities in connection with future acquisitions, which could cause ownership and
economic dilution to our current shareholders. There is no assurance that, following any future mergers or acquisitions,
our integration efforts will be successful or that, afier giving effect to the acquisition, we will achieve profits
compatable to or beiter than our historical experience.

Future sales of our common shares or other securities may dilute the value of our conunon shares.

In many situations, our Board of Directors has the authority, without any vote of our shareholders, to issue shares
of our authorized but unissued securities, including common shares authonized and unissued under our stock option
plans. In the future, we may issue additional securities, through public or private offerings, in order to raise additional
capital. Any such issuance would dilute the percentage of ownership interest of existing shareholders and may dilute
the per share book value of the common shares.

We operate in an extremely competitive market, and our business will suffer if we are unable to
compete effectively,

In our markel area, we encounter significant competition from other commercial banks, savings and loan
associations, credit unions, mortgage banking firms, consumer finance companies, securities brokerage firms,
insurance companies, money market mutual funds and other financial institutions. The increasingly competitive
environment is a result primarily of changes in regulation, changes in technology and produet delivery systems and the
accelerating pace of consolidation among financial service providers. Many of our competitors have substantially
greater resources and lending limits than we do and may offer services that we do not or cannot provide. Our ahility 10
maintain our history of strong financial performance and return on investment to shareholders will depend in part on
our continued ability to compete successfully in our market area and on our ability to expand our scope of available
financial services as needed 1o meet the needs and demands of our customers.

Consumers may decide not to use banks to complete their financial transactions.

Technology and other changes are allowing parties 1o complete financial transactions that historically have
involved banks at one or both ends of the transaction. For example, consumers can now pay bills and transfer funds
directly without banks. The process of eliminating banks as intermediaries, known as disintermediation, could result
in the loss of fee income, as well as the loss of customer deposits and income generated from those deposits

Loss of key employees may disrupt relationships with certain customers.

Our business is primarily relationship-driven in that many of our key employees have extensive customer
relationships. Loss of a key employee with such customer relationships may lead to the loss of business if the customers
were to follow thal employee 1o a competitor. While we helieve our relationship with our key producers is good, we
cannot guarantee that all of our key personnel will remain with our organization. Loss of such key personnel, should
they enter into an employment relationship with one of our competitors, could result in the loss of some of our
customers.

Impairment of geodwill or other intangible assets could require charges to earnings, which could
result in a negative impact on our results of operations.

Under current accounting standards, goodwill and certain other intangible assets with indeterminate lives are no
longer amortized bul, instead, are assessed for impairment periodically or when impairment indicators are present.
Assessment of goodwill and such other intangible assets could result in circumstances where the applicable intangible
asset is deemed Lo be impaired for accounting purposes. Under such circumstances, the intangible asset’s impairment
would be reflected as a charge to earnings in the period during which such impairment is identified.
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We may be exposed to liability under non-selicitation agreements to which one or more of our offi-
cers may be a party to with certain of our competitors.

From time to lime, we may hire employees who may be parties 10 non-solicitation or non-competition agreements
with one or more of our competitors. Although we expect that all such employees will comply with the terms of their
non-solicitation agreements, i1 is possible that if customers of our competitors chose to move their business to us, or
employees of our competitor seek employment with us, even without any action on the part of any employee hound by
any such agreement, that one or more of our competitors may chose to bring a claim against us and our employee.

The price of our common shares may be volatile, which may result in losses for shareholders,

The market price for our common shares has been volatile in the past, and several factors could cause the price to
fluctuate substantially in the future. These factors include:

. announlcemems of developments related 1o our business;

¢ fluctuations in our results of operations;

* sales of substantial amounts of our securilies into the markelplace;

* general conditions in our markets or the worldwide economy;

* & shortfall in revenues or earnings compared to securities analysts’ expectations;
* changes in analysts’ recommendations or prejections; and

* our announcement of new acyuisitions or other projects.

The market price of our common shares may fluctuate significantly in the future, and these fluctuations may he
unrelated to our performance. General market price declines or market volatility in the future could adversely affect
the price of our common shares, and the current market price may not be indicative of future market prices.

We may be a defendant in a variety of litigation and other actions, which may have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of eperation.

FirstMerit and its subsidiaries may be involved from time to time in a variety of litigation arising out of its
business. Our insurance may not cover all claims that may be asserted against us, and any claims asserted against us,
regardless of merit or evenlual outcome, may harm our reputation. Should the ultimate judgments or settlements in any
litigation exceed our insurance coverage, they could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and
results of operation. In addition, we may not be able to obtain appropriate types or levels of insurance in the future, nor
may we be able to obtain adequate replacement policies with acceplable terms, if at all.

Unauthorized disclosure of sensitive or confidential client or customer information, whether through
a breach of our computer systems or otherwise, could severely harm our business.

As part of our business, we coliect, process and retain sensitive and confidential client and customer information
on behalf of FirstMerit and other third parties. Despite the security measures we have in place, our facilities and
systems, and those of our third party service providers, may he vulnerable 10 security breaches, acts of vandalism,
compuler viruses, misplaced or lost data, programming andfor human errors, or other similar events. Any security
breach involving the misappropriation, loss or other unauthorized disclosure of confidential customer information,
whether by FirstMerit or by our vendors, could severely damage our reputation, expose us to the risks of litigation and
liability, disrupt our operations and have a material adverse effect on our business.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
N/A
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
FirstMerit Corporation

FirstMerit’s executive offices and certain holding company operational facilities, totaling approximately
101,096 square feet, are located in a seven-story office building at IIl Cascade in downtown Akron, Ohio. In early
2001, FirstMerit Bank sold its interest in the partnership which owned this building and entered into a five-year lease
for the building with the new, third parly owner. As part of the transaction, FirstMerit Bank was granted an option 1o
acquire the building. The building is the subject of a ground lease with the City of Akron as the lessor of the land.
During 2003, the Corporation consolidated the variable intcrest entity that holds the leasehold rights.

The facilities owned or leased by FirstMerit and its subsidiaries are considered by management to be adequate.
and neither the location nor unexpired term of any lease is considered material to the business of FirstMerit.

FirstMerit Bank

The principal executive offices of FirstMerit Bank are located in a 28-story office building at 106 South Main
Street, Akron, Ohio, which is owned by FirstMerit Bank. FirstMerit Bank Akron is the principal tenant of the building,
occupying approximalely 124,000 square feel of the building, The remaining portion is leased to tenants unrelated to
FirstMerit Bank. The properties occupied by 98 of FirstMerit Bank’s other branches are owned by FirstMeril Bank,
while the properties occupied by its remaining 61 branches are leased with various expiration dates. FirstMeril
Mortgage Corporation, FirstMerit Title Corporation, and certain of FirstMerit Bank’s loan operation and documen-
tation preparation activities are conducted in owned space in Canton, Ohio. There is no mortgage debt owing on any of
the above property owned by FirstMerit Bank. FirstMerit Bank also owns automated teller machines, on-line teller
terminals and other computers and related equipment for use in its business.

FirstMerit Bank also owns 15.5 acres near downtown Akron, on which FirstMerit's primary Operations Center is
located. The Operations Center is occupied and operated by FirstMerit Services Division, an operaling division of
FirstMerit Bank. The Operations Center primarily provides computer and communications technology-based services
to FirstMerit and its subsidiaries, and also markets its services 10 non-affiliated institutions. There is no mortgage debt
owing on the Operations Center property. [n connection with its Operations Center, the Services Division has a disaster
recovery center al a remote site on leased property. and leases additional space for activities related 1o its operations.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, FirstMerit is at all times subject to pending and threatened legal actions, some
for which the relief or damages sought are substantial. Although FirstMerit is not able to predict the outcome of such
actions, alter reviewing pending and threatened actions with counsel, management believes that the outcome of such
actions will not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations or stockholders’ equity of FirstMerit.
Although FirstMerit is not able to predict whether the outcome of such actions may or may not have a material adverse
effect on results of operations in a particular future period as the time and amount of any resolution of such actions and
its relationship to the future results of operations are not known.

In October 2007, the Corporation, as a member bank of Visa U.S.A., Inc. received shares of restricted stock in
Visa, Inc. as a result of its participation in the global restructuring of Visa U.S.A., in preparation of for an initial public
offering by Visa. The Corporation and other Visa U.S.A. member banks are obligated 1o share in potential losses
resulting from certain indemnified litigation involving Visa (“Covered Litigation™). Visa announced on November 7,
2007 the settlement of the litigation that involved American Express and, accordingly, the Corporation recorded a
charge of $1.7 million for its proportionate share of this settlement. Additionally, on December 21, 2007, Visa filed its
annual report on Form 10-K with the SEC and reported that a litigation reserve related to the litigation involving
Discover had heen recorded, and accordingly, the Corporation also established a reserve of $0.6 million for its
proportionate share of this matter.

We understand that the SEC provided further guidance in December 2007 on the accounting treatment for the
contingent obligation to indemnify Visa under its bylaws (as those bylaws were modified at the time of the Visa
restructuring on October 3, 2007), for potential losses arising from indemnified litigation that has not yet heen settled,
clarifying that a member bank such as FirstMerit must recognize its obligation at ils established fair value.
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Management is aware that pursuant to the loss sharing and judgment sharing agreements executed with Visa, the
Corporation will have additional liabilities beyond the amounts acerued in the fourth quarter of 2007, The Corporation
15 not a named defendant in the pending Covered Litigation matters and has been unable 1o obtain relevant infermation
about the specific pending litigation matlers beyond American Express and Discover from representatives of Visa
upon which to make any additional assessments.

Visa has publicly stated that payments related to the Covered Litigation witl be funded from an escrow account to
be established with a portion of the proceeds from its planned initial public offering. The Corporation expects thal its
proportional share of the proceeds of the planned initial public offering by Visa will more than offset any additional
liability the Corporation may have related to the Covered Litigation.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted 1o a vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of 2007.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following persons were the executive officers of FirstMerit as of December 31, 2007. Unless otherwise stated,
each listed position was held on January 1, 2003,

Date Appointed

Nante Age  To FirstMerit Position and Business Experience
Paul G.Greig .................... 52 05/18/06  Chairman, President and Chief Executive

Officer of FirstMerit and of FirstMerit Bank
since May 18, 2006; previously President and
Chief Executive Officer of Charter One Bank-

Ilinois
Terrence E. Bichsel .. ... ... ... ..... 58 9/16/99  Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of FirstMerit and FirstMerit Bank
Kenneth Dorsett. . ................. 53 (09/10/07 Lxecutive Vice President, Wealth Management

Services since September 10, 2007; previously
President and Chief Executive Officer of
Everest Advisors, Inc,

Mark J. Grescovich ............. ... 42 10/18/02  Executive Vice President Commercial Banking
of FirstMerit since July, 2006; previously
Executive Vice President and Chief Corporate
Banking Officer of FirstMerit Bank

William Richgels .. ................ 57 05/01/07 Executive Vice President, Chief Credit Officer
since May 1, 2007; previously Senior Vice
President & Senior Credit Officer of
JPMorganChase

Julie A. Robbins . ................. 44 02/09/07 Executive Vice President, Retail, since

. February 9, 2007; previously Senior Vice

President, Washington Mutual

Terry E. Patton . .................. 58 04/10/85 Executive Vice President, Counsel and
Secretary of FirstMerit and FirstMerit Bank

Larry A Shoff .. ... ... oL 50 09/01/99  Executive Vice President and Chief
Technology Officer of FirstMerit and FirstMerit
Bank
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PART 1l
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

FirstMerit’s common shares are quoted on The NASDA(} Stock Market under the trading symbol “FMER”. The

following table contains bid and cash dividend information for FirstMerit common Shares for the two most recent fiscal

years:
Stock Performance and Dividends (1)
Pcr Share

__ Bide Dividend Book
Quarter Ending High Low Rate Value(2)
03-31-06. ... ... e e 2471 2449 0.28 10,91
06-30-00 . . .. e 2258 2094 0.28 10.88
00-30-06 . . ... e e e e 23.73 23.14 0.29 11.28
200 . . e 2468 2410 0.29 10.56
03-31-07 . . e e 21.31 2088 0.29 10.78
060-30-07 . .o e e 2130 2091 0.29 10.71
00-30-07 . . .o e e 20.29  19.62 0.29 11.00
D 2039 19.80 0.29 11.24

(1) This table sets forth the high and low closing bid quolations and dividend rates for FirstMerit Corporation during the petiods listed. These
quotations are Jurnished by the National Quotations Bureau Incorporated and represent prices between dealers, do not include retail markup,
markdowns, or commissions, and may not represent actual transaction prices.

{2} Based upon number of shares outstanding al the end of each quarter.
On February 4, 2008, there were approximalely 31,073 shareholders of record of FirstMeril common shares.

The following table provides information with respect to purchases FirstMerit made of its shares of common stock
during the fourth quarter of the 2007 fiscal vear.

Total Number of Moximum
Shares Purchased Number of Shares
as Part of Publicly  that May Yet be
Total Number of  Average Price  Announced Plans  Purchased Under
Shares Purchased(1) Paid per Share  or Programs(2)  Plans or Programs

Balance as of September 30, 2007:. . . .. 396,272
October 1, 2007 — Qctober 31, 2007 .. .. .. 776 £21.01 —_ 396,272
November 1, 2007 — November 30, 2007 ... 4,680 $23.47 - 396,272
December 1, 2007 — December 31, 2007 . . . 610 $23.22 — 396,272
Balance as of December 31, 2007: ... .. 6,066 $23.13 - 396,272

(1) 6,066 of these common shares were either: (1) delivered by the option holder with respect (o the exercise of stock options: (2) in the case of
restricted shures of common stock, shares were withheld 1o pay income axes or other tax lisbilities with respect to the vesting of restricted
shares; or (3) shares were returned upen the resignation of the restricted shareholder.

{2) On January 19, 2006 the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 3 million shares (the “New Repurchase Plan™). The New
Repurchase Plan superseded all other repurchase programs, including that suthorized by the Board of Directors on July 15, 2004 (“the “Prior
Repurchase Plan™). FirstMerit had purchased all of the shares it was authorized to acquire under the Prior Repurchase Plan.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

Results of Operations

[ALErest IMCOME. + + v v vv v e ee e et ee s anaan e e $ 636994 & 603841 § 541446 & 497395 b 567,269
Conversion to fully-tax equivalent . . . ... ... ... ... 5.494 2919 2,621 2,712 2,584
[nteresl iINCOME™ . . . . o v it e i e ettt e e aen s 642,488 606,760 544,067 500,107 569,853
Interesl expense . . . .. ..o i 299,448 263,468 192,451 146,590 173.656
Net interest income™® . . . . . .. 0t n e e 343.040 343,292 351,616 353,517 396,197
Provision for loan losses . . ... ... ... ... . . . ... 30,835 76,112 43,820 73.923 102.273
Net interest income afler provision for loan losses*. . . . .. 312,205 267,180 307,796 279,594 293,924
OHher income . . o v v v e e e e e e e e e e 196,923 195,148 190,466 174,285 198.323
Other eXpenses. . . ..o ovvv vt ian 330,226 328,087 313,508 311,929 315,067
Income before federal income taxes* . . ... .......... 178.902 134,241 184,754 141,950 177,180
Federal income WaXes . . . . o o o o v v v v i e e e 50,381 36,376 51,650 36,024 52.939
Fully-tax equivalent adjustment .. ... ............. 5.494 2919 2.621 2,712 2,584
Federal income taxes® . . . . .. ... nii i 55,875 39,295 54.271 38,736 55.523
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle . . .. ... 123,027 04,946 130,483 103.214 121,657
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of
[0 W — — — — (688)
NELIMCOIME . « v v v v e e ev oo ettt b nmanaene e e $ 123,027 § 04046 $ 130483 $ 103214 & 120969

Per share:
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle . ... ... e $ 153 § 118 & 156 § .22 § 1.44
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net
Ol XES .+ v v it e e s — — — — (0.01}
Basic et INCOME . . . . o v vt veenmmnm e $ 153 § 118 § 1.56 § 122 § 1.43
Diluted netincome. . . ... ... $ 153 § 1.18 % 1.56 § 1.21 % 1.42
Coshdividends . . ... ..o ii i $ L16 & 114 8 110 § .06 & 1.02
Performance Ratios
Relum on lotal assets (“ROA™) .. ... ... .......... 1.19% 0.94% 1.27% §.00% }.14%
Return on common shareholders’ equity (“ROE™) .. . . ... 14.05% 10.67% 13.50%% 10:49% 12.40%
Nel interest margin — tax-equivalent basis . . . ... .. ... 3.62% 3.71% 3.78% 3N% 4.02%
Efficiency ralio. . ... 00t 61.12% 60.77% 57.88% 58.60% 53.35%
Book value per commonshare . ... .. ... .. ... L. $ 1124 8§ 1056 8 11.39 & 1166 § 11.65
Average shareholders’ equity 1o tolal average assets . . ... 8.48% 8.79% 9.42% 9.53% 9.21%
Dividend payout ratio. . . ... .. ...t 75.82% 96.619% 70.51% 87.60% 71.83%
Balance Sheet Data
Total assets (at yearend) . ........ .. ... ... ..., $10400,666  $10,298,702  $10,161,317  $10,122,627 810,479,729
Long-term debt (at yearend) .. ... ... ... .. ... 203.755 213.821 300,663 299,743 295,559
Daily averages:
Total aSsets . . .o v e e $10318,788  $10,130,015  $10,264,42¢  $10,318,305  §10,597,554
Eaming assels. . . ... .v e 9,482,759 9,261.292 9,434,664 9,515.958 9,844 214
Deposits and other funds . . . ... ........ ... 9,252,166 9,072,820 9,139,578 9,195,730 9,440,357
Shareholders’ equity . . ... ... 875,526 889,929 966,726 983,529 976,423

*  Fully tax-equivalent basis
Y 1
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS 2007, 2006 AND 2005

The following commentary presents a discussion and analysis of the Corporation’s financial condition and results
of operations by its management (“Management”). The review highlights the principal factors affecting earnings and
the significant changes in balance sheet items for the years 2007, 2006 and 2005. Financial information for prior years
1s presented when appropriate. The objective of this financial review is to enhance the reader’s understanding of the
accompanying tables and charts, the consolidated financial statements, notes to {inancial statements, and financial
statistics appearing elsewhere in this report. Where applicable, this discussien also reflects Management's insights of
known evenis and trends that have or may reasonably be expected 1o have a material effect on the Corporation’s
operations and financial condition,

Earnings Summary

FirstMerit Corporation reporied fourth quarier 2007 net income of $31.5 million, or $0.39 per diluted share. This
compares with $6.1 million, or 80,07 per diluted share, for the prior-year quarter, For the full year 2007, the Company
reported net income of $123.0 million, or $1.53 per diluted share, compared with 894.9 million, or §1.18 per diluted
share in 2006.

Returns on average common equity (“ROE™) and average assets (“ROA”) for the fourth quarter 2007 were
13.87% and 1.21%, respectively, compared with 2.66% and 0.24% for the prier-vear quarter,

Both fourth quarier and full year 2006 results were affected by the sale of $80.9 million of commercial assets in
transactions completed during the first quarter of 2007.

Net interest margin was 3.66% for the fourth quarter of 2007 compared with 3.61% for the third quarter of 2007
and 3.58% for the fourth quarter of 2006. The increases in net interest margin compared with the prior and year-ago
quarters were led by decreases in funding costs. During the fourth quarter of 2007 the Corporation increased its
average core deposits, which excludes time deposits, by $58.7 million, or 1.35%, and decreased certificates of
deposits $198.9 million, or 6.33%.

The Corporation’s deposil composition mix shift to a higher concentration of core deposils contributed to lower
funding cosls and an increased net interest margin. Despite the lower interest rate environmen, the Corperation’s
investment portfolio yields increased in the fourth quarter of 2007, to 4.99%, compared with 4.87% in the third quarter
of 2007, and 4.39% in the fourth quarter of 2006, The increased investment portfolio yields partly offset lower loan
portfolio ytelds this quarter. For the full year 2007, net interest margin was 3.62% compared with 3.719% for 2006.

Net interest income on a fully tax-equivalent (“FTE”) basis was $87.6 million in the fourth quarter 2007
compared with $86.6 million in the third quarter of 2007 and $84.5 million in the fourth quarter of 2006. The increase
in FTE net interest income compared with the third quarter 2007 resulted from expansion in the net inlerest margin,
which offset a decrease in average eaming assets. Net inierest margin expansion and average earning asset growth led
to increased FTE nel interest income compared with the fourth quarter of 2006. Compared with the fourth quarter of
2006, average earning assets increased $119.0 million, or 1.27%. FTE net interest income for the full year 2007 was
$343.0 million, compared with $343.3 million in 2006. In 2007 average earning assets increased $221.5 million, or
2.39%, compared with 2000. Average loans grew $173.1 million, or 2.55%, driven by $181.5 million, or 4.98%,
growth in average commercial loans,

Noninterest income net of securities transactions for the fourth quarter of 2007 was 848.9 million, a decrease of
$0.3 million, or 0.52%, from the third quanter of 2007 and an increase of $0.5 million, or 1.12%, from the fourth
quarter of 2006. For the full year 2007, noninterest income net of securilies transactions totaled $195.8 million, an
increase of $0.7 million, or 0.35%, compared with $195.1 million for 2006. Reflective of a strong fee hase, other
income, net of securities gains, as a percentage of net revenue for the fourth quarter of 2007 was 35.80% compared
with 36.20% for third quarter of 2007 and 36.39% for the fourth quarter of 2006. For the full year 2007, other income,
net of securities gains, as a percentage of net revenue was 36.34% compared with 36.249% for 2006. Net revenue is
defined as net iolerest income, on a FTE hasis, plus other income, less gains from securities sales.
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Noninterest expense for the fourth quarter of 2007 was $83.3 million, a decrease of $0.7 million, or 0.87%, from
the third quarter of 2007 and a decrease of $0.7 million, or 0.82%, from the fourth quarter of 2006. Noninterest
expense in the fourth quarter included $2.3 million of Visa contingency accrual related to Visa Inc. litigation matlers
that FirstMerit and other Visa member banks have direct and potential exposure to share with Visa. For the full year
2007, noninterest expenses totaled $330.2 million, an increase of $2.1 million, or 0.65%, compared with
$328.1 million for the full year 2006.

Net charge-offs totaled $8.9 million, or 0.51% of average loans, in the fourth quarter of 2007 compared with
7.9 million, or 0.45% of average loans, in the third quarter 2007 and $18.6 million, or 1.06% of average loans, in the
fourth quarter of 2006.

Nonperforming assets totaled $37.3 million at December 31, 2007, an increase of 3.1 million, or 8.96%,
compared with September 30, 2007 and a decrease of $26.9 million, or 41.94%, compared with December 31, 2006.
Of the December 31, 2007 total, $2.3 million represents both vacant land no longer censidered for branch expansion
and executive relocation property not related to loan portfolios. Nonperforming assets at December 31, 2007
represented 0.53% of period-end loans plus other real estate compared with 0.49% at September 30, 2007 and
0.93% at December 31, 2006.

The provision for loan losses increased to $9.3 million in the fourth quarter of 2007 compared with $7.3 million in
the third quarter of 2007. For the prior-year quarter, the provision for loan losses was $44.2 million, reflecting the
Corporation’s preparation to sell $73.7 million of commercial loans during the first quarter of 2007. For the full year of
2007, the provision for loan losses was $30.8 million, compared with $76.1 million for 2006.

The allowance for loan losses totaled $94.2 million at December 31, 2007, an increase of $0.4 million and
82.9 million from September 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the allowance for
loan losses was 1.35% of period-end loans compared with 1.34% at September 30, 2007 and 1.33% at December 31,
2006. The allowance for credit losses is the sum of the allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded lending
commitments. For comparative purposes the allowance for credit losses was 1.45% at December 31, 2007 compared
with 1.44% at September 30, 2007 and 1.42% at December 31, 2006. The allowance for credit losses to nonperforming
loans was 323.229% at December 31, 2007, compared with 339.04% on September 30, 2007, and 179.60% on
December 31, 2006.

Total assets at December 31, 2007 were $10.4 billion, a decrease of $0.5 million, or 0.01%, compared with
September 30, 2007 and an increase of $154.7 million, or 1.51%, compared with December 31, 2006.

Total deposils were $7.3 billion at December 31,2007, a decrease of $76.6 million, or 1.03%, from September 30,
2007 and a decrease of 167.2 million, or 2.23%, from December 31, 2006. Core deposits, totaled 4.5 billion at
December 31, 2007, an increase of $182.0 million, or 4.21%, from September 30, 2007 and a decrease of
816.8 million, or 0.37%, from December 31, 2006. Commercial customer investment sweeps increased $158.1 million,
or 20.74%, at December 31, 2007, compared with December 31, 2006.

Sharcholders’ equity was $904.8 million at December 31, 2007, compared with $846.1 million at December 31,
2006, and the Company retains its strong capilal position as tangible equity to assets was 7.44%. The common
dividend per share paid in the fourth quarter 2007 was $0.29. For the full year 2007, the common dividend per share
paid was $1.16 compared with $1.14 in 2006, an increase per share of $0.02, or 1.75%.

Line of Business Results

Prior to 2007, the Corporalion managed its operations through the major line of business “Supercommunity
Banking.” To improve revenue growth and profitability as well as enhance relationships with customers, the
Corporation moved 10 a line of business model during the first quarter of 2007. The major lines of business are
Commercial, Retail, Wealth and Other. Accordingly, prior period information has been reclassified to reflect this
change.

Note 15 (Segment Information} to the consolidated financial stalements provides performance data for these lines
of business.

18




AVERAGE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
Fully-tax Equivaleat Interest Rates and Interest Differential
FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Twelve months ended
December 31, 2007

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks . .. . ... ...

Investment securities and federal funds

sold:

U.S. Treasury securities and U.S.
Government agency obligations
ftaxable) . ....... ... ...

Obligations of states and political
subdivisions (lax exempt)

Other securities and federal funds
sold. . ... ...,

Total investmenl secunties and
federal funds sold . . ... ... ..

loans held forsale . . ... .........

Total earning assets. . .. .......
Allowance for loan losses . ... ......

Otherassets . .. ...............

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits:
Demand — non-interest bearing . . . . .
Demand — interest bearing . . ... ..

Savings and money market accounts . |

Certificates and other time deposits. . .

Total deposits .. ... ... ... ..

Securities sold under agreements 1o
repurchase

Wholesale borrowings

Total interest bearing liabilities . . . .
Other liabilities . . . .............
Shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’
equity .. ...

Net yleld on eamning assets . . .. ... ..

Interest rate spread. . . ... ... ... ..

Twelve months ended
December 31, 2006

Twelve months ended
December 31, 2005

Average Average Average Avernge Average Avernge
Balance Interesy Raote Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
(Dullars in thousands)

§ 178164 186,029 194,485
1,935,049 85,544 438% 2050736 81207 39%6% 2416360 91,814 3.80%
255,461 15,595 6.10% 114,548 7,390 6.45% 99,487 6,707 6.74%
244,749 17,127 7.00% 250,221 15,264 6.10% 255,568 12,291 4.81%
2455259 118,266 482% 2415505 103.86) 430% 2171415 110812 4.00%
56,036 3,050 5.44% 47449 3,153 6.65% 52,740 2,854 5N %
6,971,464 521,172 748% 6798338 499,746 135% 6,610,500 430402 6.51%
9,482,759 642,488 6.78% 9261292 606,760 6.55% 9434664 544,068 377%
92,662) (88,020) (04.118)
750,527 770,714 729,398
$10,318,788 10,130,015 10,264,429
§ 1,408,726 — — 1.434,539 - — 1.466,106 - —_
733410 6,824 (1.93% 818,735 9217 1L.13% 827,829 5871 0.71%
2,266,070 34,166 2.3%% 2,271,654 50,083 2209 2,356,813 32944 1.40%
3.045,715 146,559 481% 2859218 123877 433% 2647908 86,764 3.28%
745392) 207,549 278% 1384146 1B3NTT 248% 7298656 125579 1.72%
147,785 71298 4.84% 1,283,951 36,151 437% 1409135 45,423 3.22%
326460 20,601 6.31% 404,723 24140 3.96% 431,787 21,449 4.97%
7843440 299448 J3.82% 7638281 263468 345% 7073472 192451 2.51%
191,096 167,266 158,125
873,526 £89.929 906,726
$10,318,788 10,130,015 10,264,429
$ 0482750 343040 362% 9261292 343292 3% 94346064 351617 373%
2.96% 3.10% 3.26%

Note: Interest income on tax-exempt securities and foans has been adjusted 10 o fully-taxable equivalent basis. Nonacerual loans have been
included in the average balances.

Net Interest Income

Nel interest income, the Corporation’s principal source of earnings, is the difference between interest income
generaled by earning assets (primarily loans and investment securities) and interest paid on interest-bearing funds
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(namely customer deposits and wholesale borrowings). Net interest income is affected by market interest rates on both
eamning assets and interest bearing liabilities, the level of earning assets being funded by interest bearing liabilities,
noninterest-bearing liabilities, the mix of funding between interest bearing liabilities, noninterest-bearing liabilities
and equily, and the growth in eaming assets.

Nel interest income for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $337.5 million compared to $340.4 million for
year ended December 31, 2006 and $349.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, The $2.8 million decline in
net interest income occurred because the $36.0 million increase in interest expense was more than the $33.2 million
increase in interest income during the same period. For the purpose of this remaining discussion, net interest income is
presented on a fully-tax equivalent (“FTE”) basis, to provide a comparison among all types of interest eamning assets.
That is, interest on tax-free securities and tax-exempt loans has been restated as if such interest were taxed at the
statutory Federal income tax rate of 35% adjusted for the non-deductible portion of interest expense incurred to
acquire the tax-free assets. Net interest income presented on a FTE basis is a non-GAAP financial measure widely
used by financial services corporations. The FTE adjustment for full year 2007 was $5.5 million compared with
$2.9 million in 2006 and $2.6 million in 2005.

Net interest income presented on an FTE basis decreased $0.3 million or 0.07% to $343.0 million in 2007
compared to $343.3 million in 2006 and $351.6 million in 2005. The decrease from 2007 to 2006 occurred because
the $36.0 million increase in interest expense was more than the $35.7 million increase in interest income during same
period. The $8.3 million decrease from 2006 to 2005 occurred because the $71.0 million increase in inlerest expense
was more than the $62.7 million decline in interest income during the same period. As illustrated in the following
rate/volume analysis table, interest income and interest expense both increased due to the rise in inlerest rates
throughout the year.

The average yield on earning assets increased 23 basis points from 6.55% in 2006 to 6.78% in 2007 increasing
interest income by $35.7 million. Higher outstanding balances on total average earning assets in 2007 caused interest
income to increase $17.6 million from year-ago levels. Average balances for investmenl securities were up from last
year increasing interest income by $4.1 million, and higher rates earned on the securities increased interest income by
$10.1 million. Average loans outstanding, up from last year, increased 2007 interest income by $13.4 million and
higher yields earned on the loans, also increased 2007 loan interest income by $7.9 million. Similarly, the average
yield on eaming assets increased 78 basis points from 5.77% in 2005 to 6.55% in 2006 increasing interest income by
862.7 million. Lower outstanding balances on total average eaming assets in 2006 caused interest income to decrease
2.0 million from 2005 levels. At December 31, 2006 average balances for investment securities were down from the
2005 year decreasing interest income by $14.3 million, but higher rates earned on the securities mitigated the impact
by increasing interest income by $7.2 million. Average loans outstanding, up from 2005 year, increased 2006 interest
income by $12.2 million while higher yields earned on the loans, also increased 2006 loan interest $57.4 million.

The cost of funds for the year as a percentage of average eaming assets increased 32 basis points from 2.84% in
2006 to 3.16% in 2007. As discussed in the deposits and wholesale borrowings section of management’s discussion
and analysis of financial condition and operating results, the drop in interest rates was the primary factor in this
increase.
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CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME-FULLY TAX-EQUIVALENT RATE/VOLUME ANALYSIS

Years ended Devember 31,

2007 and 2006 2006 and 2005
Increase (Deerease) In lnterest Incecase (Deerease) In Interest
Income/Ex pense Ineone/Expenae

Yield/ Yield/
Volume Rate Tl Volume Rate Toral

(In thousnnds)
INTEREST INCOME

[nvestment securities:

Taxable........... ... .. ... ... ..... $(4,523) 10,555 6,032 (15262) 7478  {(7,784)

Tax-exempl . ... ... ... . ... 8,622 417y 8,205 982 (299) 683
Loans held forsale .. .................. .. 518 (621) (103) (307) 606 299
loans. .. ... e 12,857 8,569 21426 12514 56830 69,344
Federal fundssold ...................... 169 [ 168 109 41 150
Total interest income . .. ..o eennnn .. 17,643 18,085 35,728 {1,964) 064.656 62,692

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest on deposits:
Demand-interest bearing . . .............. (898) (1,495} (2,393) 65 3411 3,346
Savings and money market accounts . . . ... .. (123)  4.206 4,083 (1,230} 18369 17,139
Certificates and other time deposits (“CDs™) . . 8411 14271 22682 7,367 29746 37,113

Securities sold under agreements to

epurchase ... ... ... . L. 8,724 6423 15,147 (4,323) 15051 10,728
Wholesale borrowings . ................. 4,876) 1337 (3,539) (1,408) 4,099 2,691
Total interest expense .. .................. 11.238 24,742 35,980 341 70,676 71,017
Net interest income. .. .................., 3 6,405  (6.,657) (252} (2,305) (6,020) (8,325)

Note: Ratelvolume variances are allucated on the hasis of ubsolule value of the change in each.

The net interest margin is calculated by dividing net interest income FTE by average earning assels. As with net
inlerest income, the net inlerest margin is affected by the level and mix of earning assets, the proportion of earning
assets funded by non-interest bearing liabilities, and the interest rale spread. In addition, the net inlerest margin is
impacted by changes in federal income tax rates and regulations as they affect the tax-equivalent adjustment.

Year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
{Dollars in thousands)
Net Interest iNCOME. . . . . vttt e et e e e e e et e e 8 337546 340,373 348,995
Tax equivalent adjustment. . . . ... ... .. . e 5,494 2,919 2,622
Netinterest income—FTE . . ... ... ... ... .. ... ............ § 343,040 343,292 351,617
Average earning assels . .. . ... e e 59,482,759 9,261,292 9434664
Netinterest margin. .. ... ... ..t inin it e e . 3.62% 3.711% 3.73%

The net interest margin for 2007 was 3.62% compared to 3.71% in 2006 and 3.73% in 2005. As discussed in the
previous section, the decrease in the net interest margin during 2007 was primarily a result of the drop in interest rates
and the decline in core deposits. The decrease in 2006 over 2005 was a result of a drop in eamning assets coupled with a
shift in customer preference to higher yielding certificate of deposits.
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Other Income

Excluding investment securities gains, other income totaled $195.8 million in 2007 an increase of $0.7 million or
0.35% from 2006 and an increase of $7.3 million or 3.85% from 2005. Other income as a percentage of net revenue
(FTE net interest income plus other income, less gains from securities) was 36.34% compared to 36.24% in 2006.
Explanations for the most significant changes in the components of other income are discussed immediately after the
following table.

Year ended [Yecember 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Trust deparment INCOME . . - .« ot vt v e $ 23,245 22,653 22,134
Service charges on deposits . . ... ... oL i 67.374 71,524 69,065
Credit card fBeS o vt e e oot it e e e e e e 46,502 44,725 40,972
ATM and other service fees . . . oo o oo oot e e 12,621 12,817 12,867
Bank owned life insurance income . . .. ..o oo oo 13,476 14,339 12,264
Investment services and life insurance . ... ... oot i i 11,241 9,820 10,608
Investment securities gains (losses), net .. ... ... ... .. o i 1,123 22 1,926
Loan sales and servicing income . .. ... ... i 10,311 7,513 6,397
Other 0perating iNCOME . . . oottt ettt 11,030 11,735 14,233

$196,923 195,148 190,466

Trust department income increased by 2.61%, up $0.59 million in 2007 and 2.34%, up $0.52 million in 2006
over 2005. Service charges on deposits decreased by $4.2 million or 5.80% in 2007, after an increase of $2.5 million or
3.56% in 2006 over 2005. The decrease in service charges on deposits during the current year is due primarily to
changes in customer hehavior whereby they maintain higher balances in order to avoid being charged fees as well as
new product initiatives that do not charge fees. Credit card fees increased £1.8 million or 3.97% in 2007, and
$3.8 million or 9.16% in 2006 over 2005 primarily due to increasing volumes. ATM and other service charge fees have
decreased $0.20 million or 1.53% in 2007; this decrease was also volume driven. Bank owned life insurance income
decreased 80.9 million or 6.02% compared to 2006 which was up primarily due to death benefit proceeds received in
2006. Investment services and insurance income increased $1.4 million in 2007 after a decrease of $0.8 in 2006 over
2005. During the fourth quarter of 2007, investment securities were sold for a gain of $1.1 million; there were no
significant sales of investment securities during 2006. Loan sales and servicing income increased $2.8 million or
37.24% in 2007 and $1.1 million or 17.43% in 2006 over 2005, During the first quarter of 2007 $4.1 million of net

gains were recorded from the commercial loan sale more fully described in the Asset Quality section of this report.

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense totaled $50.4 million in 2007 compared to $36.4 million in 2006 and §51.7 million
in 2005. The effective {ederal income lax rate for 2007 was 29.05% compared to 27.70% in 2006 and 28.36% in 2005.
Effective January I, 2007, the Corporation adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainly in
Income Taxes, an interpretation of SFAS Statement No. 1097 (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting and reporting
for income taxes where interpretation of the tax law may be uncertain. FIN 48 prescribes a comprehensive model for
the financial slatement recognilion, measurement, presentation and disclosure of income tax uncerlainties with
respect to positions laken or expected 1o be taken in income tax returns. Pursuani to these changes in the requirements
under SFAS 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes” and more fully described in Note 1 {Recently lssued Accounting
Standards), tax reserves have been specifically estimated for potential at-risk items.

Further federal income tax information is contained in Note 11 (Federal Income Taxes) to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Other Expenses

Other expenses were $330.2 million in 2007 compared o $328.1 million in 2006 and $313.51n 2005, an increase
of $2.1 million or 0.65% over 2006 and an increase of $16.7 million or 5.33% over 2005,

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Salaries and wages .. ... .. ... .. e e e §126,689 130440 126,829
Pension and employee benefits . ... ... ... ... ... .. Lo L 43,768 46,254 36,854
Nel GCCUPANCY EXPEMSE & o o o vttt ettt e e e e et v em e aaeeennnns 253,679 24,814 23,730
Equipment eXpense. . ... ... i e s 11,779 11,999 13,301
Taxes, other than federal income taxes ... ....... ... ... . ... ...... 6,575 (2,329) 4,042
Stationery, supplies and postage. . . ... ... ... ... L i 9,436 9,912 10,050
Bankcard, loan processing, and othercosts. .. .......... ... ... ...... 29,781 28,211 24,012
Adverlising. . ..o e 9,001 7,085 7,704
Professional services . .. ... .. i e e 15,865 16,971 12,014
Telephone. . . ... e e 4,362 4,722 4,556
Amortization of intangibles . ....... ... ... ... .. oo Lol 889 889 889
Other operaling expense ... ... ... .ttt 46,402 49,113 49,527

$330,226 328,087 313,508

Salaries and wages were $126.7 million in 2007, a decrease of $3.8 million or 2.88% under 2006, There was an
increase in salaries and wages in 2006 over 2005 of $3.6 million or 2.85%. Increases generally reflect the annual
employee merit increases which are offset by decrease in headcount. Pension and employee benefits were
$43.8 million in 2007, a decrease of $2.5 million or 5.37% to 2006, primarily due to decreased pension expense
and health care costs related to sell insured medical plans. Note 12 (Benefit Plans) to the consolidated financial
statements more fully describes the increases in pension and postretirement medical expenses.

Taxes, other than federal income tax were up $8.9 million. This increase is primarily due to the successful
resolution of multiple year and multiple jurisdictional non-income 1ax examinations during 2006. Bankcard, loan
processing, and other costs were up $1.6 million consistent with the increase in volume in our credit card revenue.
Professional services expenses decreased $1.1 million or 6.52% in 2007. In 2006 professional assistance in complying
with the Bank Secrecy Act and Sarbanes Oxley increased professional services expenses.

The efficiency ratio for 2007 was 61.12%, compared to 60.77% in 2006 and 57.88% in 2005, The “lower is
better” efficiency ratio indicates the percentage of operaling costs thai are used 1o generate each dollar of net
revenue — thal is during 2007, 61.12 cents was spent to generate each §1 of net revenue. Net revenue is defined as net
interest income, on a tax-equivalent basis, plus other income less gains from the sales of securities.

Investment Securities

The investment portfolio is maintained by the Corporation to provide liquidity, earnings, and as a means of
diversifying risk. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equily Securities,” investment securities have been classified as available-for-sale. In this
classification, adjustment to fair value of the available-for-sale securities in the form of unrealized holdings gains and
losses is excluded from earnings and reported net of taxes in the other comprehensive income section of shareholders’
equity. At year-end 2007, the investment portfolio had a net unrealized loss of $13.3 million, which compares to a loss
of $47.1 millien at year-end 2006.

At year-ends 2007 and 2006, investment securtties at fair value totaled $2.5 billion and $2.4 billion, respectively.
The 2.16% increase in the total portfolio occurred primarily in the mortgage-backed security portfolio and obligations
of state and political subdivisions portfalio offset by the decrease in the U.S. Government agency portfolio. Also during
2006, the Corporation repurchased 2.5 million shares of its own stock in an acceleraled share repurchase arrangement
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with Goldman, Sachs & Co. The initial purchase price was $25.97. Additional discussion of the increase in investment
securities is located in the Liquidity Risk Management section of this report.

A summary of investmenl securilies’ {air value is presented below as of year-ends 2007 und 20006. Presented with
the summary is 2 maturity distribution schedule with corresponding weighted average yields.

Fair Value of Investment Securities

At December 31, Dollar %
2007 2006 Change Change
{Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Government agency obligations . . .................. § 450,122 831,919 (381,797) (45.89)%
(bligations of states and political subdivisions .......... .. 280.604 196,798 83,806 42.58%
Mortgage-backed securities . .......... ... .. . .. 1,508,115 1,128,052 380,063 33.69%
Other securilies., . . . . ... o e 221,112 251,119 (30,007)  (11.95)%

$2.459.953 2.407.888 52,065 2.16%

Over One Year Over Five Years
One Year or Less Through Five Years Through Ten Years Over Ten Years
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average
Amount Yields Amount Yields Amount Yields Amount Yields
{Dallars in thousands)
1.8, Covernment ageney obligations . ... 139,776 3.67% 242,428 4.60% 67.918 4.21% — —
Obligutions of states and pulitical
subdivisions . .. ... o L, 12,150 7.10%* 21412 6.58%* 30,450 6.83%* 216,592 5.85%*
Mongage-backed securities . . ... ... .. 11.154 3.50% 972,958 4.33% 524,003 3.47% — —
Other securities ... ... s 2,443 3.29% 146,347 ﬁﬁ% —_ = 72.322 6.71%

165523 390% 1383145  4.63% 622371 540% 288914  607%

Percent of total . . . .. ... ... . ... 06.73% 56.23% 25.30% 11.74%

* Fully tax-equivalent based upon federal income tax structure applicable at December 31, 2007

Mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) accounted for 769 of the market value of the portfolio at year end with 33%
representing lixed rate MBS; 29% adjustable rate MBS; and 14% invested in collateralized mortgage obligations. At
year-end the fair value of 20 and 30 year MBSs was 44% of the portfolio. The estimated effective duration of the
portfolio is 2.84% and is estimated 1o shorten to 1.63% given an immediate, parallel decrease of 100 basis points in
interest rates, If rates were to increase 100 basis points in a similar fashion, the duration would increase to 3.57%. The
investment portfolio would be expected 1o generate $427.0 million in cash flow over the next twelve months, given no
change in interest rates,

The average yield on the portfolio was 4.82% in 2007 compared to 4.30% in 2006.
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Loans

Total loans ocutstanding at year-end 2007 increased 1.79% to $7.0 billion compared to one year ago, at
$6.8 billion. The following tables breakdown outstanding loans by category and provide a maturity summary of
commercial loans.

At December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Commercial loans .. .................. $3,906,448 3,694,121 3,519483 3,200,819 3,352,014
Mortgage loans . . .. .. ................ 577.219 608,008 628,581 639,715 614,073
Installment loans .. .................. 1,598,832 1,619,747 1,524,355 1,592,781 1,668,421
Home equity loans .. ................. 691,922 731,473 778,697 676,230 637,749
Creditcardloans .................... 153,732 147,553 145,592 145,042 144,514
Leases . . ... .o 73,733 77,971 70,619 88,496 134,328
Total leans . .................... 7,001,886 6,878,873 6,667,327 6,433,083 6,551,599
Less allowance for loan lesses ... ........ 94,205 91,342 90,661 97,296 91,459
Netloans ,............ ... ... uvt. $6,907.681 6,787,531 6,576,666 6,335,787 6,460,140

At December 31, 2007

Commercial Morigage Installment Home equity Credit card
loans loans loans loans loans Lenses

{In thousands)

Due in one yearorless . ......... £1,730,374 190,274 552,152 273,595 102,831 28,453
Due after one year but within five
VEATS . o oot ettt 1,761,466 294,961 850,527 360,146 52,800 41,143
Due after five years . . ........... 414,608 01,984 196,153 58,181 (1,899) 4,137
Total ... ... L $3,906,448 577,219 1.598,832 691,922 153,732 73,733

Loans due after one year with
interest at a predetermined fixed

FALE . . e $1,003,299 199,257 1,041,060 26,448 13,811 45,280
Loans due after one year with

interest at a floating rate . ...... 1,172,775 187,688 5,620 391,879 37,000 —

Total ... ... ... $2,176,074 386,945 1,046,680 418,327 50,901 45,280

Despite the slowdown of the manufacturing-based economy in Northeast Ohio commercial loans increased 5.75%
in 2007 and 4.96% in 2006. Single-family mortgage loans continue to be originated by the Corporation’s mortgage
subsidiary and then sold into the secondary mortgage market or held in portfolio. Although interest rates declined
during 2007, the downturn in the housing market resulted in a decline in mortgage loan originations and the 5.06%
decrease in balances retained in porifolio.

Ouistanding home equity loan balances decreased $40.0 million or 5.41% from December 31, 2006 and
installment loans decreased $20.9 million or 1.29% also reflecting the dampened housing industry. Credit card loans
were up $6.2 million or 4.19% from December 31, 2006.

There is no predominant concentration of loans in any particular industry or group of industries. Most of the
Corporation’s business activity is with customers located within the state of Ohio.
Allowance for Loan Losses and Reserve for Unfunded Lending Commitments

The Corporation maintains what Management believes is an adequate allowance for loan losses, The Corporation
and FirstMerit Bank regularly analyze the adequacy of their allowance through ongoing review of trends in risk ralings,
delincquencies, nonperforming assets, charge-offs, economic conditions, and changes in the composition of the loan
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portfolio. Notes 1, 3 and 4 to the consolidated financial statements provide detailed information regarding the
Corporation’s credit policies and practices. The following tables display the components of the allowance for loan
losses at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

At December 31, 2007 the allowance for loan losses was $94.2 million or 1.35% of loans outstanding, compared
to $91.3 million or 1.33% at year-end 2006. The allowance equaled 299.7% of nonperforming loans at year-end 2007
compared to 168.03% at year-end 2006. The increase in the allowance for loan losses is attributable to additional
reserves that were established to address identified risks associated with the slow down in the housing markets and the
decline in residential and commercial real estate values. These reserves totaled $22.7 million at year-end 2007 and
$20.0 million at year-end 2006, Nonperforming loans have decreased by $22.9 million over December 31, 2006
primarily attributable to the commercial loan sale during the first quarter of 2007,

Net charge-offs were $28.0 million in 2007 compared to $75.4 million (including the allowance relating to loans
held for sale) in 2006 and $50.5 million in 2005. As a percentage of average loans outstanding, net charge-offs and
allowance for loans held for sale equaled 0.40% in 2007, 1.11% in 2006 and 0.76% in 2005. Losses are charged

against the allowance for loan losses as soon as they are identified.

During the first quarter of 2007, $73.7 million of commercial loans and $7.2 million of other real estate were sold.
The loans were written down to their fair market value of $50.6 million and reclassified as loans held for sale in the
fourth quarter of 2006.

The allowance for unfunded lending commitments at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $7.4 million and
$6.3 million, respectively.

The allowance for credit losses, which includes both the allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded
lending commitments, amounted to $101.6 million at year-end 2007, $97.6 million at year-end 2006 and $96.7 million
at year-end 2005.

Allowance for Credit Losses

For the year ended Decemher 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Allowance for loan losses, beginning of period. ... ... . ... . ... $ 91,342 $ 90,661 897,296
Netcharge-offs . ... ... .. i e {27,972) (52,342) {50,455)
Allowance related 1o loans held forsale . ... ... ... ... ... ... — (23,089) —
Provision forloan losses. . . ..o it i i e i e 30,835 76,112 43,820
Allowance for loan losses, end of period .. ....... ... ... L $ 94,205 £ 91,342 2 90,661
Reserve for unfunded lending commitments, beginning of period . ... .. $ 6,29% $ 6,072 $ 5774
Provision forcredit losses .. ...... ... .. ... o e 1,100 222 208
Reserve for unfunded lending commitments, end of period . . ... ..., .. § 7,394 $ 6,294 § 6,072
Allowance for credit losses. . . ... .. . e $101,599 $ 97,636 £ 96,733
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The following tables display the components of the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2007, 2006 and

2005.

Al December 31, 2007

Loan Type

Allowance lor Loan

Commercial Commercial

Installment Home Equity Credit Card Res Mortgoge

Losses Components: Loans R/E Loans lenses Loans Loans Loans Lonns Tota)
(In thousands)

individuaily Impaired Loan Componeni:

Loan balance . . . ... ... ... oL $ L&Y 14.684 — — — — — 16,333

Allowance. . . ... ... .. o oL 773 2,001 — — —_ — - 2.774
Collective Loan Impairment Componenis:
Credit risk-graded loans
Grade 1 loan balance ... ................ 30,427 95 3.746 34.208
Grade lallowance . ........ .. ... ... .... 59 — 9 68
Grade 2 loan balance . ... ............... 198,519 141,719 4,546 344,784
Grade Z allowanee .. .. ... ... ... ... 9351 679 26 1,656
Grade 3 loan balance ... ................ 460212 481951 31517 973,680
Grade 3allowance ... .................. 2,121 3.597 174 3.892
Grade 4 loan balance .. ................. 884,174 1489622 32365 2,400,161
Grade 4 allowance . ., ., ... ... ... . ..., 12,311 21.525 510 35406
Grade 5 (Special Mention) loan balance . . . ... .. 64.905 86654 1453 153.072
Crade Sallowance .. .. ................. 4015 4,339 a5 8430
Grade 6 (Substandard) loan balance . ... .. ... 29.219 22,012 a4 51315
Grade G allowance . ... ... ... .. ....... 4.250 2,709 12 6,971
Grade 7 (Doubiful) loan balance. . . .......... 125 201 — 326
Crade 7allowance . .. .................. 29 29 _— S8
Consumer loans based on payment siatus:
Current loan balances . . ... .............. 22 1577443 689.248 149.229 551,626 2,967,568
Current loans allowance , . . .. ............. — 11702 3.692 3.531 3.831 22,756
30 days past due loan balance . .. ... ... L. — 14,526 1.207 1.803 13,261 30,797
30 days past due allowance. . ... ........... — 1.387 25 689 610 2,940
60 days past due loan belasee . ... .. L L - 3.934 821 1.094 2,849 8698
60 days past due allowanee. . .. ......... ... — 1,145 403 680 432 2.660
90+ days past due loan balance . .. .. ... ... .. — 2,929 646 1.606 94483 14.664
90+ days past due allowance . . . ... ...... ... — 1435 526 1,402 1.202 4.583
Total loans . . .. ... .. .o 81669510 2236938 73,733 1,508,832 641,922 153,732 577.219  7,001.886
Total Allowance for Loan Losses. . . ... .. ... .. § 25509 34.879 876 _ 15.689 4875 6.302 6,075 94,203
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At December 31, 2006

Loan Type
Commercis) Commercial R/E Installment Home Equity Credit Card Res Morigage
Allowance for Loan Losses Components: Loans Loans Leases Loans ans ans Loans Total
{In thousands)
Individually Impaired Loan Component:
loan balance . .. ............. ... $§ 19394 41,889 — — — — — 61283
Mowanee . . ....... ... ... ... 973 515 — — — — —_ 1,488
Collective Loan Impairment Components:
Credit risk-graded loans
Grade ! loan balance . . ... ........... 28350 2,789 3526 34.665
Grade 1 allowance . . ................ 82 2 12 96
Grade 2 loan balance .. ... .. ......... 144,084 109,238 8,927 262,249
| Grade Zallowance . .........c.. ..., 757 412 55 1,224
| Grade 3loan balance .. .............. 31713 366,903 33115 777,731
Grade 3 allowance .. ................ 2.235 1.902 229 4,366
Grade 4 loan balunce ... ... .. .. ... 859,458 1,512,529 28,072 2.400.059
Crude 4 allowance . . ... ... ... .. ... 16,555 17,124 643 34,322
Crade 5 (Special Mention} loan balance . . . .. 57.281 100.657 9% 158,034
Crede Sallowance . ... .............. 3.351 4,163 5 7,519
Gride 6 (Substandard} loan balance. . ... . .. 42,770 30,604 2,196 75,571
Grade 6 allowance .. ................ 5.598 3118 257 8,973
Grade 7 (Doubtful) loan balance. .. ....... 442 19 — 461
Grade 7 allowance ... .. ............. 150 3 — 153
Consumer loans based on payment status:
Cureent loan balances .. ... .. ... ... 1.802 L6O0560 728,302 142,594 576,927 3,050,189
Current loans allowance . . ... ....... ... 6 15058 2499 3,578 3.201 24.342
30 days past dve loan balance . . . ... .. ... 171 13.165 2,084 1,977 11,813 29.210
30 days past due allowance. ... ......... 2 1245 236 725 399 2,607
60 days past due loan balance . .. . ... .. .. 30 4340 523 1,122 4,840 10,855
60 days past due allowance . . .. ....... .. 1 1.180 150 660 524 2,515
90+ days past due loan balance . ... ... ... 36 1.682 564 1.856 14,428 18.566
90+ days past due allowance . . ... .... ... 4 823 260 1,628 1,016 3.737
Totatloans . ... ... ... o £1,529493 2164628 77971 1619747 731473 147,353 608,008 6.878,873
Total Allowanee {or Loan losses . . . . ... ... § 29,701 27239 _lﬁ 18300 3,151 6,591 5.140 91,342
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Al December 31, 2005

Loan Type
Commercial Commercial R/E Instaliment Home Equity Credit Card Res Morigage
Allowance for Lean Losses Components: Loans Loans Lenses Loans Loans Loans Loans Total
(In thousands)

Individually Impaired Loan Component:

loanbalance . ... ................ § 27515 18.254 — — — — — 45.769

Allowance . . . ... ... .. 4,534 2,851 — — —_ — — 7,385
Collective Loan Impairment Components:
Credit risk-graded loans
Grade 1 loan balance .. .............. 16353 2.233 — 18,586
Grade 1 allowanee .. ... ............. 64 3 — 67
Grade 2 loan balance ... ... ... ... .. 159.785 99,392 3,643 262,420
Grade 2 allowance . ... .............. 1.297 341 33 1.671
Grade 3 loan balance .. ... ........... 244.116 369806 25,245 639,227
Grade 3 allowance . ... ... .. ... ... .. 2,008 1.583 231 3.822
Craded loan balance . .. ... .......... 851,968 1514990 31428 2,398,386
Graded allowance . ... .............. 15,600 11.387 1.018 28,005
Grade 5 {Special Mention) loan balance . . . . . 58.878 46,657 127 105.662
Grade Sallowance ... ............... 3,463 1,110 8 4,581
Grade 6 (Substardard) loan balance. . . .. ... 69,358 33.333 3.1 125,802
Crade 6 allowanee ... ............... 8.265 3,089 413 11,767
Grade 7 (Doubtful} loan balance . ... ... ... 324 377 — 701
Crade 7allowance .. ................ 117 40 — 157
Consumer loans based on payment status:
Courrent loan balances . . ... ........... 6.687 1,500,694 775912 141.888 597.705  3.022.886
Current loans allowance . .. .. .......... 95 18,962 1918 4.014 969 25,958
30 days past due loan balance . .. ... .. ... 250 15,5714 1.764 1.453 14.461 33.502
30 days past due allowance. ... ......... 8 1,456 108 545 133 2,250
60 days pest due loan balance . . . ... ... .. 75 5,296 all 1,154 4,569 11,605
60 days past due allowance. . ........... 9 1.401 87 699 133 2,329
90+ days past due loan balance , .. .. ... .. 53 2,791 510 1,097 11,846 16,297
90+ days past due allowance . .. ......... 16 1.377 155 975 146 2,669
Totalloans . .. ....... ... ... ... .. .. §1.428297 2105102 70619 1,524,355 778,697 145,592 628,581  6.681.243
Total Allowance for Loan Losses. . ... .. ... g 35348 20,404 1.831 23,196 2.268 6,233 1,381 90,601
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A five-year summary of activity follows:
Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
Allowance for loan losses at January 1, ... ... ... $ 91342 8§ 90661 & 97206 & 91459 § 116634
Loans charged off:
Commercial ........ ... ... .. i ... 7.856 32,628 19,349 25,073 34,093
Mortgage . ....... .. ... ... . ... 5,026 1.670 1,721 1,174 1,016
Installment . .. ... ... ... . 18,343 20,682 29,307 35,958 42,003
Homeequity ........ .. .o, 4,151 3.847 4,340 3,085 3,428
Creditcards . ... ... ... it 8.497 8.294 11,320 11,254 12,667
Manufactured housing ... ... ... ... 0L — — — 443 21,633
Leases . o v e e e e 41 3,607 3.068 2,012 4,947
Overdrafts ......... ... ... ... ... .... 234 — — — —
Total. . . ... . . 44,148 70,728 69,105 78,999 119.877
Recoveries:
Commercial .......... ... ... ... 4.351 3.734 4,166 6.068 2,597
Mortgage . ... ... ... ... ... . ... . 4 142 190 42 235
Installment . .. ....... ... ... .. . ..., 8.021 10,340 9.495 11,545 11.872
Home equity . ... oo, 1,265 1,263 1,302 1,430 1,183
Crediteards . ......... ... o irvinnn.. 1,842 2,123 2.348 2,920 2,165
Manufactured housing . . ................. 323 451 710 1,088 3.143
leases .. ... .. i 286 303 439 491 661
Overdrafts .. ... ... ... ... . ... 44 — — — —
Total. . ..o 16,176 18.386 18,650 23,584 21,856
Netcharge-offs . . ... ... oo o i 27.972 52,342 50,455 55,415 98.021
Allowance related to loans held for salefseld . . . . .. — {23.089) — (12,671) (29.427)
Provision for loan losses. . . ................. 30.835 76,112 43.820 73,923 102,273
Allowance for loan losses at December 31,....... § 94205 § 91342 § 90661 § 97296 § 91459
Average loans outstanding . .. ... ... ... ... - 86971464  $6,798,338 6,610,509 $6,493472  $7,138,673
Ratio to average loans:
Netcharge-offs . .......... ... ... ... ... 0.40% 0.77% 0.76% 0.85% 1.37%
Net charge-offs and allowance related to loans
held forsale/sold ... ................. 0.40% 1.11% 0.76% 1.05% 1.79%
Provision for loan losses . . ... ............. 0.44% 1.12% 0.66% 1.14% 1.43%
Loans outstanding atend of year . ... .. ... .. ... $7.001,886 $6,878.873 $6.681.243  $6.433,083  $6.,551.599
Allowance for loan losses:
As a percent of loans outstanding at end of year. . 1.35% 1.33% 1.36% 1.51% 1.40%
As a multiple of net charge-offs . . .. ... ...... 3.37 1.75 1.80 1.76 0.93
As a multiple of net charge-offs and allowance
related to loans sold . . . .. ... ..o Lo 3.37 1.21 1.80 143 091

Asset Quality

Making a loan to earn an interest spread inherently includes taking the risk of not being repaid. Successful
management of credit risk requires making good underwriting decisions, carefully administering the loan portfolio and
diligently collecting delinquent accounts.
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The Corperation’s Credit Policy Division manages credit risk by establishing common credit policies for its
subsidiaries, participating in approval of their largest loans, conducting reviews of their loan portfolios, providing them
with centralized consumer underwriting, collections and loan operations services, and overseeing their loan workouts.
Notes 1, 3 and 4 10 the consolidated financial statements, provide detailed information regarding the Corporation’s
credit policies and practices.

The Corporation’s ohjective is to minimize losses from its commercial lending activities and to maintain consumer
losses at acceptable levels that are stable and consistent with growth and profulability objectives.

Nonperforming Loans are defined as follows:
* Nonaccrual loans on which interest is no longer accrued because ils collection is doubiful.

* Restructured loans on which, due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial condition, the original terms
have been modified in favor of the borrower or either principal or interest has been forgiven.

Nonperforming Assets are defined as follows:
* Neonaccrual loans on which interest is no longer accrued because its collection is doubtful.

* Restructured loans on which, due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial condition, the original terms
have been modified in favor of the borrower or either principal or interest has been forgiven.

* Other real estate (ORE) acquired through foreclosure in satisfaction of a lean.

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Nonperforming Loans:

Nonacerual . ... .. i e $31,433 54,362 62,262 40,516 73,604
Restructured . . ... ... . . i i e — — — — 35
Total impaired loans . . ., ........ ... ... . ... 31,433 54,362 62,262 40,516 73,639
ORE . . e e e 5.829 9,815 9,995 5,375 7.527
Total nonperforming assets . ..............0cu... 837,262 64,177 72257 45891 81,166
Loans past due 90 days or more accruing interest . .. ... .. 811,702 16,860 17,931 20,703 27,515

Total nonperforming assets as a percentage of total loans
and ORE. . ... . ... .. ... .. .. 0.53% 0.93% 1.08% 0.71% 1.24%

During the first quarter of 2007, $73.7 milliont of commercial loans and $7.2 million of other real estate were sold.
The loans were written down to their fair market value of $50.6 million and reclassified as loans held for sale in the
fourth quarter of 2006. (Of the loans identified as held for sale, $41.1 million were classified as nonperforming and
$32.6 million were performing.) The loan sale yielded a gain of $4.1 million which was recorded in loan sales and
servicing during the first quarter of 2007. The sale of other real estate resulted in a $0.5 million loss and was recorded
in other operating loss also during the first quarter of 2007.

In nonperforming assets, other real estate includes $2.3 million of vacant land ne longer considered for branch
expansion and executive relocation properties both of which are not related to lean portfolios.

During 2007 and 2006, total nonperforming loans earned $71.4 thousand and $11.3 thousand, respectively, in
interest income. Had they been paid in accordance with the payment terms in force prior o being considered impaired,
on nonaccrual status, or restructured, they would have earned 4.5 million and $5.9 millien in interest income for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 20006, respectively.

Ln addition to nonperforming loans and loans 90 day past due and still accruing interest, Management identified
potential problem commercial loans (classified as substandard and doubtful) totaling $36.8 million at year-end 2007
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and $83.0 million at year-end 2006. These loans ate closely monitored for any further deterioration in the borrowers’
financial condition and for the borrowers’ ability 10 comply with terms of the loans.

Quarter Ended

December 31, September 30, June 30, March 31, December 31,
2007 2007 2007 2007 2006

(In thousands)

Nonaccrual commercial loans beginning of

period ... ... $20,165 $20,877 $17.049 $ 45,045 $ 52,621
Credit Actions:
New. ..o e 7,923 8,632 7,579 5,983 27,087
Loan and lease losses . . ... .. ... ... (2,701) (3,033) (890) — {24,592)
Charged down .................... (267) (3,310) {1,055) (448) {3,616)
Return to accruing status .. .......... (1,118) (1,923) (131) — {3,985)
Paymenis. ..............c.ocv.un. (2,089 (1.078) (1,673}  (7,199) (2,470
Sales......... .. .l — — —  (26,332) —

Nonaccrual commercial loans end of

period ... ... L $21,513 $20,165 $20,877 $17,049 $ 45,045

Nonaccrual commercial loans have decreased $23.5 million since December 31, 2006. As previously discussed,
$26.3 million of nonaccrual commercial loans were sold during the first quarter of 2007.

Deposits, Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase and Wholesale Borrowings

Average deposits for 2007 totaled $7.5 billion compared to §7.4 billion in 2006. Decreases in non-interest
bearing and interest bearing demand accounts reflect a shif in customer preference for time deposit accounts with
higher yields. The following ratios and table provide additional information about the change in the mix of customer
deposits.

At December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Ralance Hate Balance Raote Bulance Rate

{Dollars in thousands)

Demand deposits- noninterest-bearing . . . ... ... $1.408.726 — $1,434,539 — $1,466,106 —
Demand deposits- interest-bearing .. .. ....... 733,410 0.93% 818,735 1.13% 827,829 0.71%
Savings and money market accounts . .. ... .... 2,266,070 2.39% 2,271,654 220% 2356813 1.40%
Certificates and other time deposits .. ........ 3.045,715 4.81%  2,859.218 4.33%  2.647.908 3.28%
Total customer deposits. ... ... ... .. 7,453,921 2.78% 7,384,146 2.48% 7,298,656 1.72%
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase .. 1471785 4.84% 1,283,951 4.37% 1,409,135 3.22%
Wholesale borrowings . . . .......... .. ..... 326,460 6.31% 404,723 5.96% 431,787 4.97%
Total funds . .. ... ... . ... .. $9,252,166 $9,072,820 £9,139,578

Total demand deposits comprised 28.74% of average deposits in 2007 compared 10 30.52% in 2006 and 31.43%
in 2005. Savings accounts, including money market products, made up 30.40% of average deposits in 2007 compared
to 30.76% in 2006 and 32.29% in 2005. CDs made up 40.86% of average deposits in 2007, 38.72% in 2006 and
36.28% in 2005.

The average cost of deposits, securities sold under agreements to repurchase and wholesale borrowings was up
34 hasis points compared to one year ago, or 3.24% in 2007 due to the intense competition for deposits and the
disruption in the capilal markets.
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The following table summarizes CDs in amounts of $100 thousand or more as of year-end 2007, by time remaining
until maturity.

Time until maturity: Amount

(In thousands)

Under 3 months ... ... .t e e e e e e $335,533
o O mONthS . . . oo e e e 176,619
010 12 Mmonths . .. oo e e e e e e e s 150,064
Over 12 months . ... e e e e e e 63,096

§721312

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rale sensitivity measures the potential exposure of earnings and capital to changes in market interest
rates. The Corporation has a policy that provides guidelines in the management of interest rate risk. This policy is
reviewed periodically to ensure it complies with trends in the financial markets and the industry.

The following analysis divices interest bearing assets and liabilities into maturity categories and measures the
“GAP” between maturing assets and liabilities in each category. The Corporation analyzes the historical sensitivity of
its interest bearing transaction accounts to determine the pertion that it classifies as interest rate sensitive versus the
portion classified over one year. The analysis shows that liabilities maturing within one year exceed assets maturing
within the same period by $118.7 million. The Corporation uses the GAP analysis and other tools 1o monitor rate risk.
Focusing on estimated repricing activity within one year, the Corporation was in a liability sensitive position at
December 31, 2007 as illustrated in the following table.

1-30 31-60 61-90 21-180 181-365 Over |
Days Days Days Days Days Year Toral
{In thousands)
Interest Eaming Assets:
Loans and leases . .................. $3,143,578 153,214 155,097 404,984 832,180 2,360,174  7.049,227
Investment securities and federal funds sold . . 90,772 74614 187,920 133,326 319,765 1,654,056 2,460,453
Total Interest Earning Assets .. ........... $3.234,350 227828 343017 538310 1,151,945 4014230 9,509,680
Interest Bearing Liabililies:
Demand — interest bearing. . .. ......... 22,792 — 114,330 — - 590,844 727.966
Savings and money market accounts . ... ... 601,667 168,824 525,155 122,795 —_— 876,706 2,295,147
Centilicale and other time deposits . . . ... .. 308312 225,693 250,613 707,641 212,779 421,108 2,826,146
Securities sold under agreements to
repurchase. . .. ..... ... .. ........ 1,022,080 —_ 9,000 —_ 100,000 125,000 1,256,080
Wholesale borrowings . . .............. 501,000 21,450 — — — 182,671 705,121
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities . .. ... ..... $2.455.851 415967  899.098 830436 1012779 2,196,329  7.810.460
Total GAP . ... o § 778499 (188,139) (556,081) {292,126) 139,166 1817901  1,699.220
Cumulative GAP . .................... £ 778499 590,360 34279 (257,847) (118,681) 1,699,220

Market Risk

Market risk refers to potential losses arising from changes in inlerest rates, {oreign exchange rates, equily prices
and commodity prices, including the correlation among these [aclors and their volatility. The Corporation is primarily
exposed to interest rate risk as a result of offering a wide array of financial products to its customers.

Changes in market interest rates may result in changes in the fair market value of the Corperation’s financial
instruments, cash flows, and net interest income. The Corporation seeks 1o achieve consistent growth in net interest
income and capital while managing volatility arising from shifts in market interest rates. The Asset and Liability
Committee {(*ALCO”) oversees market risk management, establishing risk measures, limits, and policy guidelines for
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managing the amount of interest rate risk and its effect on net interest income and capital. Accerding to these policies,
responsibility for measuring and the management of interesi rate visk resides in the Corporate Treasury function,

Interest rate risk on the Corporation’s balance sheels consisis of reprice, option, and basis risks. Reprice risk
results from differences in the maturity, or repricing, of asset and liability portfolios. Option risk arises from
“embedded options™ present in the investment portfolio and in many financial instruments such as loan prepayment
options, deposit early withdrawal options, and interest rate options. These options allow customers opportunities to
benefit when market interest rates change, which typically results in higher costs or lower revenue for the Corporation.
Basis risk refers to the potential for changes in the underlying relationship between market rates or indices, which
subsequently result in & narrowing of profit spread on an earning asset or liabilily. Basis risk is also present in
administered rale liabilities, such as interest-bearing checking accounts, savings accounts and monev market
accounts where historical pricing relationships to market rates may change due 1o the level or directional change
in market interest rates.

The interest rate risk position is measured and monitored using risk management tools, including eamings
simulation modeling and economic value of equity sensitivily analysis, which caplure both near-term and long-term
interest rale risk exposures. Combining the results from these separate risk measurement processes allows a
reasonably comprehensive view of short-term and long-term interest rate risk in the Corporation.

Earnings simulation involves forecasting net interest earnings under a variety of scenarios including changes in
the level of interest rates, the shape of the yield curve, and spreads between market interest rates. The sensitivity of net
interest income to changes in interest rales is measured using numerous interest rate scenarios including shocks,
gradual ramps; curve flattening, curve steepening as well as forecasts of likely interest rates scenarios. Presented
below is the Corporation’s inlerest rate risk profile as of December 31, 2007:

Immediate Change in Rates and Resulting Percentage
Inerease/{Deerease) in Net Interest Income:

— 100 hasis + 100 bhasis + 200 basis + 300 basis

points points points points
December 31, 2007 . ...\ ore e 040)%  (000%  (0.44%  (0.93)%
December 31, 2006 « . . oo\ v et (0.09)% 005%  (0.35)%  (0.83%)

Modeling the sensitivity of net interest earnings to changes in market interest rates is highly dependent on
numerous assumptions incorporated into the modeling process. To the extent that actual performance is different than
what was assumed, actual net interest earnings sensitivity may be differeni than projected. The assumptions used in
the models are Management’s best estimale based on studies conducted by the ALCO department. The ALCO
department uses a data-warehouse Lo study interest rate risk at a transactional level and uses various ad-hoc reports to
refine assumptions continuously. Assumptions and methodologies regarding administered rate liabilities (e.g.,
savings, money market and interest-bearing checking accounts), balance trends, and repricing relationships reflect
management’s best estimate of expecied behavior and these assumptions are reviewed regularly.

The Corporation also has longer-lerm interest rate risk exposure, which may not be appropriately measured by
earnings sensitivity analysis. ALCO uses economic value of equity (“EVE™) sensitivity analysis to study the impact of
long-term cash flows on earnings and capital. EVE invelves discounting present values of all cash flows of on balance
sheet and off balance sheet items under different interest rate scenarios. The discounted present value of all cash flows
represents the Corporation’s economic value of equity. The analysis requires modifying the expected cash flows in each
interest rale scenario, which will impact the discounted present value. The amount of base-case measurement and its
sensitivily to shifis in the yield curve allow management to measure longer-term repricing and option risk in the
balance sheet. Presented below is the Corporation’s EVE profile as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Immediate Change in Rates and Resulting Percentage
Increase/(Decrease) in EVE:

— 100 basis + 100 basis + 200 basis + 300 basis

points points points points
December 31, 2007 ..o\ v et (4.04)% 07%  (335%  (6.85)%
December 31,2006 .......... ... ... . ... ...... (4.22)% 0.88% 0.14% {1.87%)
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During the year ended December 31, 2007, an additional $18.2 million (excluding security valuation adjust-
ments) of maturing investment portfolio cash flows were reinvested. The net reduction of funds coupled with loan
growth increased the dependency on deposit growth which would have to be made up by increased wholesale
borrowing. The duration of the portfolio is 2.84% as of December 31, 2007 as compared 10 2.39% on December 31,
2006.

Capital Resources

Financial instilutions are subject 1o a strict uniform system of capital-based regulations. Under this system, there
are five different categories of capitalization, with “prompt corrective actions” and significant operational restrictions
imposed on institutions that are capital deficient under the categories. The five categories are: well capitalized,
adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized.

To be considered well capitalized an institution must have a total risk-based capital ratio of at least 107, a Tier I
capital ratio of at least 6%, a leverage capital ratio of at least 5%, and must not be subject to any order or directive
requiring the institution to improve its capital level. An adequately capitalized institution has a total nsk-based capital
ratio of at least 8%, a Tier [ capital ratio of at least 4% and a leverage capital ratio of at least 4%. Inslitutions with lower
capital levels are deemed to be undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized or critically undercapitalized,
depending on their aclual capilal levels. The appropriate federal regulatory agency may also downgrade an institution
to the next lower capital calegory upon a determination that the institution is in an unsafe or unsound praclice.
Institutions are required to monitor closely their capital levels and to notify their appropriate regulatory agency of any
basis for a change in capital category. At year-end 2007 the Corporation, on a consolidated basis, as well as FirstMerit
Bank, exceeded the minimum capital levels of the well capitalized category.

At December 31,
2007 2006 2005

{Dollars in thousands)

Consolidated

Total equity. . . ... $ 916,977 8.82% 8846,111 8.25% $ 937,580 9.23%
Common equity . ... .....ccouuennnn.. § 916,977 8.82% 8846,111 8.25% $ 937,580 9.23%
Tangible common equity(a) ............ $§ 775,755 7.56% $704,001 6.96% & 794,579 7.93%
Tier 1 capital(b) .................... £ 840,290 10.37% $804.959 10.07% $§ 858,879 10.60%
Total risk-based capital{c) ............. $1,001,539 12.36% $993,716 12.44% $1,075,987 13.28%
Leverage(d). ... ... ... ... .. ..... $§ 840,290 8.24% $804,959 7.95% § 858879 8.48%

At December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Bank Only

Total equity ... ... ... ... $737.395 7.10% $704,047 6.87% $712,378 7.02%
Common equity . .............. ... $737,.395 7.10% 704,047 6.87% 712,378 7.02%
Tangible common equity(a) . .. ............ $596,173 5.82% 561,937 5.56% 569,377 5.69%
Tier Veapitalb) ... ....... ... ... ... $746,083 9.23% 750,912 941% 722,814 8.94%
Total risk-based capital{c) ... ............. $903,894 11.18% 936,720 11.74% 937,233 11.59%
Leverage(d) . ........ ... . ... ... ... §7406,083 7.33% 750,912 7.42% 722,814 7.15%

a) Common equity less all intangibles; computed as a ratio to total assets less intangible assets
b) Sharehelders’ equity less goodwill; computed as a ratio to risk-adjusted assets, us defined in the 1992 risk-based capital guidelines.
e} Tier 1 capital plus qualifving loan loss allowance, compuled as a matio to risk adjusted assets as defined in the 1992 risk-based eapital guidelines.

d) Tier 1 capital; computed as a ratio to the latest quarter’s average assets less goodwill,

Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the possibility of the Corporation being unable to meet current and future financiat obligations in
a timely manner. Liquidity is managed 1o ensure stable, reliable and cost-effective sources of funds o salisfy demand
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for credit, deposit withdrawals and investment opportunities. The Corporation considers core earnings, strong capital
ratios and credit quality essential for maintaining high credit ratings, which allow the Corporation cost-effective
access 1o market-based liquidity. The Corporation relies on a large, stable core deposit base and a diversified base of
wholesale funding sources to manage liquidity risk.

The Corporation’s Treasury Group is responsible for identifying, measuring and monitoring the Corporation’s
liquidity profile. The position is evaluated daily, weekly and monthly by analyzing the composition of all funding
sources, reviewing projected liquidity commitments by future month and identifying sources and uses of funds.
Treasury Group also prepares a contingency funding plan that details the potential erosion of funds in the event of a
systemic financial market crisis or institution-specific stress. In addition, the overall management of the Corporation’s
liquidity position is integrated into retail depesit pricing policies 1o ensure a stable core deposit base.

The Corporation’s primary source of liquidity is its core deposit base, raised through its retail branch system. The
Corporation also has available unused wholesale sources of liquidity, including advances from the Federal Home Loan
Bank of Cincinnati, borrowings through the discount window of the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland, debt issuance
through dealers in the capital markets and access 1o certificates of deposit issued through brokers. Liquidity is also
provided by unencumbered, or un-pledged, investment securities that totaled $808.8 million at December 31, 2007.

Funding Trends for the Year — Yor the year ended December 31, 2007, lower cost core deposits decrzased by
$16.8 million. In aggregate, total deposits decreased $167.2 million reflecting the increased competition in the
Corparation’s market and the customer flight to alternate investments with the drop in interest rates. Securities sold
under agreements to repurchase decreased by $5.7 million from the end of 2006 to year-end 2007. Wholesale
borrowing increased $240.9 million from the end of 2006 to year-end 2007. The Corporation’s loan to deposit ratio
increased to 95.50% at December 31, 2007 compared 10 91.73% at December 31, 2006.

Parent Company Liquidity — FirsiMerit Corporation manages its liquidity principally through dividends from
the bank subsidiary. During 2007, FirstMerit Bank paid FirstMerit Corporation a total of $128 million in dividends. As
of year-end 2007, FirsiMerit Bank had an additional $17.9 million available to pay dividends without regulatory
approval.
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Contractual Obligations, Commitments, Contingent Liabilities, and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Corporation has various contractual obligations which are recorded as liabilities in our consolidated
financial statements. The following table summarizes the Corporation’s significant obligations at December 31, 2007
and the future periods in which such obligations are expected to be settled in cash. Additional details regarding these
obligations are provided in the footnotes 1o the consolidated financial statements, as referenced in the table:

Contractual Obligations

Payments Due in

Finaneial
Statement
Note One Year One to Three to Over Five
Reference Total or Less Three Years  Five Years Years
(In thousands)
Deposits without a stated maturity(a) . . . 4,505,593  4,505.593 —_— —_ —_
Consumer and brokered certificates of
deposits(a). .. ... ... ... L. 2,826,146 2,397,488 409,391 13,217 6,050
Federal funds borrowed and security
repurchase agreements .. ... ...... 10 1,256,080 1,230,080 26,000 — —
Long-termdebt .. ... ........ ... . 10 203,755 — 175,367 736 27,652
Operating leases(h) . .............. 18 36,278 5,952 12,736 3,002 14,588
Capital lease obligations{e) . ......... 18 —_ — — — —
Purchase: obligations(e) . .. .......... — — — —_— —
Visa litigation reserve, . ... ......... 18 2,297 2,297
Reserves for uncertain tax positions(d) . . 11 1,724 1,724 — — —
Total, v e e e e 8,831,873 8,143,134 623,494 16,955 48,290

(@} Excludes interest.

(b) The Corporation’s operaling lease obligations represent commitments under noncancelable operating leases on branch facilities and
equipment.

(c} There were no material purchase or capital lease obligations outstanding at December 31, 2007,

(d) Gross unrecognized income tax benefits as required under FIN 48, see Footnote 11 for further discussion.

The following table details the amounts and expected maturities of significant commitments and off-balance
sheet arrangements as of December 31, 2007. Additionaily details of these commitments are provided in the footnotes
to the consolidated financial statements, as referenced in the following table:

Commitments and Off Balance Sheet Arrangments

Payments Due in

Financial

Statement
Note One Year One to Three to Over Five

Reference Total or Less Three Years Five Years Years
(In thousands)

Commitments to extend credit(e} . ..... 17 £3.171,168 1,713,622 353,031 247,695 856,820
Standby letters of credit .. .......... 17 216,291 95.849 58,122 57,718 4,602
Loans sold with recourse(e} . .. .. ... .. 17 38,906 38,906 — — —
Postretirement benefits(f) ........... 12 26,623 2,240 4614 5,081 14,688
Total. ..o . oot e $3.680,267 2,077,896 415.767 310,494 876,110

(¢} Commilments to exlend credil do not necessarily represent luture cash requirements, in that these commitments often expire without being
drawn upon.

(I The postretirement benefit payments represent acluarilly determined future benefits to eligible plan participants. SFAS 106 requires thal the
liability be recorded at net present value while the future payments contained in this table have not been discounted.
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Effects of Inflation

The assets and liabilities of the Corporation are primarily monetary in nature and are more directly affected by the
fluctuation in interest rates than inflation. Movement in interest rates is a result of the perceived changes in inflation as
well as monetary and fiscal policies. Interest rates and inflation do not move with the same velocity or within the same
time frame, therefore, a direct relationship to the inflation rate cannot be shown. The financial information presented
in this report, based on historicai data, has a direct correlation to the influence of market levels of interest rates,
Therefore, Management believes that there is no material benefit in presenting a statement of financial data adjusted
for inflationary changes.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Corporation’s most significant accounling policies are presented in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. Management has determined that accounting for the allowance for loan losses, income taxes, niortgage
servicing rights, derivative instruments and hedging activities, and pension and posiretirement benefits are deemed
critical since they involve the use of estimates and require significant Management judgments. Application of
assumptions different than those used by Management could result in material changes in the Corporation’s financial
position or results of operations. Accounting for these critical areas requires the most subjective and complex
judgments that could be subject to revision as new information becomes available.

As explained in Note 1 (Summary of Significamt Accounting Policies) and Note 4 (Allowance for Loan Losses) to
the consolidated financial statements, the allowance for loan losses represents Management’s estimate of probable
credil losses inherent in the loan portfolio. This estimate is based on the current economy’s impact on the timing and
expected amounts of fulure cash flows on impaired loans, as well as historical loss experience associated with
homogenous pools of loans.

Management's estimate of the allowance for the commercial portfolio could be affected by risk rating upgrades or
downgrades as a result of fluctuations in the general economy, developments within a particular industry, or changes in
an individual credit due to factors particular to that eredit such as competition, management or business performance.
A reasonably possible scenario would be an estimated 10% migration of lower risk-related pass credits to eriticized
status which could increase the inherent losses by $40.0 million. A 10% reduction in the level of criticized credits is
also possible, which would result in an estimated $1.7 million lower inherent loss.

For the consumer portfolio, where individual products are reviewed on a group basis or in loan pools, losses can
. be affected by such things as collateral value, loss severity, the economy, and other uncontrollable factors. The
consumer portfolio is largely compriseil of loans that are secured by primary residences and home equity lines and
loans. A 10 basis point increase or decrease in the estimated loss rates on the residential morigage and home equity
line and loan portfolios would increase the inherent losses by $1.3 million. A 10 basis point decrease or decrease in the
estimated loss rates on the residential mortgage and home equity line and loan portfolios would decrease the inherent
losses by $1.3 million. The remaining consumer portfolio inherent loss analysis includes reasonably possible scenarios
with estimated loss rates increasing or decreasing by 25 basis points, which would change the related inherent losses
by $4.4 million. A 25 basis point increase in the estimaled loss rates would increase the inherent losses by $4.4 million
and a 25 basis point decrease in the estimated loss rates would decrease the inherent losses by $4.4 million.

Additionally the estimate of the allowance for Ioan losses for the entire portfolio may change due to modifications
in the mix and level of loan balances outstanding and general economic conditions as evidenced by changes in interest
rates, unemployment rates, bankruptey filings, used car prices and real estate values. While no one factor is dominant,
each has the ability to result in actual loan losses which differ from originally estimated amounts.

The information presented above demonstrates the sensitivity of the allowance 1o key assumptions. This
sensitivity analysis does not reflect an expected outcome.

The income tax amounts in Note 11 (Federal Income Taxes) to the consolidated financial statements reflect the
current period income tax expense for all periods’ shown, as well as future tax liabilities associated with differences in
the timing of expenses and income recognition for book and tax accounting purpeses. The calculation of the
Corporation’s income tax provision is complex and requires the use of estimates and judgments in its determination.
The current income tax liability also includes Management’s estimate of potential adjustments by taxing authorities.
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Changes to the Corporation’s estimated accrued taxes can occur periodically due to changes in tax rates, imple-
mentation of new business stralegies, resolution of issues with taxing authorities regarding previously taken tax
positions and newly enacled stauntory, judicial and regulatory guidance. These changes, when they occur, affect
accrued taxes and can be material to the Corporation’s operating results for any particular reporting period. The
potential impact to the Corporation’s operating resulis for any of the changes cannot be reasonably estimated.

Accounting for mortgage servicing rights is more fully discussed in Note 1 and Note 6 (Morigage Servicing Rights
and Mortgage Servicing Activity) to the consolidated financial statements and is another area dependent on current
economic conditions, especially the interest rate environment, and Management’s estimates. The Corporation uses
discounted cash flow modeling techniques in determining this asset’s value. The modeled results utilize estimates
about the amount and timing of mortgage loan repayments, estimated prepayment rates, credit loss expeniences, costs
to service the loans and discount rates to consider the risks involved in the estimation process. A sensitivity analysis is
presented in Note 6.

Derivative instruments and hedging activities are more fully described in Note 1, Note 16 (Fair Value Disclosures
of Financial Instruments), and Note 17 (Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk} to the consolidated
financial statements. During 2007 and 2006, the Corporation had fair value hedges recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet as “other assets” or “other liabilities” as applicable. Certain assumptions and forecasts related to the
impact of changes in interest rales on the fair value of the derivative and the time being hedged must be documented al
the inception of the hedging relationship 1o demunstrale that the derivative instrument will be effective in hedging the
designated risk. If these assumptions or forecasts do not accurately reflect subsequent changes in the fair market value
of the derivative instrument or the designated itent heing hedged, the Corporation might be required to discontinue the:
use of hedge accounting for that derivative instrument. Once hedge accounting is terminated, all subsequent changes
in the fair markel value of the detivative instrument must flow through the consolidated statement of earnings in “other
noninleresi income,” possibly resulting in greater volatility in the Corporation’s earnings. If the Corporation did not
apply hedge accounting, the impact in 2007 would have been to lower pre-tax earnings by approximately $16.3 million.

Accounting for pensions is an area that requires Management 1o make various assumptions to appropriately value
any pension asset or liability reflected in the consolidated balance sheet as “other assets” or “other liabilities.” These
assumptions include the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets, the discount rate and the rate of
compensation increase. Changes in these assumptions could impact earnings and would be reflected in noninterest
expense as “salaries and employee benefils” in the consolidaled statements of earnings. For example, a lower expected
long-term rale of return on plan assets could negatively impact earnings as would a lower eslimated discount rale or a
higher rate of compensation increase. The Corporation uses the Moody’s Aa Corporate Bond Rate as the high-quality
fixed income investment basis for establishing the discount rate and regularly monitors the duration of its benefit
liabilities versus the duration of the bonds in the Moody’s Aa portfolio. During 2007, the Corporation changed one of
the assumptions used in the pension liability assumption. The discount rate was increased by 50 basis points to 6.25%
1o reflect the interest rate environment. The Corporalion used an assumed return on assets of 8.50% for both 2007 and
2006, The rate of compensalion increase was 3,75% in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

To illustrate the sensitivity of earning to changes in the Corporatien’s pension plan assumptions, a 25 basis point
increase in the discount rate would have decreased the 2007 expense by $1.01 million, while a 25 basis point decrease
in the discount rate would have increased the 2007 expense hy $0.96 million. Additionally, a 25 basis point increase in
the long term rate of return would have decreased the 2007 expense by $0.33 million while a 25 basis point decrease in
the long term rate of return would have increased the 2007 expense by $0.33 million.

Forward-Looking Statements — Safe Harbor Statement

Information in the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
section within this report, which is not historical or factual in nature, and which relates 10 expectations for future shifts
in loan portfolic to consumer and commercial loans, increase in core deposits base, allowance for loan losses, demands
for the Corporation’s services and products, future services and products to be offered, increased numbers of
customers, and like items. constitule forward-looking statements that involve a number of risks and uncertainties, The
following factors are among the factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking
slatements: general economic conditions, including their impact on capital expenditures; business conditions in the
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banking industry; the regulatory environment; rapidly changing technology and evolving banking industry standards;
compelitive factors, including increased competition with regional and national financial institutions; new service and
product offerings by competitors and price pressures; and like items.

The Corporation cautions that any forward-looking statements contained in this report, in a report incorporated by
reference to this report, or made by management of FirstMerit in this report, in other reports and filings, in press
releases and in oral statements, involve risks and uncertainties and are subject to change based upon the factors listed
above and like items. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied, and therefore the forward-
looking statements should be considered in light of these factors. The Corporation may from time to time issue other
forward-looking statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

See“Interest Rale Sensitivity™ and “Market Risk” at pages 33 — 35 under Item 7 of this Annual Repost.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

December 31,

2007 2006
{In thousands)
ASSETS
Cashand duefrom banks . . .. .. it i i i e e e $ 207335 § 200204
Investment securities {at markel value) and federal fundssold. .. ........ ... ... .. ... 2,460,453 2,407,888
Loans held for sale ... ... . . i e e 47,341 95,272
Loans:
Commercial loans . .. ... e e e e e 3,906,448 3,694,121
Mortgage loans . . ... o e e 577,219 608,008
Installment Loans . . . .. v i vttt it et e e 1,598,832 1,619,747
Home equity loans . . . ... .. o e 691,922 731,473
Credit card J0anS . . . o o oot e e e e e 153,732 147.553
Y- TP O AR 73,733 77971
Total Loans. . . .. ottt e e e e e e e e s 7,001,886 6,878,873
Allowance for loan losses . ... . o it ittt e et e {94,205) (91,342)
Net loams . .. ..o i e e e e e e e e 6,907,681 6,787,531
Premises and equipment, net. ... ... i e e 113,993 122,954
Goodwill. . . e e e e e e e e e e, 139,245 139,245
Other intangible assels . .. ... .. .. i e e e 1977 2,865
Accrued interest receivable and other assets . . . .. .. ... ... . L . i i e s 522,641 496,613
Total AS8ELS « . v v v o et e e e e e e e e e e $10,400,666  $10,252,572
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Deposits:
Demand-non-interest bearing . . . ... ... ... . e $ 1,482,480 § 1,455,097
Demand-interest bearing . .. .. .. o 727,966 799,571
Savings and money market accounis . .. ... .. e e 2,205,147 2,267,686
Certificates and other ime deposils ... ... ... .. ... .. i 2,826,146 2,976,567
Total deposits. .. . oo i e e 7,331,739 7,498,921
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase . . ... .. o i i 1,256,080 1,261,821
Wholesale borrowings .. ... ..o e e 705,121 464,227
Accrued taxes, expenses and other liabilities. . .. ... ... ... ... ... o ool 190,749 181,492
Total Babilities . . o . vttt it e e e e e e e e e e 9,483,689 9,406,461
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, without par value:
authorized and unissued 7,000,000 shares ... ... . ... . i —_ -—_
Preferred stock, Senes A, without par value:
designated 800,000 shares; none outstanding . .. ... ... .. ... ... ..o — —
Convertible preferred stock, Series B, without par value:
designated 220,000 shares; none outstanding ... ........ ... . .. oo o — —
Common stock, without par value:
authorized 300,000,000 shares; issued 92.026,350 at December 31, 2007 and 2006 . . . 127,937 127.937
Capital surplus . . ... . i s 100,028 106,916
Accurnulated other comprehensive loss . . . ... ... L oo oo {43,085) (79,508)
Retained eamnings . ... .. ... ... .. e 1,027,775 998,079
Treasury stock, at cost, 11,543,882 and 11,925,803 shares, at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively. . ... .. i e {295,678) (307,313}
Total shareholders® equity . . . .. ... ... . . i e e 916,977 846.111
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . . . ... ... . ... . . i i e $10,400,666 $10,252,572

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands except per share
data)
Interest income:
Interest and fees on loans, including loans held forsale .. ........ ... ... ... . ........ §524,103  £502,763  $433.143
Interest and dividends on investment securities and federal fundssold . . .. .. ... ........... 112,891 101,078 108,303
Total INTETESL INCOMIE. « .« v ot ettt e e et et et e et et e et et e e e, 636,994 603,841 541,446
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits:
Demund-interest bearing . . . . .. L L. e e 6,824 9217 5,871
Suvings and money market accounts .. ... ... 54.166 50,083 32944
Certificates and other time deposits . . ... .. .. ..o e 146,559 123,877 86.764
Interest on securities sold under agreements to repurchase. . .. ... .. ... ... . ..., 71,298 56,151 45423
Interest on wholesale borrowings . .. ... .. ... . . ... L 20.601 24,140 21,449
Total INEETESL EXPENSE . . o L L et e e e e e e e 209,448 263,468 192 451
Nel interest IMCOME . . o oottt et i e ir e e st s t ottt e e sttt e aaer e 337,546 340,373 348,995
Provision for loan loesses . . . . .. . . . L L e e e 30,835 76,112 43.820
Net interest income after provision for loandosses . . ... ... ... o o Lol io L 306,711 264,261 305,175
Other income:
Trust department income . . . ... L e e e 23,245 22,653 22,134
Service charges on deposits. . . ... L ... L e 67,374 71,524 69,065
Crediteard fees . . . . L Lo L e 46,502 44,725 40,972
ATM und other service fees. . . . .. ... L e e e e 12,621 12,817 12,867
Bank owned life insurance income . . . . .. ... e e e e e 13,476 14,339 12,264
[nvestment services and iNSUTANEE . . . . . . ... i e s 11,241 9.820 10,608
[nvestment securities gains, Met . . . . . . .. ... e 1,123 22 1.926
Loan sales and servicing income . . ... ... e 10.311 7,513 6,397
Other operaling INCOME . . . . .. L. ...ttt 11,030 11,735 14,233
Total other INCOme . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e 196,923 195,148 190,466
Other expenses:
Salaries. wages, pension and employee benefita . . . . .. ... oL o e 170,457 176,700 163,683
Net OCCUPBICY BXPEISE . . o o i i ettt vyt e e mem e et ittt 25679 24.814 23,730
Equipment expense. . . . ... L e 11,779 11,999 13.301
Stationery. supplies and postage. . . ... ... ... e 9,436 9912 10,050
Bankcard, loan processing and other costs . ... ..o . L e 29,781 28,211 24,012
Pridessiona] seTviCes . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 15,865 16,971 12,014
Amortization of intangibles . . . . ... ... L L 149 889 489
Other operaling eXPense. . . . . . ..ttt e e 66,340 58,591 65.829
Totul OLher EXPENSES . . . . . .t ottt ittt e e e e 330,226 328.087 313,508
Income hefore (edernl income 1aXes . . ... ittt it it e 173408 131.322 182,133
Federal income taXes . . . L. oL o e e e e e e e e e e e e 50,381 36.376 51,650
D e 1 Vo1 < 123,027 94,940 130,483
Other comprehensive income {loss), net of axes:
Unrealized securities’ holding gains (losses), netof taxes . . .. ... ... ..., .. . ... .. 22,716 7.984 (24,788)
Unrealized hedging (loss) gain, netof taxes. . ... ... ... ... ... ... . . . ... L.l (1,249) (747 47
Minimum pension liabilily adjustment, net of taxes during peried . .. ... ... ... ... 0o 15,686 (2,559) (3,349)
Less: reclassification adjustment for securities’ gains realized in net income, net of taxes . .. ... .. 730 14 1.252
Total other comprehensive gain (loss), netof taxes . . ... ... ... . . ... ... .. . i 36,423 4,664 (28,642)
Comprehensive IDCome . . ... ..ttt e 4159450 § 99610  $101,841
Net income applicable to common shares .. ... ... . L $123.027  § 94946 $130483
Net income used in diluted EPS ealeulation. . . ... ... .. . . . . .. e 8123043 % 94964  $130,501
Weighled average number of commen shares outstanding —Dbasic . .. ... .. ... oL R0,372 80,128 83,490
Weighted avernge number of common shares outstanding —diluted. . . . ... .. ... o o 0 80,510 80,352 83,844
Basic earnings pershare . . ... .. ... e $ 153 .18 8§ 156
Diluted earnings pershare . . . . ..o i $§ 153 1.18 § 1.5
Dividend per share. . . .. oL e § Ll6 § 114 § 110

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Operating Activities
NEt INCOIMIE « v v v vt e et v e et e et ettt et e et e et i e e e $123,027 & 94946  §$130483
Adjustments Yo reconcile net income 1o net cash provided by operaling activities:
Provision for lean losses . . ..o i i i e e e e e 30,835 76,112 43 820
Provision for depreciation and amorization . . . ... ...ttt i e e 15,298 14,700 18,444
Amortization of investment securilies premiums, MEl . . . .. .o v r it it 717 2288 4,423
Accretion of income for lease financing. . . ... ... ... L (4,257) (3,770) {4,373)
Gains on sales of investment securilies, DB . . . oo vttt ettt sttt e e e (1,123) (22) {1,926}
Deferred federal INCOME 18XES. .« . v v v v v o e et et et et e e 3,564 (7,081} 3,639
Decrease {increase) in inlerest receivable . .. ... ... ... ... . e 8,764 8,319 {6,062)
Increase ininterest payable . . . . ... ... . L L e e s 427 12,202 5,722
Originations of loans keld forsale . .. ... ... ... .. . i s (261,165)  {298,226)  (396,129)
Proceeds from sales of loans, primarily mortgage loans sold in the secondary mortgage markets . . . 257,780 205,946 403,617
Losses (gains) on sales of loans, met . . . .. ... ... .. L L 668 222 {1,661}
Decrease {increase) in other real estate and other property. . . .. ... ... .. ... ... L., 3,986 880 {5,320
Decrease {increase) in other prepaid assets . .. ... ... ... ... .. L i 245 360 {4,167}
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable . . ... ... .. .. L L L i 429 (21,327) 10,367
Increase in bank owned life insurance . . . . ... ... ... ... L., {11,689) (10,321) (12,265)
Amortization of intangible assets . . ... ... L. L L 889 889 839
Other changes. . . . .. L e 2,256 14,502 (4,296}
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES . . ... ... ..couanin ... 170,651 163990 184,625
Investing Activities
Dispositions of investment securities:
Available-for-sale — sales _ . . . L L e 261,239 3,010 105,455
Available-for-sale — maturities . . . . . . .. .. . e e e e 668,741 765,605 494,110
Purchases of investment securities available-for-sale . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ..., (985,810)  {613,604) (327,100}
Net increase in loans and leases, exceptsales . ... .. ... .. L L i L (73,652}  (334,063)  {294.242)
Net increase in capitalized software. . . . . ... . e e e (5,153) (4,293) (3431)
Purchases of premises and equipment . . . . . ... .t e {10,189 (19,711) (14,293)
Sales of premises and eqUIPIEnt . . . L . L L. L e e e e e 3,852 2477 1,395
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ..... (140,972) (198,579 (38,106}
Financing Aectivities
Net (decrease) increase in demand aceounts . . . ... L oL L L (44,222) (99,311) 41,841
Net increase (decrease) in savings and money market accounts . . . ... .. ... ... ... L., 27,461 (36,491} (80.333)
Net (decrease) increase in certificates and other time deposits. . .. ... ... ..... . ... ... ... (150,421) 401,073 (93,305)
Net (decrease) increase in securities sold under agreements to repurchase . .. ............... (5,741)  (164.216) 89,566
Net increase in wholesale borrowings. . . . ... .o L L 240,894 63,123 99,805
Cash dividends —eammon . . . .. ... .. e e (93.331) (91,354} {92,798)
Purchase of treasury shares . . .. ... ... ... L. e e (233) (65,837) {63,236)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options, conversion of debentures or conversion of preferred stock . . 3,045 1,853 8.842
NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES .. .................. (22,548) 8,840 {89,618)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . . .. ... ... .. .. .. .. . oo, 7,131 (25,749} 56,901
Cash and cash equivalents at heginning of year . . . .. ... .. ... ... ... . 200,204 225,953 169,052
Cash and cash equivalentsat end of year . . . ... ... . .. ... ... . ... .. $207,335 §$200204 § 225953
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest, net of amounts capitalized . .. ... ... L L $167,124  $151,842 §113,162
Federal income taxes . . . . . ..ottt e e e e e $ 47635 § 40,799 § 43035

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Accumulated
Gther Total
Preferred Common Capital Comprehensive  Retained  Tressury  Shareholders
Stock Stock Surplus Income Earnings Stock Equity
Balance at December 31,2004 . .. ... ............ — $127,937  $110,513 $(14,208) $ 956,802 $(199,787)  $981,257
Nelincome .. ...... ... ... ... ... uonn — — — — 130,483 — 130,483
Cash dividends — common stock (§1.10 per share) . . . . . — — — — (92,798) — (92,798)
Options exercised (508,401 shares) .. ............ — — {4.929) — — 13,735 8,806
Debentures converted (4,090 shares}. . .. .......... — — {73) — - 109 30
Treasury shares purchased (2,368,516 shares) . .. ... .. — — — — —  {63,236) (63,236)
Deferred compensation trust (37,012 shares) . . .. ... .. — — 1,025 — — {1,025) —
Net unrealized losses on investment securities, net of
77 S — — — {26,040) — — (26,0400
Unrealized hedging gain, net of taxes . . ........... — -_— — 47 — — 41
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of taxes . . . .. — — — (3,349 — — (3.349)
Other. ... oo e e = — 1674 — — — 1674
Balance at December 31,2005 . ... .............. $ $127,937 $108,210 $(42,850) $ 994,487 $(250,204)  $937,580
Netimcome .. .. ...oviiininn i iinennns - — — — 94946 — 94,946
Cash dividends — eommon stock ($1.14 per share} . . . . . — — — — (91,354) — (91,354)
Options exercised (397,437 shares) ... ... ........ — — {8,144) — -— 9,962 1,818
Debentures converted (3,977 shares). . . ........... — - (61) — — 9 35
Treasury shares purchased (2,635,793 shares) .. ... ... — — 2 — — (65839 65,837)
Deferred compensation trust (53,455 shares) . . . .. . ... — — 1,328 — - (1,328) —
Share-based compensation, . . ... ..... ... .. ... — — 5431 — — — 5431
Net unrealized gains on investment securities, net of
BAKES . o oottt et e e e e e — — — 7970 — — 7,970
Unrealized hedging gain, netof taxes . . .. ... .. .... — — — (747) — — (747)
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of taxes . . . . . — — - 2,559 — — 2,559
Initial adoption of SFAS 158 . . ... ............. — — — (46,440 {46,440}
ther . . ... e = — 150 — — — 150
Balance at December 31,2006 .. . ............... $— $127937 $106,916 $(79,508) $ 098,079 (307,313}  $846.111
Netimeome . .............ciineiiinaenny — — — — 123,027 — 123,027
Cash dividends — common stock ($1.16 per share) . . . . . — — — — (93,331} — {93,331}
Options exercised (160,235 shaves} . ... .......... — — (718) — - 4,172 3,454
Nonvested {restricted) shares granted (296,150 shares} . . . - — (7,783) — — 7,334 (449}
Debentures converted (4,545 shares). . .. .......... — — )] — — m 40
Treasury shares purchased (93,709 shares) . . . ... .. .. — — 1,844 — — 2,077} (233
Deferred compensation trust (80,629 shares) . . .. ... .. — — (2,095) — — 2,095 —
Share-hased compensation. . . . ... ..... ... .. ... — — 1,935 — — — 1,935
Net unrealized gains on investment securities, net of
BARES . o v vt e e e e e e — — — 21,986 — — 21,986
Unrealized hedging loss, net of taxes . ............ e — — (1,249) - — {1,249)
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of taxes . . . . . = — — 15,686 — — 15,686
Balance at December 31,2007 ... .. ... ... ... . ... $— $127,937 $100,028 $(43,085) $1,027.775  ${295,678)  $916,977

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

IirstMerit Corporation and subsidiaries is a diversified financial services company headquartered in Akron,
Ohio with 161 banking offices in 24 Ohio and Western Pennsylvania counties. The Corporation provides a complete
range of banking and other financial services to consumers and businesses through its core operations.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of FirstMerit Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Corporation”) conform
to U.S, generally accepted accounting principles and 1o general practices within the financial services industry. The
following is a descriplion of the more significant accounting policies.

(a) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Corporation include the accounts of FirstMerit Corporation (the
“Parent Company™) and its subsidiaries: FirstMerit Bank, N.A., Citizens Savings Corporation of Stark County,
FirstMerit Capital Trust I, FirstMerit Community Development Corporation, FMT, Inc., SF Development Corp and
Realty Facility Holdings XV, L.L..C. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

(b} Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires Management 1o make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
slatements and related notes. If these estimates prove to he inaccurale, actual results could differ from those reported.

(c) Investment Securities

Debt and equity securities can be classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading. Securities
classified as held-to-malurity are measured al amortized or historical cost, while securities-available-for-sale and
trading are measured al fair value, Adjustment to fair value of the securities classified as available-for-sale, in the form
of unrealized holding gains and losses, is excluded from eamings and reported net of tax as a separate component of
comprehensive income, Adjustment o fair value of securities classified as trading is included in earnings. Gains or
losses on the sales of investment securities are recognized upon sale and are determined by the specific identification
method. Debt securities are adjusted for amertization of premiums and accretion of discounts using the interest
method.

The Corporation’s investment portfolio is designated as available-for-sale. Classification as available-for-sale
allows the Corporation to sell securities to fund liquidity and manage the Corporation’s interest rate risk.
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balances on deposit with correspondent banks and checks in
the process of collection.
(e) Premises and liquipment

Premises and equipment are slated al cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line and declining-balance methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Amor-
tization of leasehold improvements is computed on the straight-line method based on related lease terms or the
estimated useful lives of the assets, whichever is shorter.
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(f} Loans and Loan Income

Loans are stated at their principal amount oulstanding, net of uneared income, and interest income is recognized
on an accrual basis. Accrued interest is presented separately in the balance sheets, except for accrued interest on
credit card loans, which is included in the owstanding loan balance. Interest income on loans is acerued on the
principal outstanding primarily using the “simple-interest” method. Loan origination fees and certain direct costs
incurred to extend credit are deferred and amortized over the term of the loan and loan commitment period as an
adjustment. Interest is not accrued on loans for which circumstances indicate cellection is uncertain. Loan
commitment {ees are generally deferred and amortized into other (noninterest) income on an effective interest basis
over lhe commitment period. Unearned premiums and discounts on consumer loans are recognized using the ellective
interest method.

(g} Loans Held for Sale

Louns classified as held for sale are generully originated with that purpose in mind. As a result, these loans are
carried at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value less costs lo dispose by loan type. Fair value is determined based
upon prevailing market prices for loans with similar characteristics. Subsequent declines in fair value are recognized
as a charge to noninterest income. Loan origination fees and certain direct costs incurred to extend credit are deferred
and included in the carrying value of the loan. Upon their sale, differences between carrying value and sales proceeds
realized are recorded to loan sales and servicing income.

{h) Equipment Lease Financing

The Corporation leases equipment to customers on both a direct and leveraged lease basis. The net invesiment in
financing leases includes the aggregate amount of lease payments Lo be received and the estimated residual values of
the equipment, less unearned income and non-recourse deht pertaining to leveraged leases. Income from lease
financing is recognized over the lives of the leases on an approximate level rate of return on the unrecovered
investment. The residual value represents the estimated fair value of the leased asset al the end of the lease term.
Residual values of leased assels are reviewed at least annually for impairment. Declines in residual values judged to
be other-than-temporary are recognized in the period such determinations are made.

{i) Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is Management’s estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in the porifolio.
The Corporation determines the allowance for loan losses based on an on-going evaluation. This evaluation is
inherently subjective, and is based upon significant judgments and estimates, including the amounts and timing of
cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans that may be susceptible to significant change. Increases to the
allowance for loan losses are made by charges 10 the provision for loan losses, Loans deemed uncollectible are charged
against the allowance for loan losses. Recoveries of previously charged-ofl amounts are credited to the allowance for
loan losses.

The Corporation’s allowance for loan losses is the accumulation of various components calculated based on
independent methodologies. All components of the allowance for loan losses represent estimation performed
according to either Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (*SFAS™ No. 5 *Accounting for Contingencies™
(“SFAS 57) or SFAS No. 114 “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan” (“SFAS 114”), Management’s
estimate of each component of the allowance for loan losses is based on certain observable data Management believes
is the most reflective of the underlying loan losses being estimated. Changes in the amount of each component of the
allowance for loan losses are directionally consistent with changes in the observable data and corresponding analyses.
Refer to Note 4 to the consolidated financial siatements for further discussion and description of the individual
components of the allowance for loan losses.
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A key element of the methodology for determining the allowance for loan losses is the Corporation’s credil-risk
grading of individual commercial loans. Loans are assigned credil-risk grades based on an internal assessment of
conditions thal affect a borrower’s ability 10 meet ils contractual obligation under the loan agreement. The assessment
process includes reviewing a borrower’s current financial information, historical payment experience, credit doc-
umentation, public informatien, and other information specific to each individual borrower. Certain commercial loans
are reviewed on an annual, quarterly or rotational basis or as Management become aware of information affecting a
horrower’s ability to {ulfill its obligation.

The provision for loan losses charged 10 operating expenses is determined based on Management’s evaluation of
the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses under current economic conditions and such other
factors, which, in Management’s judgment, require current recognition.

(j} Nonperforming Loans

With the exception of certain commercial, credit card and morigage loans, loans and leases on which paymenis
are past due for 90 days are placed on nonaccrual status, unless those loans are in the process of collection and, in
Management’s opinion, are fully secured. Credit card loans on which payments are past due for 120 days are placed on
nonaccrual status unless those loans are in the process of collection and in Management’s opinion are fully secured.
Interest on mortgage loans is accrued until Management deems it uncollectible based upon the specific identification
method. Loans are generally written off when deemed uncollectible or when they reach a predetermined number of
days past due depending upon loan product, terms, and other factors. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual slatus,
interest deemed uncollectible which had been accrued in prior years is charged against the allowance for loan losses
and interest deemed uncollectible accrued in the current year is reversed against interest income. A loan is returned 1o
accrual status when principal and interest are no longer past due and collectibility is probable. Restructured loans are
those on which concessions in terms have heen made as a result of deterioration in a borrower's financial condition.
Under the Corporation’s credit policies and practices, individually impaired loans include all nenacerual and
restructured commercial, agricultural, construction, and commercial real estate loans, bul exclude certain consumer
loans, morigage loans, and leases classified as nonaccrual which are aggregated in accordance with SFAS 5. Loan
impairment for all loans is measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effective interesl rate or, as a practical alternative, at the chservable market price of the loan, or the fair value of the
collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

(k) Morigage Servicing Fees

The Corporation generally records loan administration fees for servicing loans for investors on the accrual basis of
accounting. Servicing fees and late fees related 1o delinquent loan payments are also recorded on the accrual basis of
accounling.

() Mortgage Servicing Rights

The Corporation applies the provisions SFAS No. 156 “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assels”
(“SFAS 156") which amends SFAS No. 140 “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities” (“SFAS 140”) to account for mortgage servicing rights. Under SFAS 156, when the
Corporation sells originated or purchased loans and retains the related servicing rights, the retained servicing rights
are initially valued at fair value. Fair value is estimated based on market prices, when available, or the present value of
future net servicing income, adjusted for such factors as net servicing income, discount rate and prepayments.
SFAS 156 also requires the remeasurement of servicing assets and liabilities at each subsequent reporting date using
one of two methods: amortization over the servicing period or measurement at fair value, The Corporation has elected to
subsequently remeasure servicing assels using the amortization method. Capilalized mortgage servicing rights are
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ameortized over the period of, and in proportion to, the eslimated net servicing income and is recorded in loan sales and
servicing income.

SFAS 156 also reguires that the Corporation assess its capitalized servicing rights for impairment based on their
current fair value on a quarterly basis. In accordance with SFAS 140, the Corporation stratifies ils servicing rights
portfolio into tranches based on loan type and interest rate, the predominant risk characteristics of the underlying
loans. If impairment exists, a valuation allowance is established for any excess of amortized costs over the current fair
value, by tranche, by a charge to income, If the Corporation later determines that all or a portion of the impairment no
longer exists for a particular tranche, a reduction of the allowance may be recorded as an increase to income. The
adoption of SFAS 156 did not have a merial effect on the Corporation’s financial condition or results of operations.

The Corporation reviews morigage servicing rights for other-than-lemporary impairment each quarter and
recognizes a direcl write-down when the recoverability of a recorded allowance for impairment is determined 1o be
remote. Unlike an allowance for impairment, a direct write-down permanently reduces the unamortized cost of the
mortgage servicing right and the allowance for impairment.

{m) Federal Income Taxes

The Corporation follows the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Deferred income taxes are
recognized for the 1ax consequences of “temporary differences” by applying enacted siatutory tax rates applicable 1o
future years o differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of exisling assets and
liabitities. The effect of a change in tax rales is recognized in income in the period of the enactment date.

(n} Goodwill and Intangible Assers

SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” (“SFAS 142"} addresses the accounting for goodwill and
other intangible assets. SFAS 142 specifies thal intangible assets with an indefinite useful life and goodwill will no
longer be subject to periodic amortization. Other intangible assets not deem to have indefinite lives are amortized. The
Corporation performs an impairment analysis of its goadwill annunally or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate thal it might be impaired. The Corporation performed its annuat test for impairment of goodwill
based upon November 30, 2007 financial information. Further detail is set forth in Note 5 {Goodwill and Imangible
Assels) lo the consolidated financial statements.

(0) Trust Depariment Assets and Income

Property held by the Corporation in a fiduciary or other capacity for trust customers is not included in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements, since such items are not assets of the Corporation. Trust department
income is reporied on the accrual basis of accounting,

(p) Per Share Data

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income less preferred stock dividends by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the pertod. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing
net income plus interest on convertible bonds by the weighted average number of common shares plus common steck
equivalents computed using the Treasury Share method. All earnings per share disclosures appearing in these
financial statements, related notes and management’s discussion and analysis, are computed assuming dilution unless
otherwise indicated. Note 19 (Earnings per Share) to the consolidated financial statements illustrate the Corporation’s
earnings per share calculations for 2007, 2006 and 2005.
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{q) Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Corporation uses derivatives known as interest rate swaps to hedge interest rate risk and modify the repricing
characteristics of certain assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instiruments and Hedging
Activities” (“SFAS 133™), as amended by SFAS No. 149 “Amedment of Siatement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 1497), and SFAS No. 155 “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial 1nstruments”
(“SFAS 155”) establish accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and requires an enlity to
recognize all derivalives as either assets or liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measure those
instruments at fair value. Derivatives that do not meet certain criteria for hedge accounting must be adjusted to fair
value through income. If the derivative qualifies for hedge accounting, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes
in the fair value of derivatives will either be offset against the change in fair value of the hedged asset or liability
through earnings or recognized in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings. Any
ineffective portion of a derivative’s change in fair value will be immediately recognized in eamnings.

The Corporation has inlerest rate swaps that are considered fair value hedges according to SFAS 133. The swaps
have been classified as fair value hedges since their purpose is 1o “swap™ fixed interest rate assets and ligbilities to a
variable interest rate. Certain of these swaps qualified for the “shortcut method of accounting”™ as prescribed in
SFAS 133. The shortcut method requires that the hedge and the hedged item meet certain qualifying criteria. If the
swap qualifies for the shortcul method of accounting, then no hedge ineffectiveness can he assumed and the need to
test for on-going effectiveness is eliminaled. For hedges that qualify for the shorteut methed of accounting, the fair
value of the swap and the fair value of the hedged item are recorded on the balance sheet. Cerlain hedges do not meet
all the criteria necessary to be accounied for under the shortcut method and, therefore, are accounted for using the
“long-haul method of accounting.” The long-haul method requires periodic testing of hedge effectiveness with the
portion of the hedge deemed to be ineffective reporied in current earnings as other operating expense.

The Corporation has entered into forward swap agreements which, in effect, fixed the horrowing costs of certain
variable rate liabilities in the future. These transactions do not qualify for the short-cut method of accounting under
SFAS 133 as previously discussed. The Corporation classifies these transaclions as cash flow hedges, with any hedge
ineffectiveness being reported in current earnings.

Additionally, as a narmal course of husiness, the Corporaticn sells originated mortgage loans into the secondary
mortgage loan markets. The Corporation maintains a risk management program to protect and manage interest-rate
risk and pricing associated with its mortgage commitment pipeline. The Corporation’s mortgage commitment pipeline
includes interest-rate lock commitments (“IRLCs”) that have been extended 1o borrowers who have applied for loan
funding and met certain defined credit and underwriting standards. During the term of the IRLCs, the Corporation is
exposed to interest-rate risk, in that the value of the IRLCs may change significantly before the loans close. To mitigate
this interest-rate risk, the Corporation enters into derivatives by selling loans forward to investors using forward
commitments. In Accordance with SFAS 133, the Corporation classifies and accounts for IRLCs and forward
commilments as nondesignated derivatives. Accordingly, IRLCs and forward commitments are recorded at fair value
with the changes in fair value recorded as current earnings in loan sales and servicing income.

Once a loan is closed, it is placed in the mortgage loan warehouse and classified as held for sale until ultimately
sold in the secondary market. The forward commitment remains in place. The Corporation implemented a SFAS 133
fair value hedging program of its mortgage loans held for sale to gain protection for the changes in fair value of the
mortgage loans held for sale and the forward commitments. As such, both the mortgage loans held for sale and the
forward commitments are recorded at fair value with the ineffective changes in value recorded in current earnings as
loan sales and serving income.
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(r) Treasury Stock

Treasury stock can be accounted for using either the par value methed or cost method. The Corporation uses the
cost method in which reacquired shares reduce outstanding common stock and capital surplus.

(s} Reclassifications

Certain previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current reporting presentation.

(t) Share-Based Compensation

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation has stock based compensation plans which are described more
fully in Note 13 (Share-Based Compensation} to the consolidated financial statements. The Corporation adopted
SFAS No. 123 {revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123(R}”) on the required effective date, January 1,
2006, using the modified prospective transition method provided for under the standard. SFAS [23(R) required an
entity to recognize as compensation expense the grant-date fair value of stock options and other equity-based
compensation granted to employees within the income statement using a fair-value-hased method, eliminating the
intrinsic value method of accounting previously permissible under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”) and related interpretations. The Corporation previously
elected to use APB 25 and adopted the disclosure requirements of SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure™ (“SFAS 1487).

{u) Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

During September 2006, The FASB issued SFAS No. 158 “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)” (“SFAS 1587).
This standard requires an employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit
postretirement plan as an asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in that
funded status in the year in which the changes accur as a component of comprehensive income. The standard also
requires an employer to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end statement of financial
position.

The requirement to recognize the funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan is effective as of the end
of the fiscal year ending after December 15, 2006. The Corporation has utilized the required prospective transition
method of adoption. The requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s
fiscal year-end statement of financial position is effective for the fiscal years ending afier December 15, 2008. In
accordance with the provisions of SFAS 158, the Corporation elected to adopt a September 30, 2007 measurement date
to value plan assets and benefit obligations for the year ended December 31, 2007. Note 12 (Employee Benefits) to the
consolidaled financial statements more fully illustrates the adoption of this statement.

(v) Recently Issued Accounting Standards

During September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157 “Fair Value Measurements™ (“SFAS 1577). This
standard establishes a standard definition for fair value, establishes a framework under generally accepted accounting
principles for measuring fair value and expands disclosure requirements for {uir value measurements. SFAS 157
applies whenever an enlity is measuring fair value under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair
value measurement. This standard is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007; however, the FASB provided a one year deferral for implementation of the standard for
nonfinancial assets and liabilities. The Corporation adopted SFAS 157 on January 1, 2008, and the adoption did not
have a material impact on the consolidated financial condition or results of operations, or liquidity.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159 “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities,” (“SFAS 159™) which permils companies lo elect to measure certain eligible items at fair value.
Subsequent unrealized gains and losses on those ilems will be reported in earnings. Upfront costs and fees related
to those ilems will be reported in earnings as incurred and not deferred. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2007. If a company elects to apply the provision of the Statement to eligible items existing at that
date, the effect of the remeasurement to fair value will be reported as a cumulative effect adjusiment to the opening
balance of retained earnings. Retrospective application will not be permitted. The Corporation does not anticipate that
it will elect 1o use the fair value option for any of its eligible items and also does not anticipate that adoption will have a
material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated finaneial condition or results of operalions.

During December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007} “Business Combinations™
(“SFAS 141(R)"). This Statement replaces SFAS 141 “Business Combinations” (“Statement 1417). SFAS 141(R)
retains the fundamental requirements in Statemeni 141 that the acquisition method of accounting {called the ‘purchase
method’} be used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified for each business combination. This
Statement defines the acquirer as the enlity that obtains control of one or more businesses, including these sometimes
referred to as “true mergers” or *mergers of equals” and combinations achieved without the transfer of consideration,
for example, by contract alone or through the lapse of minority veta rights. This is broader than in Statement 141 which
applied only to business combinations in which control was obtained by transferring consideration. This Statement
requires an acquirer to recognize the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest in the
acquiree at the acquisition date, measured at their fair values as of that date. SFAS 141(R) recognizes and measures
the goodwill acquired in the business combination and defines a bargain purchase as a business combination in which
the total acquisition-date fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired exceeds the fair value of the consideration
transferred plus any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, and it requires the acquirer to recognize that excess as a
gain attributable to the acquirer. In conltrast, Statement 141 required the “negative goodwill” amount to be allocated as
a pro rata reduction of the amounts assigned to assets acquired. The Corporation is in the process of assessing the
impact of adopling SFAS 141(R) and does net anticipate that this Statement will have a material impact on the
Corporation’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations,

During December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160 “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 517 (“SFAS 160™) 1o establish accounting and reporting standards for the
noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. It clarifies that a noncontrolling
interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the
consolidated financial stalement, but separate from the parent’s equity. Before the Statement was issued these so-
called minority interests were reported in the consolidated statement of financial pesition as liabilities or in the
mezzanine section hetween liabilities and equity. The amoun of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and
to the noncentrolling interest must be clearly identified and presented in the consolidated statement of income. This
Statement requires that a parent recognize a gain or loss in net income when a subsidiary is deconsolidated.
Management does not anticipate that this Statement will have a material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated
financial condition or resulls of operations.

In June 2007, the FASB ratified the consensus reached in Emerging lssues Task Force (“EITF”) 06-11
“Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards. EITF 06-11 applies to entities
that have share-based payment arrangements that entitle employees to receive dividends or dividend equivalents on
equity-classified nonvested shares when those dividends or dividend equivalents are charged to retained earnings and
result in an income tax deduction. Entities that have share-based payment arrangements that fall within the scope of
EITF 06-11 will be required to increase capital surplus for an realized income 1ax benefil associated with dividends or
dividend equivalents paid to employees for equity classified nonvested equity awards. The Corporation adopted
EITF 06-11 on January 1, 2008 for dividends declared on share-based payment awards subsequent to this date. The
adoption did not have a material impact on financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity.
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During November 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 109 (*SAB 1097}, which covers
written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through eamings and measuring fair value of a derivative
loan commitment. It is effective for fiscal quarters beginning after December 15, 2007. The adoption of SAB 109 will
not have a material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

During December 2007, the SEC issued SAB No. 110 (“SAB 110"}, regarding the use of a “simplified” method in
developing an estimate of expected term of “plain vanilla” share options in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R). Initially
the use of the simplified method was to end by December 31, 2007, however SAB 110 allows for its usage beyond
December 31, 2007, The Corporation utilized the “simplified” method in developing an estimate of expected term and
anticipates using the simplified method during 2008.

2. Investment Securities

The components of investment securities are as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gaing Losses Value

As of December 31, 2007
Available for sale:
US. Government agency . . ... ..o vvin i, $ 452671 6 1,151 $ (3,700) 8 450,122
Obligations of state and political subdivisions . ... ... .. 279,312 1,969 (677) 280,604
Mortgage-backed securities. .. .. .................. 1,514,081 7,033 {12,999) 1.508,115
Othersecurities . ... ..., oot in e i aeen 227,213 — (6,101) 221,112

$2,473,277  $10,153 $(23,477)  $2,459,953

As of December 31, 2006

Available for sale:

US. Covernment agency . ... ... ccoooiionn .. $ 846517 8§ 72 $(14,670) $ 831,919
Obligations of state and political subdivisions ... ...... 195,054 1,872 (128) 196,798
Mortgage-backed securities. . .. ... ... .. ... . .. ... 1,164,205 625 (36,778) 1,128,052
Othersecurities . . .......c.utrine i eineennenn. 249,261 3,282 (1,424) 251,119

$2455037 § 5851  8(53,000) $2.407,888

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock amounted to
$8.8 million, $114.5 million, and $8.7 million, $114.5 million, respectively, and is included in other securities in the
preceding table.

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank stock is classified as a restricted investment, carried at cost
and its value is determined by the ultimate recoverability of par value.

The amortized cost and market value of investment securities including mortgage-backed securities at

December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual
malurities based on the issuers’ rights to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
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Amortized Fair

Cost Value
Dueinone year oF less ..o v v et o i e e £ 105,922 § 165,523
Due after one year through five years . ... .. ... o oo 1,394,916 1,383,145
Due alter five years thronghten years . ........... ... . ... ... . .. ... .... 618,797 622,626
Due after len years . ... oottt e e e e 293.642 288,659

$2,473,277  $2,459.953

The estimated weighled average life of the portfolio for December 31, 2007 and 2006 was 4.8 years and 4.0 years,
respectively. Securities with remaining maturities over five years consist mainly of mortgage-backed securities.

Proceeds from sales of securities during the years 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $261.2 million, $5.0 million, and
$105.5 million, respeciively. Gross gains of 4.9 million, $22 thousand and $4.0 million and gross losses of $0, 80 and
$2.1 million were realized on these sales, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Corporation recorded a charge of $3.8 million related to Federal
Home Loan Morigage Corporation (“FHLMC”) and Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA™) perpetual
preferred stock with a face vulue of $25.0 million, This charge was recorded in currenl earnings as investment
securities gains, net. During November and December of 2007, FHLMC and FNMA issued over $6.0 billion and
$7.5 billion, respectively of new preferred stock. As a result of the increased supply of preferred stock at premium
rates of return, the market value of existing issuances of FHLMC and FNMA have deteriorated. In light of these recent
events and the difficulty in accurately projecting the future recovery period of the securities, the Corporation
concluded that this unrealized loss was an other-than-temporary impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 115
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities™ (“SFAS 1157). These charges established a new
cost basis for these investment securities which are held as part of the available-for-sale portfolio.

The carrying value of investment securities pledged to secure trust and public deposits, other obligations and for
purposes required or permitted by law amounted 10 $1.7 biltion and $1.8 billion at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respeclively,

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the net amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts amounted o $0.7 million, $2.3 million and $4.4 million, respectively.

The fair value of the investment portfolio is generally impacted by two factors, market risk and credit risk, Markel
risk is the exposure of the portfolio to changes in interest rate. There is an inverse relationship to changes in the fair
value of the investment portfolio with changes in interest rates, meaning that when rates increase the value of the
portfolio will decrease. Conversely, when rates decline the value of the portfolie will increase. Credit risk arises from
the extension of credit to a counter party, in this case a purchase of corporate debt in security form, and the possibility
that the counterparty may not meet its contractual obligations. The Corporation’s investment policy is to invest in
securities with low eredit risk, such as U.S. Treasury Securities, U.S. Government agency obligations, state and
political obligations and mortgage-backed securities.

The table below shows that the unrealized loss on $1.4 hillion of securities is $23.5 millian. Of this total, 103
investment securities representing $1.1 hillion of market value possess a current fair value that is $19.5 million below
its carrying value. Management believes that due 1o the credil worthiness of the issuers and the fact that the
Corporation has the intenl and ability to hold the securities for the period necessary to recover the cost of the
securities, the decline in the fair values are temporary in nature.
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Description of Securities

U.S. Government agency obligations . . .
Obligations «f states and political
subdivisions

Mortgage-hacked securities

Other securities . ... .............

Total temporarily impaired securities

Deseription of Securities

U.S. Government agency obligations

Obligations of states and political
subdivisions

Mortgage-backed securities

Other securities

Total temporarily impaired securities . . .

3. Loans

Loans outstanding by categories

Commercial loans

Mortgage loans

Installment loans. . ... ... . i e e

Home equity loans

Credit card loans

(Dollars in thousands)

Al December 30, 2007

S

Less than 12 mienths 12 months or longer Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Laosses Fair Volue Losses Fair Value Losses
..... $ 47.944 (290) 292243 (3.409)  340.187  (3.699)
..... 97.165  (556) 13,860 (122) 111025 (678)
..... 126296  (406) 733201  (12593)  859.497  (12.999)
..... 33,750 (2,728) 44,954 (3,373) 78,704 (6.101)
..... $305.155 (3.980} 1,084,258 (19.497) 1.389.413 (23.477)
At December 31, 2006
Lews than 12 months 12 months or longer Tolul
Unrealized Unrealized Unreatized
Fair Volue Losses Fuir Yalue Lawses Fair Value Losses
..... § 69934 (66) 711,861 (14.603) 781.795 (14,669)
..... 30,026 (96) 1722 (32)  32.648 (128)
..... 143,585 (12) 1015354  (36.767) 1058940  (36.779)
..... 9790 (9 59918 _(1415) 69707 _(1.424)
..... $154,235 (183) 1,788,855 52,817y 1,943,090 {53,000
are as follows:
As of December 31,
2007 2006
................................................. $3.906,448 83,694,121
................................................... 577,219 608,008
1,598,832 1,619,747
................................................ 691,922 731,473
................................................. 153,732 147,553
......................................................... 73,733 77,971
37,001,886  $6,878,873

Within the commercial loan category, commercial real eslate construction loans totaled $514.1 million and
$695.6 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The allowance for loan losses associated with these loans
was approximately $8.0 million and $8.8 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. There are no other
significant concentrations within commercial loans.
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The Corporation makes loans 1o officers on the same terms and conditions as made available to all employees and
to directors on substantially the same terms and conditions as transactions with other parties. An analysis of loan
activily with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 is summarized as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,

2007 2006
Aggregate amount at beginning of year. .. .. ... ... L o e $12.871  $ 16,005
Additions {deductions):
New loans. . ... e e 13,316 19,840
Repayments ... ... . e e e e (6,960}  (20.426)
Changes in directors and their affiliations . ... .. ... ... ... ... .. oo, (394) (2,548)
Aggregate amount atend of year .. ... .. L e e e e $18,833  $12.3871

4. Allowance for Loan Losses

The Corporation’s allowance for loan losses is the sum of various components recognized and measured pursuant
1o SFAS 5, for pools of loans and SFAS 114, {or individually impaired loans.

The SFAS 5 components include the following: a component based on historical loss experience by credit-risk
grade (for commercial loan pools) and payment status (for morigage and consumer loan pools). The Corporation’s
historical loss component is the most significant of the allowance for loan losses components, and all other allowance
for loan losses components are based on loss attributes that Management believes exist within the total portfolio that
are not captured in the historical loss experience component.

SFAS 5 components are based on similar risk characteristics supported by observable data. The historical loss
experience component of the allowance {or loan losses represents the resulls of migration analysis of historical charge-
offs for portfolios of loans {including groups of commercial loans within each credit-risk grade and groups of consumer
loans by paymeni status). For measuring loss exposure in a pool of loans, the historical charge-off or migration
experience is utilized to estimate expecied losses to be realized from the pool of loans over the remaining life of the
pool,

The SFAS 114 component of the allowance for loan losses is based on individually impaired loans for the
following types of loans as determined by the Corporation’s credit-risk grading process.

* All non performing substandard loans of $300 thousand or more.
» All doubiful loans of $100 thousand or more.

Once it is determined that it is probable an individual loan is impaired under SFAS 114, the Corporation
measures the amount of impairment for the loan using the expected future cash flows of the loan discounted at the
loan’s effective interest rate or based upen the fair value of the underlying collateral.

The credit-risk grading process for commercial loans is summarized as follows:

“Pass” Loans (Grades 1, 2, 3, 4) are not considered a greater than normal credit risk. Generally, the borrowers
have the apparent abilily to salisfy obligations to the bank, and the Corporation anticipates insignificant uncollectible
amounts bhased on its individual loan review.

“Special-Mention” Loans (Grade 5) are commercial loans that have identified potential weaknesses that deserve
Management’s close attention. If left uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may resull in noticeable deterioration of
the repayment prospects for the asset or in the institution’s credit position.
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“Substandard” Loans (Grade 6) are inadequately protected by the current financial condition and paying
capacily of the obligor or by any collateral pledged. Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses
that may jeopardize the liquidation of the debt pursuant to the contractual principal and interest terms. Such loans are
characterized by the distinct possibility that the Corporation may sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not
corrected.

“Doubtful” Loans (Grade 7) have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified as substandard, with the added
characleristic that existing facts, conditions, and values make collection or liquidation in full highly improbable. Such
loans are currently managed separately to determine the highest recovery altematives.

The following table summarizes the investment in impaired loans and the related allowance:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Impaired loans with allowance. .. ... ... ..o . i $ 7,885 7,945 45,769
Related allowance. . . ... v e e e e $ 2,774 1,488 7,385
Impaired loans without allowance ... ... ..o . i $ 8,608 53,338 8,407
Total impaired loans . ... o e $16.553 61,283 54,176
Average impaired loans. . . ... ... 319425 44,065 40,163
[nterest income recognized during the period ... ... L oo oL 3 714 11.3 —

At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the investment in nonaccrual loans was $31.4 million, §54.4 million and
$62.3 million, respectively. At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, loans past due 90 or more and accruing interest
was $11.7 million, $16.9 million and $17.9 million, respectively.

During the first quarter of 2007, $73.7 million of commercial toans and $7.1 million of other real estate were sold.
The loans were written down to their fair market value of $50.6 million and reclassified as loans held for sale in the
fourth quarter of 2006. The other real estate was also written down to fair market value of $5.0 million in the fourth
quarter of 2006. The loan sale yielded a gain of $4.1 million which was recorded in toan sales and servicing during the
first quarter of 2007, The sale of other real estate resulted in a $0.5 million loss and was recorded in other operating
loss during the first quarter of 2007,

Transactions in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

Allowance for Loan Losses 2607 2006 2005
Balance at January T.. ..o .00 et i i §91,342 $90,661 §97,296
Additions (deductions):
Allowance related to loans held for salefsold .. ... ... ... ... ... -— (23,089) —
Provision for loan losses . . . .. ... ... o e 30,835 76,112 43,820
Loans charged off. . ... ... oo o oo (44,148)  (70,728)  (69,105)
Recoveries on loans previously charged off . ... ... ... ... ... ..., 16,176 18,386 18,650
Balance at December 31, . ... ... e e $94205 $91,342 §90,661
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The reserve for unfunded lending commitments is presented below:

Years Ended December 31,

Reserve for Unfunded Lending Committements 2007 2006 2005

Balance at January L, . v u ittt i i e e $6,294  $6,072  $5,774
Provision for credit losses . ... .. ... .. e 1,100 222 298

Balance at December 31, . . .. ... $7,394 $6,294  $6,072

5. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are summarized as follows:

Al December 31, 2007 At December 31, 2006 Al December 31, 2005

Gross Accumulated Net Gross Aecumulnted Net Gross Accumutsted Net
Amount Amortization Amonn Amount Amortizalion Amount Amount Amortizalion Amount

Amortizahle intangible assets:
Depesit base intangible assets, .. § 10,137 $8,160 $ 1977 $ 10137 $7.272 $ 2865 $ 10137 £6.381 $ 3756

Unamortizable intangible assets:
Goodwill ... ............ $139,245 $139.245  $139.245 $139.245  $139.245 $139.245

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $0.89 million for both 2007 and 2006. The following table shows
the estimated future amortization expense for deposit base intangible assets balances-at December 31, 2007.

For the years ended:

December 31, 2008 . . . . . . e e e $ 573
December 31, 2000 . . . . e e e e e et e e 347
December 31, 20010, . . . e e 347
December 31, 2011 and beyond . . . ... ... L e 710

$1977

During the fourth quarter of 2007, Management prepared ils annual impairment testing as required under
SFAS 142 and concluded that goodwill was not impaired. There have been no events subsequent to that date which
would change the conclusions reached.

6. Morigage Servicing Rights and Mortgage Servicing Activity

The Corporation applies the provisions of SFAS 156 which amends SFAS 140 to account for morigage servicing
rights. Under SFAS 156, when the Corporation sells originated or purchased loans and retains the related servicing
rights, the retained servicing rights are initially valued at fair value. Fair value is estimated based on market prices,
when available, or the present value of future net servicing income, adjusted for such faclors as net servicing income,
discount rate and prepayments. SFAS 156 also requires the remeasurement of servicing assets and liabilities at each
subsequent reporting date using one of two methods: amortization over the servicing peried or measurement at fair
value. The Corperation has elected to subsequently remeasure servicing assets using the amortization method.
Capitalized mertgage servicing rights are amortized over the period of, and in proportion to, the estimated net servicing
income and is recorded in loan sales and servicing income.
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The components of mortgage servicing rights are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Balance at beginning of vear, net of valuation allowance .. .......... ... .. $19,575  $19.971  $18,261
Addilions . . .. v vt e e 2,521 2,654 4,662
AMOMIZALION . L oottt e e e (2,742) (3,074) (3,163)
Less: Changes in allowance for impainment. . ......... ... ... . ... — 24 211
Balance al end of year, net of valuation allowance . .................... 819,354 $19.575 $19,971

On a quarlerly basis, the Corporation assesses its capitalized servicing rights for impairment based on their
current fair value. As permilted, the Corporation disaggregates its servicing rights portfolio based on loan type and
interest rate which are the predominant risk characteristics of the underlying loans. If any impairment results after
current markel assumptions are applied, the value of the servicing rights is reduced through the use of a valuation
allowance, the balance of which is none at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and $24.2 thousand at December 31, 2005,

The aggregale gain on sales of mortgage loans was $2.4 million, $2.2 million and $3.2 million for the years ended
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

At year-ends 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Corporation serviced mortgage loans for outside investors of approx-
imately $2.0 billion, $2.0 billion and $2.1 billion, respectively. The following table provides servicing information for
the year-ends indicated:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2000 2005

Balance, January L,. ... ... . $2,030,159  $2,058,521  $2,034,453
Additions:

Loans originated and sold to investors. . .......... ... .. ..., 260,516 296,681 349,210
Reductions:

Loans sold servicing released . .. ........... ... ... 0oL (43,333) (70,790) (157,069)

Regular amortization, prepayments and foreclosures. . .......... (238,726) (254,252) {168,073)
Balance, December 31, .. ..o oottt e $2,008,616  $2030,159  $2,058,521

At December 31, 2007, key economic assumptions and the sensitivily of current fair value of the mortgage
servicing rights related to immediate 10% and 25% adverse changes in those assumptions are presenied in the
following table below. These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution, Changes in the fair value
based on 10% variation in assumptions generally cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of the change in the
assumption o the change in fair value may not be linear. Also, in the helow table, the effect of a variation in a particular
assumption on the fair value of the mortgage servicing rights is caleulated independently without changing any other
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assumption. In reality, changes in one factor may result in changes in anoiher (for example, changes in prepayment
speed estimates could result in changes in the discount rates), which might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

The following table shows the estimated future amortization of mortgage servicing rights based on existing assels
at December 31, 2007

Fair value of morigage servicing Highls . .. ... .. .. it i e e i e $22,080
Expected weight-average life inmonths) . ... ... . . L 89.7
Prepayment speed assumption (annual CPR) . .. ... ... L 12.3%
Deerease in fair value from 10% adverse change . ... ... .. ... ... .. ... . .. . i, 8 999
Decrease in fair value from 25% adverse change . . ... . ... . ... ... . ... i L. 1,924
Discount rale asSUMPLION . . . . .. ...t e e e e 9.7%
Decrease in fair value from 100 basis point adverse change .. ..... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... § 743
Decrease in fair value from 200 basis point adverse change . ... ......... ... ... ... ... ... 1,433

The following table shows the estimated future amortization for morigage servicing rights at December 31, 2007:
Years Ended December 31,

200 L e e $ 2,867
2000 e e e e 2,565
2000 e e e e e 2,180
1 1,852
2 L e e e 1,573
more than 5 years . . ... L it e e e e 8,317

£19,354

7. Restrictions on Cash and Dividends

The average balance on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank or other governing bodies to satisfy reserve
requirements amounted 1o $2.7 millton and $6.5 million during 2007 and 2006, respectively. The level of this balance
is based upon amounts and types of customers’ deposits held by the banking subsidiary of the Corporation. In addition,
deposits are maintained with other banks at levels determined by Management based upon the volumes of activily and
prevailing interest rales to compensate for check-clearing, safekeeping, collection and other bank services performed
by these banks. At December 31, 2007, cash and due from banks included $3.0 million deposited with the Federal
Reserve Bank and other banks f{or these reasons.

Dividends paid by the subsidiaries are the principal source of funds to enable the payment of dividends by the
Corporation to its shareholders. These payments by the subsidiaries in 2007 were restricted, by the regulatory
agencies, principally to the total of 2007 net income plus undistributed net income of the previous two calendar years.
Regulatory approval must be obtained for the payment of dividends of any greater amount.
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8. Premises and Equipment

The components of premises and equipment are as follows:

At December 31,

Estimated

2067 2006 useful lives

T T IR ORGP $ 20,149 § 22,581 —_
Buildings . . ... oo e 139,211 137,123 10-35 yrs
Equipment . .. .. . i e 109,632 115,041 3-15 yrs
Leasehold improvements . .. ... ... Lo i 19,530 19,015 1-20 yrs

288,522 293,760

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization. ... ... ... ... .. 174,529 170,806
$113,993  $122,954

Amounis included in other expenses on the face of the consolidated financial statements for depreciation and
amortization aggregaled $15.3 million, $14.7 million and $13.7 million for the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

9. Cerlificates and Other Time Deposits

The aggregate amounis of certificates and other time deposits of $100 thousand and over at December 31, 2007
and 2006 were $727.3 million and $819.9 million, respectively. Interest expense on these certificates and time
deposits amounted to $43.8 millien in 2007, $40.8 million in 2006, and $25.8 million in 2005.

10. Securities Sold under Agreements to Repurchase and Wholesale Borrowings

The average balance of securities sold under agreements to repurchase for the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005
amounted to $1,471.8 million, $1,284.0 million and $1,409.1 million, respectively. In 2007, the weighted average
annual interest rale amounted to 4.84%, compared to 4.37% in 2006 and 3.22% in 2005. The maximum amount of
these borrowings at any month end totaled $1,601.5 million during 2007, $1,562.9 during 2006 and £1,699.3 during
2005.

The average balance of wholesale borrowings for the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005 amounted to $326.5 million,
$404.7 million and $431.8 million, respectively. In 2007, the weighted average annual interest rate amounted to 6.31%,
compared 10 5.96% in 2006 and 4.97% in 2005. The maximum amount of these borrowings at any month end tolaled
8713.5 million during 2007, $800.6 million during 2006 and $651.7 million in 2005.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, securities sold under agreements to repurchase totaled $1,256.1 million and
$1,261.8 million. At December 31, 2007, the maturities ranged from one day to one year and three months. They are
collateralized by securilies of the U.S. Government or ils agencies.

The wholesale borrowings components and their respective terms are as follows:

During 2000, the Corporation issued $150.0 million of subordinated bank notes under a debt agreement. The
notes bear interest at 8.625% and mature on April 1, 2010. Under the debt agreement, the aggregate principal
outstanding at any one time may not exceed $1.0 billion. The notes were offered only to institutional investors. At

December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation had $150.0 millien outstanding.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation had $31.1 million and $41.3 million, respectively, of Federal
Home Loan Bank (“FHLB™) advances outstanding. The balances of the FLLHB advances outstanding at year-end 2007
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included: $26.1 million with maturities from one 10 five years and 85.0 million with maturities over five years. The
FHLB advances have interest rates that range from 2.00% to 7.15% during 2007 and 2006.

During 2005, the Corporation entered into a new hborrowing arrangement, Term Investment Option (T10}, with the
United States Treasury. The funds are obtained by institutions for a fixed term ranging from three to forty-five days at a
rate determined through a competitive bidding process. Borrowings are collaleralized with commercial loans held in
an account with the Federal Reserve. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation had $500.0 million and
$250.0 million, respectively of TIOs outstanding. At December 31, 2007, the TIOs had interest rates ranging from
4.19% to 4.25% and maturities ranging from two to three days. At December 31, 2006, the TIOs had interest rates of
5.18% and 5.20% and a maturity of three days,

At year-end 2007 the Corporation had a $15.0 million line of ¢credit with a financtal institution with a $1.0 million
outstanding balance and an interest rate of 5.51%. The line carries a variable interest rate on LIBOR rate advances
based on the one-month LIBOR rate plus 27 basis points, 30 basis points or 32.5 basis points depending on the
Corporation’s debt rating, and a variable interest rate on base rale advances based on the greater of the prime lending
rate of the financial institution or 50 basis points above the Federal Funds rate.

At year-end 2007 and 2006, the Corporation had a $35.0 million line of credit with a financial institution with no
outstanding balance. The line carries a variable interest rate that approximales the one, two or three-month LIBOR
rate plus 30 basis points.

The lines of credit in existence at December 31, 2007 and 2006 require the Corporation to maintain risk-based
capital ratios al least equal to those of a well capitalized institution. The Corporation was in compliance with these
requirements at the end of both years.

Al year-end 2007 and 2006, the Corporation had $0.4 million of convertible bonds outstanding for both years.
The convertible bonds consist of 15 year, 6.25% debentures issued in a public offering in 1993. These bonds mature
May 5, 2008 and may bhe redeemed by the bondholders any time prior to maturity.

During 1998, FirstMerit Capital Trust 1, formerly Signal Capital Trust 1, issued and sold $50.0 million of 8.67%
Capital Securities to invesiors in a private placement. In an exchange offer, a Common Securities Trust exchanged the
outstanding Series A Securities for 8.67% Capital Securities, Series B which are owned solely by the Corporation’s
wholly-owned subsidiary, FirstMerit Bank, N.A, Distributions on the Capital Securities are payable semi-annually,
commencing August 15, 1998 al the annual rate of 8.67% of the liquidation amount of $1.0 million per securty.
Generally, the interest payment schedule of the Debentures is identical to the Capital Securities schedule. The
Corporation has acquired approximately $28.6 million of the Series B Capital Securities in the open market. The
activity and balances resulting from these open market acquisitions have been properly eliminated when they
represent intercompany transactions in the consolidated financial statements and the related notes. The outstanding
balance of the Capilal Securities totaled $21.5 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006. At December 31. 2007 and
20006, other borrowings totaled $1.3 million and $1.1 million, respectively. These borrowings represent the SFAS 133
basis adjustment on the Capital Securities.

Residential mortgage loans, second mortgages and home equity lines of credit totaling $1,330.7 million at
December 31, 2007, and 8418 million of residential mortgage loans at December 31, 2006 were pledged to secure
FHLRB advances.
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Contractual Maturities

The following table illustrates the contractual maturities of the Corporation’s securities sold under agreements to
repurchase and wholesale borrowings at December 31, 2007:

One Year (e to Three to Over Five
Total or Less Three Years Five Years Years

Securities sold under agreements to
repurchase . ....... .. ... o L 81.256,080  $1,230,080  $ 26,000 $ — ¢ —
Term Investment Option ... ............ 500,000 500,000 — —_ —
Bank notes. .. ... i 150,000 — 150,000 — —
FHLB advances . ... ................. 31,054 — 25,367 736 4,951
Capital securities . . .................. 21,450 — — —_ 21,450
Other. . ... ... 1,251 — — — 1,251
neof credit. . ... ... . o 1,000 1,000 — —_ —
Convertible subordinated debentures . . . . .. 366 366 — — —
Total longterm debl . ............... £1,961,201  $1,731.446 $201,367 8736 £27.,652

The following table provides further detail of the maturities of securities sold under agreements to repurchase al
December 31, 2007:

OVErMIghE . . . ottt e $1,221,080
Uptothilly days. . ... oot i i e —
Thirty day to ninety days. .. ..o 9,000
Over BINEY days. . .. ..ottt et e 26,000

$1.256,080

11. Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax expense is comprised of the following:

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Taxes currently payable. .. ... ... . . 846,817  $43457  $47.991
Deferred expense (benefit). .. .. .. ... L L 3,564 (7.081} 3,659

$50,381  $36,376  $51,650
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Actual Federal income tax expense differs from the statutory tax rate as shown in the following table:

Years ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Slalulory Tale . . . .. e e e 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%

Increase (decrease) in rate due to:

Interest on tax-exempt securities and tax-free loans, net ... ................. (1.87) (1.21) (0.8])
Reduction of excess tax reserves . . ... ... . . i e — — (2.35)
Bank owned life insurance .. ... ... . .. L L (2.80) (4.39) (245)
Low income housing tax credil .. .. ... . ..t i e 0.96) (1.14)  (0.83)
Dividends received deduction . .. ......... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 0.17)  (©.21) (0.11)
ESOP Dividends ... ... . . e (0.49) (0.68) (047)
Non-deductible meals and entertainment . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ....... 0.17 0.22 0.19
Other. ..o e e e e 0.17 0.11 0.19
Effective tax rates . .. ...t e e e 29.05% 27.70% 28.36%

During 2005, the statue expired on the 2001 consolidated federal income tax return, resulting in the release of tax
reserves of $7.5 million which had been established for tax issues from a previous acquisition. As a result, the
Corporation recorded a $4.3 million reduction in income tax expense. Additionally, a $3.2 million federal and state tax
reserves were established for pending audits and years open for review in 2005.

Income tax expense as reflected in the previous table excludes net worth-based 1axes, which are assessed in lieu
of income tax in Ohio and Pennsylvania. These taxes are $6.4 million, $(2.5) million and $3.7 million in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively, and are recorded in other operaling expense in the consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income. Taxes, other than federal income tax (included in other expenses) benefited from the reversal
of $9.5 million in 1ax expense associaled with the favorable resolution of non-income tax examinations covering the
years 2003 through 2005. This and other adjustments had the effect of reducing 2006 other tax expenses by
$6.2 million.
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Principal components of the Corporation’s net deferred tax asset are summarized as follows:

Years Ended
December 31,
2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for credit 1osses . - . . . o ot e e e e e 835427 § 43,026
Employee benefils . . .. .. .. i e e 23,844 30,342
REMIC . .ttt e e et e e e 8,848 8,793
Available for sale securities .. ... .ol e e e 7,368 18,535

75487 100,696

Deferred tax liabilities:

Leased assets and depreciation. . .......... ... ... .. . i (11,169) (11,133)
FHLB stock. . ..ot o i e (23,019)  (24,554)
Loan fees and expenses ... ... ... i e 6,763} (7,025)
Goodwill L. ... . e {4.670) (3.856)

8 ) 556 (531)
(45,065)  (47,099)

Total net deferred tax assel . ... .ottt e e e e £ 30422 & 53,597

The period change in deferred taxes that is recorded both directly to capital and as a part of the income tax
expense and can be summarized as (ollows:

Years Ended
December 31,
2007 2006
Deferred tax changes reflected in other comprehensive income .. ........ ... ... ... $19.611  #(19,739)
Deferred tax changes reflected in Federal income tax expense . .. .................. 3,564 (7,081)
Net change in deferred taxes . ....... ... .. .. i i 823,175  $(26,820)

In consideration of the posilive evidence available from projected taxable income in future years and net
operating loss carryback availability from prior years, the Corporation believes that it is more likely than not that the
deferred tax asset will be realized and accordingly no valuation allowance has been recorded.

In July 2006 the FASB issued FASB Inierpretation No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”
(“FIN 48”) which clarified the criteria for recognition and measurement of income tax benefits in accordance with
SFAS No. 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes” (“SFAS 109”). Under FIN 48, evaluation of income tax benefits is a two-
step process. First, income tax benefits can be recognized in financial statements for a tax position only if it is
considered “more likely than not” (as defined under SFAS 5), of being suslained on audit based solely on the technical
merits of the income tax position. Second, if the recognition criteria are met, the amount of income tax benefits to be
recognized is measured based on the largest income tax benefit that is more than 50 percent likely to be realized on
ultimate resolution of the tax position.

FIN 48, was adopted by the Corporation in January 1, 2007, the date it became effective. At adoption, the
Corporation had 1.9 million of gross unrecognized income tax benefits (“UBTs"). Management determined that the
reserve was adequate and no adjusiment to retained earnings was deemed necessary.
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A reconciliation of the change in the reserve for uncertain 1ax positions is as follows:

Gross

Accrued Unrecognizecd

Federal and Interest and Income Tax
State Tax Penalties Benefits
Balance at January 1, 2007 ... .. ... ... .. ... .. .. . . ... $658 $ 1,241 $1,899
Additions for tax provisions related to current year .............. 82 — 82
Additions for tax provisions related to prior year .. . ............. 125 964 1,089
Reduction for tax positions related to prior closed tax years ... ... .. — (1,346) (1,346)
Balance at December 31, 2007. .. ... ... .. .. ... ... ... ... .. 8865 & 859 $1,724

Components of Reserve:

Potenial non-deductible compensation . .. .................... $ 58 $ 8 $ o6
Potential adjustment to non-deductible interest expense. .......... 130 11 141
Timing of the accrual for interest on nonperforming assets . . .. ... .. - 744 , 744
Stale income 1aX €XPOSULE . . . ...t 677 96 773
Balance at December 31,2007, . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... $865 § 859 $1,724

The Corporation recognized accrued interest and penalties, as appropriate, related to UTBs in the effective tax
rate. The balance of accrued interest and penalties at the reporting periods is presented in the table above. The reserve
of uncertain lax positions is recorded in accrued taxes, expenses and other lighililies on the consolidated balance
sheets.

The Corporation and its subsidiaries are routinely examined by various taxing authorities. With few exceptions,
the Corporation is no longer subject to federal, state and local tax examinations by tax authorities for years before
2004. The expiration of statutes of limitation for various jurisdictions is expected 1o reduce the UTB balance by
approximately $0.8 million within the next twelve months. Management anticipates that the UTB halance will increase
by 80.5 million as a result of the 2007 tax filings in the next twelve months. If the total amount of UTBs were recognized
the effective tax rate would decrease by 99 basis paints 1o 28.06% at December 31, 2007.

Management monitors changes in tax statutes and regulations and the issuance of judicial decisions to determine
the potential impact 1o uncertain income tax positions. As of December 31, 2007, Management had identified no
potential Treasury regulations or legislative initiatives that could have a significant impact on the UTB balance within
the next twelve months.

12. Benefit Plans

The Corporation has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees. In general,
benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s compensation. The Corporation’s funding policy is to
contribute annually the maximum amount that can be deducted for federal income tax reperting purposes. Contri-
butions are intended to provide not only for henefits attributed to service to date but also for those expected to be
earned in the future.

On May 18, 2006, the Corporation’s Board of Directors approved freezing the current defined benefit pension
plan for non-vested emplovees and closed it to new entrants after December 31, 2006. Participants vested in the
current pension plan as of December 31, 2006 will remain participants in the existing pension plan. A new defined
contribution plan was also approved for non-vested employees and new hires as of January 1, 2007. These plan
amendments qualify as a curtailment of the defined benefit pension plan, the impact of which was a $1.4 million gain
that was recognized by a direct reduction of the plan’s cumulative net loss with no impact on current period earnings.
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A supplemental non-qualified, non-funded pension plan for centain officers is also maintained and is being
provided for by charges to earnings sufficient to meet the projected benefit obligation. The pension cost for this plan is
based on substantially the same actuarial methods and economic assumptions as those used for the defined benefit
pension plan.

The Corporation also sponsors a henefit plan which presently provides postretirement medical and life insurance
for retired employees. Effective January 1, 1993, the plan was changed to limit the Corporation’s medical contribution
to 200% of the 1993 level for employees who retire afier January 1, 1993. The Corporation reserves the right 1o
terminate or amend the plan at any time.

The cost of postretirement benefits expected to be provided to current and future retirees is accrued over those
employees’ service periods. Prior to 1993, postretirement benefits were accounted for on a cash basis. In addition to
recognizing the cost of benefits for the current period, recognition is heing provided for the cost of benefits earned in
prior service periods (the transition obligation).

On September 29, 2006, SFAS No. 158 “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans™ (“SFAS 1587} was issued. SFAS 158 requires, among other things, the recognition of the funded
status of each defined pension benefit, retiree health care and other postretirement benefit plans on the balance sheet.
Each over funded plan is recognized as an asset and each under funded plan is recognized as a liability. The initial
impact of the standard due to unrecognized prior service cost or credits and net actuarial gains or losses as well as
subsequent changes in the funded status is recognized as a component of accumulated comprehensive loss in
shareholders’ equity. Additional minimum pension liabilities (“AML”) and related intangible assets are also
* derecognized upon adoption of the new standard. SFAS 158 requires initial application for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2006, with earlier application encouraged. The Corporation adopted SFAS 158 as of December 31,
2006. The following table summarized the effect of required changes in the AML as of December 31, 2006 prior to the
adoption of SFAS 158 as well as the impact of the initial adoption of SFAS 158.

December 31, December 31,
2006 2006
Prior to AML After AML
and SFAS 158 AML, SFAS 158 and SFAS 158
Adjustments Adjustment Adjustment Adjustments
Prepaid pensioncosts. . ... ... oo 841,807 5 — $(41,807) § —
Onher assets . ... .. it 2,339 — (1,457) 882
Deferred taxes . . . . .. oottt it 2,681 (1.377) 25,006 26,310
Pension habilities .. ........ ... ... . ... ... .. 11,767 — 25,483 37,250
Postretirement liabilities. . .. .. ... ... .. ... 27,869 —_ 3,450 31,319
Accumulated other comprehensive loss .. ...... ... 4,980 (2,559) 46,440 48,861

The amounts in accumulated other comprehensive loss that are expecled to be recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost (credit) during the next fiscal year are as follows:

Pension Postretirement Total
Prior SErVICE COBL « v v v vt e et e et e e e e $ 163 $(541) $ (378)
Cumulative net LSS . . . oot e e e e 5,347 407 5,754
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The following table sets forth the plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the Corporation’s consolidated
financial statements. Under the transition measurement date provision of SFAS 158, the Corporation has elected to

adopt a September 30th measurement date to value plan assets and benefit obligations for the year ended December 31,
2007. For the year ended December 31, 2008, a December 31™ measurement date will be used.

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2007 20606 2005 2007 2006 2005
Change in Benefit Obligation
Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO)/,
Accumlated Posiretirement Benefit Obligation
(APBO), beginning of year . ............ $172,208 $169,225 $150569 $31,319 $31,685 $ 26,707
Service cost ... ... ... 7,466 6,932 6,388 889 746 805
Interest cost .. .. ..ot ii i i 9,655 9412 8.827 1.736 1.663 1,542
Participant contributions .. ... . ... . ... — — — 486 464 520
Actuanal {loss) gain. . .. ....... ..., ... (11,048} {4,280) 18,714 {1,133) (239 4,763
Benefitspaid ...................... {9,559) {9,081) {15.273) {3,849} (3,000) (2,652)
PBO/APBO, endof year . .. .. ... ... ..... $168,722 $172208 8169225 §29448 £31,319 § 31,685
Change in Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets, beginning of year. . . . . $134,957 $133,050 §117,987 § — 8 — 8 _—
Actual return on plan assets . ... .. ... ... 17,775 10,249 13,762 —_ — —
Participant contributions . ............. — — — 486 464 520
Employer contributions .. ............. 2,153 739 16,574 3,363 2,536 2,132
Benefits paid .. .......oooeuenen. .. 0559)  (9,081) (15273)  (3,849)  (3.000)  (2,652)
Fair Value of Plan Assets, end of year. . ... . ... $145.326  $134,957 $133.050 § — $ — 8 —
Funded Status .. .......... ... ......... $(23,395) $(37.250) $(36,174) $(29.448) $§(31.319) §(31,685)
Prior service (benefits) costs . ... ........... (709) (839) 797 (4,467) (5,009} (5,550)
Cumulativenetloss . .. ..... ... .......... 39,820 64,674 80,448 6,168 7,708 7913
Post-measurement date contributions. . ... ... .. 203 132 134 868 751 851

Prepaid (accrued) pension/ postretirement cost ... § 15919  § 26,717 § 45205 $(26,879) §(27,869) $(28471)

Amounts recognized in the statement of financial
condition consist of:

Prepaid benefitcost. .. ... ... ... ... .. $ — & — $49835 8§ — § - $ -
Accrued benefit liability . . . ............ (23,395) (37,250) (14,192) (29.448) (31,319) (28470}
Intangible asset. . ....... ... ... ... .. — —_— 1,766 —_ —_ —
Accumulated other comprehensive income . . 49,325 72472 7,661 1,701 2,699 —
Post-measurement date contributions. . .. ...... 203 132 134 — —
Net amount recognized . . ................. $ 26,133 8 35354 § 45204  $(27,747) $(28.620) $(28.470)
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Weighted-average assumptions Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
as of December 31 2007 20006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Discount Rate ............. 6.25% 5.75% 5.50% 6.25% 5.75% 5.50%
Long-term rate of return on

BSSEIS . - v vvt i e 8.50% 8.50% B8.50% — — —

Rate of compensation increase. . 3.75% 3.75% 3.75% — — —

Medical trend rates — non-

medicare risk Pre-65....... — — — 8.0% 10 5.0% 8.0% to 5.0% 9.0% to 5.0%
Medical trend rates — non-

medicare risk Post-65 ... ... — —_ — 8.09% to 5.0% 8.0% to 5.0% 9.0% to 5.0%
Prescription Drugs . ......... — — —  10.0% 10 5.0% 11.0% 1o 5.0% 9.0% to 5.09%
Medical trend rates — medicare

risk HMO Post-65. .. ...... — —_ —  100% to 5.0% 12.0%t0 5.0% 12.0% to 5.0%

For measurement purpeses, the assumed annual rate increase in the per capita cost of covered health care
benefits was 8.0% in 2007, decreased gradually to 5.0% in 2018 and remains level thereafter.

During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation received $0.2 million and $0.1 million in
subsidy payments under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Medernization Act of 2003,

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plan. A
100 hasis point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1-Percentage 1-Percentage
Point Increase Point decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components of net periodic
postretirement health care benefit costs. . . ... ..., ... ... ... ... ... $117 $(102)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation for health care benefits . .. ... ... .. $333 $(309
The components of net periodic pension and postretirement benefits are:
Pension Benefits Postectirement Benefits
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Components of Net Pertodic
Pension/Postretirement Cost
SErvice COSL . v vt v e e e e $ 7466 $ 6932 $ 6,383 § 889 § 746 § 805
Interest cost . . ... ... ... ... ... 0 9,655 9,413 8,827 1,736 1,663 1,542
Expected returnon assets .............. {11,185)  (i1,399)  (11,556) — — —
Prior service costs .. .............. 164 180 296 (541) (541) (541)
Cumulativenetloss . .. ................ 5,346 5,462 3,382 407 430 97
Net periodic pension/postretirement cost. ... $11,446 $10,588 § 7,337 82490 $2,298 $1,903

Accumulated Benefit Obligation for the Corporation’s pension plan was $145.3 million, $146.5 million and
$141.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respeclively,
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Additional Information

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss consist of:

Pension Benefits Postretiremant Benefits
2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Priorservice cost. .. ... ... $(2,003) & o617 nfa  $(4.467) $(5.,009) n/a
Cumulative net foss . . ..., .. ... ... .. ...... 41,858 71,855 nfa 6,168 7,708 n‘a
Total amount recognized . . ... ............... $40,855 $72.472 £1,701  $2,699

Plans with under funded or non-funded accumulated benefit obligation:

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2007 20406 2005 2007 2006 2005

Aggegate Projected benefit obligation. . ....... ... $17445 815222 316,146 nfa nfa n/a
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation. ... ... .. $16,532 811,767  §14,192 n/a n/a n/a
Agpregate fair value of plan assets. . ............ 5 — & — 8 — nfa n/a n/a

Plan Assets

The Corporation’s pension plan weighted-average allocations at September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 (mea-
surement dale) by asset category are as follows:

Plan Assets

Asset Calegory 2007 2006 2005

Cash and money market funds. . .. ... ... ... . L, 412% 145% 4.51%
U.S. Treasury obligations ......... ... ... .. .. i, 549%  6.54%  599%
U.S. governmernl 8gencies . . ... v v v it v it ettt ettt e e 4.17% 4.43% 4.37%
Corporate honds . . . . ... oo e 5.11% 2041% 20.61%
Domestic equity mutval funds. ... ... .. . oL Bl.11% 67.17% 64.52%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

The Corporation’s pension administrative commitiee (“Commiltee™) has developed a “Statement of Investment
Policies and Objectives” (“Statement™) to assist FirstMerit and the investment managers of the pension plan in
effectively supervising and managing the assels of the pension plan. The investment philosophy contained in the
Statement sets the investment time horizon as long lerm and the risk tolerance level as slightly above average while
requiring diversification among several asset classes and securities. Without sacrificing returns, or increasing risk, the
Statemenl recommends a limited number of investment manager relationships and permits both separate aceounts and
commingled investments vehicles. Based on the demographics, actuarial/funding situation, business and financial
characteristics and risk preference, the Statement defines thai the pension fund as a total return investor return and
accordingly current income is not a key goal of the plan.

The pension asset allocation policy has set guidelines based on the plan’s objectives, characteristics of the
pension liabilities, industry practices, the current market environment, and practical investment issues. The
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committee decided to investment in traditional (i.e., publicly traded securities) and not alternative asset classes (e.g.
private equity, hedge funds, real estale, etc.) at this time. The current asset allocation policy is described below:

Asset Class Target Range
Large Cap U.S, Equily. ... ...ttt e e e et e 35.00% 30%-40%
Small/Mid Cap U.S. Equity ... ... e i e e e e 15.00% 12%-18%
International Equity. . ... .. . . e 15.00% 12%-18%
Total Equity .. ..o e 65.00% 60%-70%
Fixed Income . ..o oo i e i e e e 35.00% 30%-40%
Cash Equivalents . ...... ... ... . . 0.00% (- 5%

100.00%

During September, 2007 and 2006, the Corporation did not make a contribution to the qualified pension plan.
During September 2005, the Corporation contributed $15.5 million to the qualified pension plan.

The Corporation is nol required and does not expect to make a contribution 1o s pension plan in 2008.

At December 31, 2007, the projected benefit payments for the pension plans and the postretirement benefit plan,
net of the Medicare subsidy, totaled million $6.3 million and $0.9 million in 2008, $7.8 million and $1.6 million in
2009, $7.8 million and $1.6 million in 2010, $8.8 million and $2.1 millien in 2011, $10.2 million and $2.0 million in
2012, and $55.3 million and $9.5 million in years 2013 through 2022, respectively. The projected payments were
calculated using the same assumptions as those used 1o calculate the benefit obligations in the preceding tables.

The expected long-term rate of return was estimated using market benchmarks for equities and bonds applied to
the plan’s target asset allocation and expected duration of benefit payments. The expected return on equities was
computed using a valuation {framework, which projected future returns based on current equity valuations rather than
historical returns. Due to active management of the plan’s assets, the return on the plan equity investments historically
has exceeded market averages. Management estimated the rate by which the plan assets would outperform the market
in the future based on historical experience adjusted for changes in asset allocation and expectations for overall future
returns on equities compared to past periods.

FirstMerit” Amended and Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan allows participating executives to
elect to receive incentive compensation payable with respect to any year in whole shares of Common Stock, to elect to
defer receipt of any incentive compensation otherwise payable with respect to any year in increments of 1%. A stock
account is maintained in the name of each participant and is credited with shares of Common Stock equal to the
number of shares that could have been purchased with the amount of any compensation so deferred, at the closing
price of the Common Stock on the day as of which the stock account is so credited. The deferred compensation liability
at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $9.7 million, $12.1 million and $10.7 million, respectively.

The Corporation maintains a savings plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, covering
substantially all full-time and part-time employees after six months of continuous employment. Under the plan,
employee contributions are partially matched by the Corporation. Such maiching becomes vesled in accordance with
plan specifications. Total savings plan expenses were $4.2 million, $4.1 million and $4.0 million for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

13. Share-Based Compensation

The Corporation’s 1992, 1993, 1996, 1997, 1999, 2002 and 2006 Stock and Equity Plans (the “Plans”) provide
stock options and restricted stock awards to certain key employees (and to all full-time employees in the case of the
1999, 2002 and 2006 Plans) for up to 9,201,193 common shares of the Corporation. In additicn, the 2002 and 2006
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Plans provide for the granting of non-qualified stock options and nonvested (restricted) shares to certain non-employee
directors of the Corporation. Qutstanding options under these Plans are generally not exercisable for twelve months
from date of grant.

Options under these Plans are granted with an exercise price equal to the market price of the Corporation’s stock
at the date of grant; those option awards generally vest based on 3 years of continuous service and have a 10 year
contractual term. Options granted as incentive slock options must be exercised within ten years and options granted as
non-qualified stock options have terms established by the Compensation Committee of the Board and approved by the
non-employee directors of the Board. Upen termination, options are cancelable within defined periods based upon the
reason for termination of employment.

The Corporation adopted SFAS No. 123(R} on the required effective date, January 1, 2006, using the modified
prospective transition method provided for under the standard. SFAS 123(R) required an entity to recognize as
compensation expense the grant-date fair value of stock options and other equity-based compensation granted to
employees within the income statement using a fair-value-based method, eliminating the intrinsic value method of
accounting previously permissible under APB 25 and related interpretations. The Corporation previously elected 1o
use APB 25 and adopted the disclosure requirements of SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS 148,

Pro forma information regarding net income and earning per share for the year ended December 31, 2005 is
presented below as if the Corporation had accounted for all stock-based compensation under the fair value method of
SFAS 123. The financial statements for the prior interim periods and fiscal years do not reflect any compensation
expense calculated under the fair-value method.

Year Ended
December 31,
2005

Net income, as reported . .. ... . e e e e e $130,483
Deduct: tatal stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value based

method for al! awards, net of related tax effects ........... ... ... i, {7,378)

Proforma nel ineome . . . . L . e e et e, $123,105

Proforma EPS — Basic . ..o i i e e e & 147

Proforma EPS — Diluted . . . . ... .. e § 147

Reported EPS — Basic. .. ... o o i e $ 156

Reported EPS — Diluted ... ... . i i i e i e e e $ 156

Certain of the Corporation’s share-based award grants contain terms that provide for a graded vesting schedule
whereby portions of the award vest in increments over the requisite service period. As provided for under SFAS 123(R),
the Corporation has elected to recognize compensation expense for awards with graded vesting schedule on a straight-
line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. SFAS 123(R) requires companies to recognize
compensation expense based on the estimaled number of stock options and awards for which service is to he rendered.
Upon stock option exercise or stock unit conversion, it is the policy of the Corporation to issue shares from treasury
stock.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model was used to estimate the fair market value of the options at the date of
grant. This model was originally developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options which have different
characteristics from the Corporation’s employee stock options. The mode! is also sensitive to changes in subjective
assumptions, which can materially affect fair value estimates. Expected volatilities are based on implied volatilities
from historical volatility of the Corporation’s stock, and other factors. The Corporation uses historical data to estimale
option exercise and employee termination with the valuation model. The expecied term of options granted is derived
from the output of the option valuation model and represents the period of time that options granted are expecied to be
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outstanding; the range given below results from certain groups of employees exhibiting different behavior. The risk-

free rate for periods within the expected life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time
of grant.

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Assumptions:
Dividend yield . ... ... o 5.06% 4.25% 4.02%
Expected volatility . ....... ... ... . L 22.75% 23.51% 28.39%
Risk free interest rate . ... . ... ... . .. . L ., 4.58% 4.806% 3.77 - 4.38%
Expected lives ... ... ... .. . e 6 vears  4.92 years 5 vears

On December 27, 2005, with the approval of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, the
Corporation accelerated the vesting of unvested out-of-the-money stock options (“Options™) outstanding under the
Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Plan.

The decision to accelerate these Options was made primarily to reduce non-cash compensation expense that
would have been recorded in the Corporation’s income stalement in future periods upon the adoption of SFAS 123(R).
The Compensation Commiltee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized under the 2002 Plan to
prescribe the time of the exercise of stock options and to accelerate the time at which stock options hecome
exercisable. As a result of this decision, the Corporation reduced the after-tax stock option expense it would have been
required to record by approximately $2.3 million in 2006 and $1.5 million in 2007.

As a result of this vesting acceleration, options to purchase approximately 1.7 million shares became exercisable
immediately. These Options would have vested through February 2008. Based upon the Corporation’s closing price of
$26.32 on December 27, 2005, all of the Options accelerated were out-of-the-money, that is, the Options’ exercise
price was grealer than the current market value of the Corporation’s stock. The number of shares, exercise prices and
terms of the Options, subject 1o acceleration, remain the same.
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A summary of stock option activity under the Plans as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and changes during the
years then ended is as follows:

Weighted-Average

Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic

Options Shares ((H00°s) Exercise Price Contractual Term Value (000’s)
Quistanding at January 1, 2006 . . . .. 7.495 £25.66

Granted .. .................. 524 24.13

Exercised................... (102) 17.73

Forfeited ................... {360) 25.10

Expired ............ ... ..... (338) 26.68
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 . . 7,219 25.64 4.84 $4,229

Granted . ... ....... ..., ... ... 56 20.99

Exercised .. ................. {160) 20.13

Forfeited ................... (52) 24.47

Expired ............ ... ... (261) 26.54
Quistanding a1l December 31, 2007 . . 6,802 25.63 3.90 8 807
Exercisable at December 31, 2006. . . 6,797 $25.72 4.60 £4,168
Exercisable at December 31, 2007, .. 6,578 $25.69 3.75 & 807

|
|

The weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted during the year ended December 31, 2007 was
83.22. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the year ended December 31, 2007 was $0.2 million, Cash
received from options exercised under all share-based payment arrangement for the year ended December 31, 2007
was 83.2 million. The actual tax benefit realized for the tax deduction from option exercise of the share-based paymen
arrangements totaled $0.1 million,

The Corporation has a policy of repurchasing shares on the open markel to satisfy share option exercises. During
the first quarter of 2006 the Corporation repurchased 2.6 million common shares which was adequate to cover option
exercises for the full vear 2006 and 2007.

At December 31, 2007, there was $0.3 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options
granted under the Plans which will be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.38 vears.
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A summary of the status of the Corporation’s nonvested shares as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and changes
during the years then ended, is as follows:

Weighted-Average

Grant-Date

Nonvested (restricted) Shares Shares (000%) Fair Yalue
Nonvested at January 1,2006. . . . ... ... . ittt 68 £24.52
Cranted . . ... e e 302 23.99
Vested. ... e e e e {33) 24.05
Forfeited orexpired . . .. .. ... .. . .. .. . e (11) 24.27
Nonvested at December 31,2006 . . .. ... ... .. . .. 326 $24.08
Granted. . . ... .. e e 296 20.49
Vested . ..o i e e e (92) 24.32
Forfeited orexpired . . . .. ... . .. L, 92) 23.58
Nonvested at December 31, 2007 . ... ... .. ... 438 $21.72

As of December 31, 2007, there was $3.4 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested
(restricted) share-based compensation arrangements granted under the Plans. That cost is expected 1o be recognized
over a weighted-average period of 1.98 years. The total fair value of shares vested during the year ended December 31,
2007 was $1.9 million.

In accordance with the Corperation’s stock option and nonvested (restricted) shares plans, employee participants
that are 55 or older and have 15 years of service are eligible to retire. At retirement, all unvested awards continue to
vesl. As required by SFAS 123(R), the Corporation began accelerating the recognition of compensation costs for share-
based awards granted to retirement-eligible employees and employees who become retirement-eligible prior to full
vesting of the awards. Compensation cost for awards granted or modified after the adoption of SFAS 123(R) will be
recognized over a period to the date an employee first becomes eligible for retirement. In accordance with this change
in policy, share-based compensation for the year ended December 31, 2006 included expense of $3.6 million for
share-based compensation that was granted to retirement-eligible employee participants. The stock option and
restricted shares plans were amended during 2007 to eliminate post retirement vesting,

The total share-based compensation expense recognized during the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was
$2.1 million and $6.0 million, respectively, and the related tax benefit therelo was $0.7 million and $1.6 million,
respectively.
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14. Parent Company

Condensed financial information of FirstMerit Corporatian (Parent Company only) is as follows:

Condensed Balance Sheets

As of December 31,

2007 2006
Assets:
Cashanddue frombanks . ... ... ... . i i i § 6816 § 4,09
INvestment SECUIILIES . v v v v i vt i e e ts e ta s oar tee e e e ie et esaisanean 1,190 1,114
Loans to subsidiaries. . . .. .. ... ... e e 90,550 50,050
Investment in subsidiaries, at equity in underlying value of their net assets . . ... ... 858,458 830,200
LT T 1< - P 16,178 17,146
Total ASSels . . . ittt i e e e e e $973,192  $902,609
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity:
Convertible subordinated debt . .. . ... ... ... . $§ 366 $ 406
Wholesale borrowings . . ... ... o e e 53,951 52,887
Accrued and other liabilities . . .. ... .o it i e e e e 1,898 3,205
Shareholders’ equity . ... ... o L 916,977 846,111
Total Liabilities and Shareholders” Equity .. .. .. ... .o o oot $973,192  $902,609

Condensed Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Income:
Cash dividends from subsidiaries . ... ....... ... ... vt vnrnr.. $139,111 878,655  $192,987
Other InCome .. .. ... .. ittt it ettt v e 2,717 2,728 97
141,828 81,383 193,084
Interest and otherexpenses . ........ ... .. ... .. . i, 11,288 10,977 8,426
Income before federal income tax benefit and equity in undistributed
income of subsidiaries . . ... ... ... ... ... . 130,540 70,406 184,658
Federal income tax (benefit}. . . ....... ... ... .. .. ... . (2,581) (2,295) (2,934}
133,121 72,701 187,592
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiaries ........... ... ... ... (10,094) 22,245 (57,109
Net Income . .. . ..o e i $123,027 894946  $130,483
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Operating activities:

Net INCOME . ..t et ettt e e et e e e e $123,027 § 94946 $130483

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities:

Equity in undistributed loss (income) of subsidiaries. . ............ 10,094 (22,245) 57,109

Decrease (increase) in Federal income tax receivable .. ........... 2,793 21,638 (21,400)

Other. .o e (3,062) 2,818 1,478

Net cash provided by operating aclivities . . . . ... ............... 132,852 97,157 167,670
Investing activities:

Loans to subsidiaries . ......... ... .. ... . . ... . {115,000) (84,500)  (141,000)

Repayment of loans to subsidiaries .. .. ...................... 74,500 143,000 124,000

Payments for investments in and advances to subsidiaries. .. .. ... .. —_ 61) (850)

Purchases of investment securities. ... ....................... (76) (56) (56)

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities .. ............... (40,576) 58,383 (17,906)
Financing activities:

Conversion of subordinated debt .. ... .. ... ... ... . L. (40} (35) —

Proceeds from short-term borrowings .. ... ... .. ... . .. L., 1,000 — —

Cashdividends. . ....... ... . ... ... .. ... ... ... . ... .. ... (93,331) (91,354) (92,798)

Proceeds from exercise of stock options . .. .................... 3,045 1,853 8,806

Purchase of treasury shares . . . ... ... ... ... ... L, (233) {65,837) {63,236)

Net cash used by financing activities . ... ..................... (89,559)  (155,373)  (147.,228)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ... .................... 2,717 167 2,536
Cash and cash equivalents at begimming of year ... ................ 4,099 3,932 1.396
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year. . . ... ... ............... $ 68l6 § 4099 § 3932

15. Segment Information

Prior 1o 2007, the Corporation managed its operations through the major line of business “Supercommunity
Banking.” To improve revenue growth and profitability as well as enhance relationships with customers, the
Corporation moved to a line of business model during the {irst quarter of 2007. Accordingly, prior period information
has been reclassified to reflect this change.

Management monitors the Corporation’s results by an internal performance measurement system, which provides
lines of business results and key performance measures. The profitability measurement system is based on internal
management methodologies designed to produce consistent results and reflect the underlying economics of the
businesses. The development and application of these methodologies is a dynamic process. Accordingly, these
measuremeni tools and assumptions may be revised periodically to reflect methodological, product, and/or man-
agement organizational changes. Further, these tools measure financial resulis that support the strategic objectives
and internal organizational structure of the Corporation. Consequently, the information presenied is nol necessarily
comparable with similar information for other financial institutions.

76




FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Dollars in thousands)

A description of each business, selected financial performance, and the methodologies used to measure financial
performance are presented below.

* Commerciai — The commercial line of business provides a full range of lending, depository, and related
financial services to middle-market corporate, industrial, financial, small business, government and leasing
clients. Commercial also includes the personal business of commercial loan clients as well as the “micro
business” lines. Products and services offered include commercial loans such as term loans, revolving credit
arrangements, inventory and accounts receivable {inancing, commercial mortgages, real estate construction
lending and letters of credil.

* Retail — The retail line of business includes consumer lending and deposit gathering and residential
morigage loan origination and servicing. Retail offers a variety of retail financial producis and services
including direct and indirect installment loans, debit and credit cards, home equity loans and lines of credit,
residential mortgage loans, deposit products, fixed and variable annuities and ATM network services. Deposit
products include checking, savings, money market accounts and certificates of deposit.

¢ Wealth — The wealth line of business offers a broad array of asset management, private banking, financial
planning, estate settlement and administration, credit and deposit products and services. Trust and investment
services include personal trust and planning, investment management, estate seltlement and administration
services. Retirement plan services focus on investment management and fiduciary activities, Brokerage and
insurance delivers retail mutual funds, other securities, variable and fixed annuities, personal disability and
life insurance products and brokerage services, Private banking provides credit, deposit and asset manage-
ment solutions for affluent clients.

¢ (Other — The other line of business includes activities that are not directly attributable to one of the three
principal lines of business. Included in the Other category are the parent company, eliminations companies,
community development operations, the treasury group, which includes the securities portfolio, wholesale
funding and asset liability management activities, and the economic impact of certain assets, capital and
support function not specifically identifiable with the three primary lines of business.

The accounting policies of the lines of businesses are the same as those of the Corporation described in Note 1
(Summary of Significant Accounting Policies). Funds transfer pricing is used in the determination of net interest
income by assigning a cost for funds used or credit for funds provided to assets and liabilities within each business
unit. Assets and liabilities are match-funded based on their maturity, prepayment and/or repricing characteristics. As
a result the three primary lines of business are generally insulated from changes in interest rates. Changes in net
interest income due to changes in rates are reported in Other by the treasury group. Capital has been allocated on an
economic risk basis, Loans and lines of credit have been allocated capital based upon their respective credit risk.
Asset management holdings in the Wealth segment have been allocated capital based upon their respective market
risk related to assets under management. Normal business operating risk has been allocated to each line of business by
the level of noninlerest expense. Mismatch beiween asset and liability cash flow as well as interest rate risk for MSR
and the origination business franchise value have been allocated capital based upon their respective asset/liability
management risk. The provision for loan losses is allocated based upon the actual net charge-offs of each respective
line of business, adjusted for loan growth and changes in risk profile. Noninterest income and expenses directly
attributable to a line of business are assigned to that line of business. Expenses for centrally provided services are
allocated to the business line by various activity based cost formulas.

77




FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

(Dollars in thousands)

The Corporation’s business is conducied solely in the United States of America. The following tables present a
summary of financial results as of and for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,

FirstMerit

December 31, 2007 Commercial Retail Wealth Other Consolidated
Operations:

Net interest income . . .. ............... $ 151,490 193,231 17,917 (25,092) 337,546
Provision for loan losses. . .. ............ 7,872 21,260 2,658 {955) 30,835
Otherincome ....................... 41,361 104,946 35,17 14,899 196,923
Other expenses ... ........ ... ...t 79,183 194,512 35,962 20,569 330,226
Netincome......................... 68,767 53,562 9,759 (9,061} 123,027
Averages :

ASSEIS. . ittt e e $3,742,894 2,998,057 340,716 3,237,121 10,318,788
Loans . ... ot e 3,762,293 2,840,612 339,259 29,300 6,971,464
Earnings assets . ..................... 3,801,143 2,891,424 339,324 2,450,868 9,482,759
Deposits . .. covvve i 1,898,925 4,729.292 436,072 389,632 7,453,921
Economic Capital . ... ... ... ... .. ... 243,845 191,899 47,237 392,545 875.526

FirstMerit

December 31, 2006 Commercial Retail Wealth Other Consolidated
Operations:

Net interest income . . . ................ $ 148,502 202,292 18,192 {28,613) 340,373
Provision for loan losses. . . ............. 50,545 19,265 2,142 4,160 76,112
Otherincome ........ . ciiiinenn... 37,350 109,383 33,502 14,913 195,148
Other expenses ... ..o vveneinne... 76,246 196,204 35,915 19,722 328,087
Netincome.........ciiieiinnruens 38,389 62,534 8.864 (14,841) 94,946
Averages:

ASSeIS. . ... e $3,543,088 3,019,254 337,528 3,230,145 10,130,015
Loans .. ... ... e 3,565,105 2,859,247 335,169 38,817 . 6,798,338
Earnings assets . .. ................... 3,597,040 2,910,712 335,180 2,418,360 9,201,292
Deposils ... 2,022,510 4,702,580 389,937 269,119 7,384,146
Fconomic Capital .. ... ... ............ 250,011 216,268 47,838 375,812 889,929
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FirstMerit

December 31, 2005 Commerical Retail Wealth Other Consolidated
Operations:

Net interest income . . ................. % 151,008 201,906 17,406 (21,325} 348,995
Provision for loan Josses. .. ............. 12,200 29,599 1,566 455 43,820
Otherincome . .. ....... ... .. . ..., 34,422 105,870 34,253 15,921 190,466
Other expenses .. .................... 73,757 193,277 35,946 10,528 313,508
Netincome..............cciiiiinn... 64,658 55,185 9,196 1,444 130,483
Average:

ASSEIS. .. . e $3,317.471 3,050,699 331,035 3,565,224 10,264,429
Loans . . ... .. ... ... .. e 3,338,776 2,891,025 318,542 62,166 6,610,509
Earnings assets . . . ........ ... ... ... 3374988 2947950 330,930 2,780,796 9,434,664
Deposits . . ... ., ... e 2,051,910 4665920 338,869 241,957 7,298,656
Economic Capital . ................... 232,471 213,989 48,006 472,170 966,726

16. Fair Value Disclosure of Finanecial Instruments

The Corporation is required to disclose the estimated fair value of its financial instruments in accordance with
SFAS No. 107 “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments “(SFAS 1077).” These disclosures do not
altempl 1o estimate or represent the Corporation’s fair value as a whole. Fair value estimates are made at a point in
time, based on relevant market data and information about the financial instrument, and may change in subsequent
reporting periods due to market conditions or other factors,

Estimated fair value, in theory, represents the amountis at which financial instruments could he exchanged or
settled in a current transaction between willing parties, Instruments for which quoted market prices are not available
are valued based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques whose results are significantly
affected by the assumptions used, including discount rates and future cash flows. Accordingly, the values so derived,
in many cases, may not be indicative of amounts that could be realized in immediate settlement of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used lo estimale the fair values of each class of financial instrument
presented:

Investment Securities — The fair value of investment securities is based on quoted market prices, where
available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is estimated using the quoted market prices of
comparable instruments.

Net loans — The loan portfolio was segmented based on loan type and repricing charactensiics. Carrying values
are used to estimate fair values of variable rate loans. A discounted cash flow method was used to estimate the fair
value of fixed-rate loans, Discounting was based on the contractual cash flows, and discount rates are based on the
year-end yield curve plus a spread that reflects current pricing on loans with similar characteristics. If applicable,
prepayment assumptions are factored into the fair value determination based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

Loans held for sale — The fair value of mortgage loans held for sale is based either upon observable market prices
or prices obtained from third parties. The fair value of commercial loans held for sale is based upon third party
estimates.

Cash and due from banks — The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Accrued interest receivable — The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value.
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Mortgage servicing rights — The carrying amount is recorded al lower of cost or market in accordance with
SFAS 140, as amended by SFAS 156. A discounted cash flow method was used 1o estimate the fair value.

Deposits — SFAS No. 107 defines the estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, which includes
demand deposils, money market accounts and other savings accounts, to be established al carrying value hecause of
the customers’ ability to withdraw funds immediately. A discounted cash flow method is used to estimate the fair value
of fixed rate time deposils. Discounting was based on the contractual cash flows and the current rates at which similar
deposits with similar remaining maturities would be issued.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and wholesale borrowings — The carrying amount of variable rate
borrowings including federal funds purchased is considered to be their fair value. Quoted market prices or the
discounted cash flow method was used to estimate the fair value of the Corporation’s long-term debt. Discounting was
based on the contractual cash flows and the current rale at which debt with similar terms could be issued.

Aecrued interest payable — The carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Derivative assets and liabilities — The fair value of derivative assets and liabilities and mortgage-related
derivatives was based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. Derivative assets and liabilities consist of interest
rale swaps, interest rate lock commitments and forward contracts sold. These values represent the estimated amount
the Corporation would receive or pay to terminate: the agreements, considering current interest rates, as well as the
current creditworthiness of the counterparties. Fair value amounts consist of unrealized gains and losses and
premiums paid or received, and take into account master netting agreements.

The estimated fair values of the Corporation’s financial instruments based on the assumptions previously
described are shown in the following table:

At December 31,

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets: ,
Invesiment securities. . . .. ... uv i e aen.-n $2,459,953 2,459,953 2407888 2,408,777
Netloans ... ... ivur e i ens 6,907,681 6,937,720 6,787,521 6,780,483
Loan heldforsale. .. .. ... .. ... . ... . . .. .. 47,341 47,720 95,272 95,664
Cash and duefrombanks . . ... ........ ... .. ..., 207,335 207,335 200,204 200,204
Accrued interest receivable . . . .......... ..., ... 48,790 48,790 57,554 57,554
Morigage servicing rights . . ... .................. 19,354 22,080 19,575 23,063
Derivative assels . . oot i ittt e e 1,511 1,511 8,584 8,584
Financial liabilities:
Deposits . .. oo i e $7,331,739  7,342988 7498924  7.503,077
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase. . ... .. 1,256,080 1,255,821 1,261,821 1,261,144
Wholesale borrowings ... ....... ... ... . oL 705,121 720,869 464,227 478,523
Accrued interest payable. . . ........... .. .. .. ... 41,547 41,547 41,120 41,120
Derivative liabilities . ... .. ........ ... ... . .... 17,790 17.790 58 58

17. Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit, standby
letters of credit and financial guarantees, loans sold with recourse and derivative instruments.
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These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. The
contract or notional amount of these instruments reflects the extent of involvement the Corporation has in particular
classes of financial instruments.

The Corporation’s exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written is
represenled by the contractual notional amount of 1those instruments.

The Corporation’s process for evaluation and estimation of credit losses associated with off-balance sheet
financial instruments is done at the same time and i a similar manner as the evaluation and estimation of credit losses
associated with the loan portfolio.

Unless noted otherwise, the Corporation does not require collateral or other security to support financial
instruments with credit risk. The following table sets forth financial instruments whose contract amounts represent
credit risk.

At December 31,

2007 2006

Commitments toextend credit . . .. ... i e e e e $3,171,168 3,105,796
Standby letters of credit and financial guarantees written. . . ......... ... ... .. 216,291 198,225
Loans sold with reCourse . . . . . o0t e e e, 38,906 40,565
Derivative financial instruments:

Interest rate SWAPS. . . .. o v it i e e 824,567 540,912

Interest rate lock commitments. . .. ... .. ... . . it e, 29,070 24,249

Forward contracts sold . . . . ... e e 27478 24,304

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend 1o a cuslomer provided there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally are extended at the then prevailing interest rates, have fixed
expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are
expected to expire without being drawn upon the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Corporation evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained if deemed necessary by the Corporation upon extension of credit is based on Management’s credit
evaluation of the counter party. Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant
and equipment, and income-producing commercial properties.

Standby letiers of credit and written financial guarantees are condilional commitments issued by the Corporation
to guarantee the performance of a cuslomer to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support public
and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing and similar transactions. Except for
shorl-lerm guarantees of $97.4 million and $90.6 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, the remaining
guarantees extend in varying amounts through 2018. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially
the same as involved in extending loan facilities to customers. Collateral held varies, but may include markelable
securities, equipment and real estate. In recourse arrangements, the Corporation accepts 100% recourse. By accepting
100% recourse, the Corporation is assuming the entire risk of loss due to borrower default. The Corporation’s exposure
to credit loss, if the borrower completely failed to perform and if the collateral or other forms of credit enhancement all
prove to be of no value, is represented by the notional amount less any allowance for possible loan losses. The
Corporation uses the same credit policies originating loans which will be sold with recourse as it does for any other type
of loan.

Derivative financial instruments principally include interest rate swaps which derive value from changes to
underlying interest rates. The notional or contract amounts associated with the derivative instruments were not
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recorded as assets or liabilities on the balance sheets at December 31, 2007 or 2006. In the normal course of business,
the Corporation has entered into swap agreements to modify the interest sensitivity of certain asset and lLiability
portfolios. Specifically, the Corporation swapped $21.5 million of trust preferred securities to floating rate liabilities.
The Corporation has impiemented a hedge program 1o swap qualifying fixed rate commercial loans to floating rate
assets. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, commercial loan transactions totaling $595.8 million and $490.5 million,
respectively, have been swapped under this hedge program.

The Corporation has entered into forward interest rale swap agreements which, in effect, fixed the borrowing costs
of certain variable rate liabilities in the future, The Corporation classifies these lransactions as cash flow hedges, with
any hedge ineffectiveness being reported in current earnings.

Additionally, as a normal course of business, the Corporation sells originated mortgage loans into the secondary
mortgage loan markels. The Corporation maintains a risk management program to protect and manage interest-rate
risk and pricing associated with its mortgage commitment pipeline. The Corporation’s mortgage commitment pipeline
includes interest-rate lock commitments (“iRLCs™) that have been extended to borrowers who have applied for loan
funding and met certain defined credit and underwriting standards. During the term of the IRLCs, the Corporatien is
exposed to interest-rate risk, in that the value of the IRLCs may change significantly before the loans close. To mitigate
this inlerest-rate risk, the Corporation enters into derivatives by selling loans forward o investors using forward
commitments, In accordance with SFAS 133, the Corperation classifies and accounts for IRLCs and forward
commitments as nondesignated derivatives. Accordingly, IRLCs and forward commitments are recorded at fair value
with changes in value recorded in current earnings as loan sales and servicing income.

Once a loan is closed, it is placed in the mortgage loan warehouse and classified as held for sale until ultimately
sold in the secondary market. The forward commitment remains in place. The Corporation has implemented a
SFAS 133 hedging program of its mortgage loans held for sale to gain protection for the changes in fair value of the
mortgage loans held for sale and the forward commitments. As such, both the mortgage loans held for sale and the
forward commitments are recorded at fair value with ineffective changes in value recorded in current eamings as loan
sales and servicing income.

18. Contingencies

The nature of the Corparation’s business results in a certain amount of litigation. Accordingly, FirsiMerit
Corporation and its subsidiaries are subject to various pending and threatened lawsuits in which claims for monetary
damages are asserted. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, is of the opinion that the ultimate liability of
such pending matters would not have a malterial effect on the Corporation’s financial condition or results of operations.

In October 2007, the Corporation, as a member bank of Visa U.5.A., Inc. received shares of restricted stock in
Visa, Inc. as a result of its panticipation in the global restructuring of Visa U.S.A., in preparation of for an initial public
offering by Visa. The Corporation and other Visa U.S.A. member banks are obligated to share in potential losses
resulting from certain indemnified litigation involving Visa (“Covered Litigation™). Visa announced on November 7,
2007 the settiement of the litigation that involved American Express, and accordingly, the Corporation recorded a
charge of $1.7 million for its proportionate share of this settlement. Additionally, on December 21, 2007 Visa filed its
annual report on Form 10-K with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and in this report Visa
reported that a litigation reserve related to the Discover litigation had been recorded and accordingly, the Corporation
also established a reserve of $0.6 million for its proportionate share of the Discover matter.

We understand that the SEC provided further guidance in December 2007 on the accounting treatment for the
contingent obligation to indemnify Visa under its bylaws (as those bylaws were modified at the time of the Visa
restructuring on October 3, 2007), for potential losses arising from indemnified litigation that has not yet been settied,
clarifying that a member bank such as FirstMerit must recognize its obligation at its established fair value.
Management is aware that pursuant 1o the loss sharing and judgment sharing agreements executed with Visa, the
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Corporation will have additional liabilities beyond the amounts accrued in the fourth quarter of 2007. FirstMerit is not
a named defendant in the pending Covered Litigation matters and has been unable to obtain relevant information about
the specific pending litigation matters beyond American Express and Discover from representatives of Visa, Inc. upon
which to make an additional assessment.

Visa has previously stated that payment related to the Covered Litigation will be funded from an escrow account
to be established with a portion of the proceeds from its planned initial public offering. The Corporation expects that ils
proportional share of the proceeds of the planned initial public offering by Visa will more than offset any additional
liability the Corporation may have related to the Covered Litigation.

At December 31, 2007, the Corporation was obligated for rental commitments under noncancelable operating
leases on branch offices and equipment as follows:

Lease

At December 31, Commitments
52 0. 1 J 8 5,962
111 2 5,159
20 ) 10 4,040
25 I 1 O 3,537
%51 22 3,002
B0 1 5 T 14,588
$36,288
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19, Earnings Per Share

The reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used in the basic earnings per share calculation 1o the
numerator and denominator used in the diluted earnings per share calculation is presented as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Basic EPS:
Net income . ..ottt e e e $ 123027 % 94946 § 130483
Netl income available to common shareholders. .. ............ $ 123,027 % 94946 § 130,483
Average common shares outstanding . ... .................. 80,372,002 80,127,707 83,490,133
Basic net income pershare ... .. ... ... ... .. L. $ 1.53 8 1.18 § 1.56
Diluted EPS:
Income available to common shareholders. ................. $ 123,027 §& 94946 $ 130,483
Add: interest expense on convertible bonds, net of tax . . ... . ... 16 18 18
Income used in diluted eamings per share calculation ... ...... $ 123,043 8§ 94964 $ 130,501
Average common shares outstanding . ... ..... ... ... .. ... 80,372,002 80,127,707 83,490,133
Add: common stock equivalents:

Stock eption plans . . ..... ... ... L 94,622 175,637 301,350

Convertible debentures/preferred securities .. . ....... ... .. 43,520 48,409 52,154
Average common and common stock equivalent shares

outstanding . .. ... e 80,510,144 80,351,753 83,843,637
Diluted net income pershare .. ..... ... ... ... ... ..., 8 158 § 1.18  § 1.56

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, options to purchase 6.3 million shares, 6.5 million
shares and 2.7 million shares, respectively, were outstanding but not included in the computation of diluted earnings
per share because they were antidilutive.

20. Shareholder Rights Plan

The Cerporation had in effect a shareholder rights plan (“Plan™). On July 18, 2006, the Shareholder Rights
Agreement dated October 21, 1993, hetween the Corporation and FirstMerit Bank, N.A., as amended and restated on
May 20, 1998, expired by its termg. The Plan provided that each share of Common Stock had one right attached
{*Right”). Under the Plan, subject to certain conditions, the Rights would have heen distributed after either of the
following events: (1) a person acquires 10% or more of the Common Stock of the Corporation, or (2) the commencement
of a tender offer that would result in a change in the ownership of 10% or more of the Common Stock. After such an
event, each Right would have entitled the holder 1o purchase shares of Series A Preferred Stock of the Corporation.
Subject to certain conditions, the Corporation could have redeemed the Rights for $0.01 per Right.

21. Regulatory Matters

The Corporation is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure 1o meet minimum capilal requirements can initiate certain mandatory — and possibly additional
discretionary — actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material effect on the Corporation’s financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the
Corporation must meet specific capital guidelines thal involve quaniitative measures of the Corporation’s assets,
liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet ilems as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Corporation’s
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capital amounts and classification are also subject 1o quantitative judgments by regulators about components, risk
weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation 10 ensure capital adequacy require the Corporation to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the following 1able) of total and Tier [ capital to risk-weighted assets, and of
Tier | capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31, 2007, the Corporation meets all capital
adequacy requirements to which it is subject. The capital terms used in this note 1o the consolidated financial
statements are defined in the regulations as well as in the “Capital Resources” section of Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

As of year-end 2007, the most recent notification from the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”)
categorized FirstMerit Bank (“Bank”) as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
To be categorized as well capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier | nisk-based, and Tier |
leverage ratios as set forth in the table. In management’s opinion, there are no conditions or events since the OCC’s
notification that have changed the Bank’s categorization as “well capitalized.”

Consolidated
Adequately
Actual Capitalized: Well Capitalized:
As of December 31, 2007 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total Capital
{to Risk Weighted Assets) ... .. 81,001,539 12.36% > $648364 B.00% > $810455 > 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital
(to Risk Weighted Assets) ... .. $ 840,290 1037% > $324,182 4.00% > $486,273 > 6.00%
Tier 1 Capital
{to Average Assets). ......... $ 840,200 8.24% > 407,744 4.00% >  $509,680 > 5.00%
Bank Only
Adeqguately
Actual Capitalized: Well Capitalized:
As of December 31. 2007 Amount Ratio Amount w Amount Ratio

Total Capital

(to Risk Weighted Assets) .. $903,894 11.18% > $646,888 8.00% >  $808,610 > 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital

{to Risk Weighted Assets) .. 8746,083 9.23% > $323444 4.00% > 8485166 > 6.00%

Tier I Capital
(to Average Assets) . ...... $746,083 7.33% > $407,043 4.00% > §508,804 > 5.00%
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22, Quarterly Financial Data (Unandited) *

Quarterly financial and per share data for the years ended 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

Quarters
First Second Third Fourth
Total interest income . . ...................... 2007  $156935 $159459 8162.631 8157969
2006  $143,072  $148,270  $155,021 $157.478
Total interest expense .. ..............cccv.u.. 2007 § 74,929 § 75234 & 77477 % 71,808
2006 § 57099 % 62540 P 69934 $ 73895
Net interest inCome .. . .....ovv i ernnnen.. 2007 8§ 82,006 $ 84225 $ 85154 8 86,16]
2006 & 85973 § 85,730 § 85,087 5 83,583
Provision for loan losses. . . .. ................. 2007 % 4210 8 9967 $§ 7324 % 9334
2006 % 6,106 & 13,159 % 12,612 & 44,235
Netincome . ..., 2007 § 31,421 £ 20885 $ 30,262 % 31,459
2006 8 20964 § 27661 $ 31,204 3 6,117
Net income per basicshare . .................. 2000 § 039 &% 037 $ 038 $ 039
2006 § 037 § 035 $ 039 $§ 007
Net income per diluted share . ... .. ............ 2007 § 039 & 037 § 038 5 039
2006 § 037 8 035 § 039 & 007
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

FirstMerit Corporation is responsible for the preparation, integrity, and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial stalements and related notes included in this annual report. The consolidated financial statements and notes
included in this annual report have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States necessarily include some amounts that are based on Management’s best estimates and judgments. The
Management of FirstMerit Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controls over
financial reporting that are designed to produce reliable financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. FirstMerit Corporation’s system of internal control over financial
reporting contains self-monitoring mechanisms, and compliance is tested and evaluated through internal audits. Our
internal auditors monitor the operation of the internal control system and report findings and recommendations to
management and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. Actions are taken to correct potential deficiencies as
they are identified. The Audit Commitiee, consisting entirely of directors who are independent under the listing
standards of the Nasdaq Stock Market, meets with management, the internal auditors and the independent registered
public accounting firm, reviews audit plans and results, and reviews management’s actions in discharging its
responsibilities for accounting, financial reporting and internal controls.

Because of its inherent limitations, internat control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements, Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk thai
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed FirstMerit Corporation’s system of intemal contrel over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, in relation 1o criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting as described in
“Internal Control — Integrated Framework,” issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway
Commission. Based on this assessment, Management concludes that, as of December 31, 2007, its system of internal
contro} over financial reporting met those crileria and was effective.

Our management’s assessment of the effectiveness of FirstMerit Corporatien’s internal conirol over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been audited by Emst & Young, LLP, an independent registered public account
firm, as stated in their report which appears herein.

PAUL G. GREIG TERRENCE E. BICHSEL
Chairman and Chiefl Execitive Vice President and
Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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Report of [ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Shareholders and Board of Directors
FirstMerit Corperation

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of FirstMerit Corporation (“FirstMerit”) as of December 31,
2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of FirstMerit's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statemenis based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahout
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclesures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of FirstMerit as of December 31, 2007, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), FirstMerit’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria
established in “Internal Control — Inlegrated Framework” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 20, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

St ¥ MLL?

Akron, Ohio
February 20, 2008




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Shareholders and Board of Directors
FirstMerit Corporation

We have audited FirstMerit Corporation’s (“FirstMerit”) internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in “Internal Control — Integrated Framework” issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). FirstMerit’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effec-
tiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal conirol over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and direclors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deieriorate.

In our opinion, FirstMerit maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting

as of December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of FirstMerit as of December 31, 2007, and the related conselidated

statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended December 31, 2007 and
our report dated February 20, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Ganet + LLP

Akron, Ohic
February 20, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
FirstMenit Corporation

In our opinion, the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2006 and the related consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income, of changes in shareholder’s equily and of cash flows for each of the two years in the
period ended December 31, 2006 present fairly, in all malerial respects, the financial position of FirstMerit
Corporation and its subsidiaries a1 December 31, 2006 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits of these stalements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We helieve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

AwasedndnrassCoogaoa L2

Columbus, Ohio
February 28, 2007, except for Note 15 as to which the date is February 19, 2008
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

On November 3, 2006, the Audit Commiitee of the Board of Directors of the Corporation approved the
engagement of Emst & Young LLP (“EY™) as the Corporation’s independent regisiered public accounting firm for
the year ending December 31, 2007, and dismissed PricewaterhouseCoopers LLC (“PwC”) as the independent
registered public accounting firm of the Corporation on November 3, 2006. PwC'’s dismissal became final upon
completion of its procedures on the Corporation’s financial statements as of and for the year ending December 31,
2006, and the Form 10-K for the year ending December 31, 2006 on February 28, 2007 (the “Date of Dismissal”).

The reports of PwC on the Corporation’s financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005
did not contain an adverse opinion or a disclaimer of opinion and were not qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit
scope or accounting principle.

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and through the Date of Dismissal, there were no
disagreements with PwC on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure or auditing
scope or procedure, which disagreements, if not resolved 1o the satisfaction of PwC, would have caused PwC 10 make
reference thereto in its reports on the Corporation’s financial statements for such years. During the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and through the Date of Dismissal of PwC, there were no “reportable events” (as defined
in Item 304{a)(1)(v) of Regulation 3-K} with respect to the Corporation.

The Corporation requested PwC to furnish a letter addressed to the SEC stating whether or not it agrees with the
above statements. A copy of such letter was filed as Exhibit 16.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the
Corporation with the SEC on November 7, 2006.

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and through the Date of Dismissal, the Corporation did not
consult EY regarding the application of accounting principles to a specified transaction, either completed or proposed,
the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on the Corporation’s financial statements or any matter thal was either
the subject of a disagreement {as defined in ltem 304(a)(1){iv) and the related instructions to ltem 304 of Regu-
lation S-K) or a reportable event (as defined in ltem 304(a)(1){v} of Regulation S-K}.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

FirstMerit Corporation’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective disclosure controls
and procedures, as defined under Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. As of
December 31, 2007, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of Management,
including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the
Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, management concluded that disclosure
controls and procedures as of December 3!, 2007 were effective in ensuring material information required 1o be
disclosed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K was recorded, processed, summarized, and reported on a timely basis.
Additionally, there were no changes in the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s responsibilities related to establishing and mainiaining effective disclosure controls and proce-
dures include maintaining effective internal controls over financial reporting that are designed to preduce reliable
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. As
disclosed in the Report on Management’s Assessment of Internal Control Over Financial Reperting on page 109 of this
Annual Report, Management assessed the Corporation’s system of internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, in relation to criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting as deseribed
in “Internal Control — Integrated Framework,” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Based on this assessment, Management believes that, as of December 31, 2007, its system of internal
control over financial reporting met those criteria and is effective.

There have been no significant changes in the Corporation’s internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to December 31, 2007.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Not Applicable.
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PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

For information about the Directors of FirstMeril, see “Elections of Direclors™ on pages 10 through 12 of
FirstMerit’s Proxy Statement dated March 12, 2008 (the “Proxy Statement”), which is incorporated herein by
reference.

FirstMent has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics {the “Cade of Ethics”) that covers all employees,
including its principal executive, financial and accounting officers, and is posted on FirstMerit’s website www.first-
merit.com. In the event of any amendment to, or a waiver from, a provision of the Code of Ethics that applies to its
principal executive, financial or accounting officers, FirstMeril intends to disclose such amendment or waiver on its
website.

The Board of Directors has determined that it has three “audit commitiee financial experts” serving on its Audit
Committee. Information regarding the Audit Committee and the Audit Commiitee’s financial experts is incorporated
by reference to the information that appears in the Proxy Stalement on pages 5 and 6 under the caption *Committees of
the Board of Directors.”

Information about the Executive Officers of FirstMerit appears in Part I of this report under the caption
“Executive Officers of the Registrant.”

Disclosure by FirstMerit with respect to compliance with Section 16(a} of the Exchange Act appears on page 10 of
the Proxy Statement, and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

See “Executive Compensation and Other Information™ on pages 13 through 31 of the Proxy Statement, which is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

See “Principal Shareholders™ and “Beneficial Ownership and Share Ownership Guidelines” at page 41 and
pages 12 through 13, respectively, of the Proxy Statement, which are incorporated herein by reference.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of
Securilies 1o be

Issued upon Weighted Average Number of
Exercise of Exercise Price of Securities
Outstanding QOutstanding available for grant
Options, Warrants Options, Warrants for Options,
and Righis and Rights Warrants and Rights
Plan category (a) (b) (e)
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by Security
Holders S1993 . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 7,326 24.14 —
1997 1,168,751 27.21 —
19970 . 57,600 29.79 —
b R 14,642 2471 —
SIOUTN .. e 1,337 24.84 —
1999 | . e 2,679,631 25.85 186,552
2002 L. 2,300,835 24.97 219,417
20020 L. e 89,000 23.61 136,000
2000 .. e 414,045 23.97 1,857,057
2000 . .. e e 69,000 22.04 —
Total . . ... e 6,802,167 2,399,026

Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by Security Holders

None.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

See “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” at page 25 of the Proxy Statement, which is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

See “Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Fees™ and “Pre-Approval of Fees™ at pages 42-43 of the
Proxy Statement, which is incorporated herein by reference.

93




PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHEDULES

94

{a)(1) The following Finaneial Statements appear in Part 1I of this Repont:
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
Consolidated Statements of Income for Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005;

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity for Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005;

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:
Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005;
Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reperting; and
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms.

(a}(2) Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules are omitted as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in the
consolidated financial statements or related notes which appear in Part II of this Report.

(a)(3) See the Exhibit Index which follows the signature page.
{(b) See the Fxhibit Index which follows the signature page.

(c) See subparagraph (a)(2) above.




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Akren,

State of Ohio, on the 22nd day of February, 2008.

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION

fs! Paul G. Greig

Paul G. Greig, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securnities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has heen
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Is/ Paul G. Greig

Paul G. Greig
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Director
(principal executive officer)

fs/ Steven H, Baer*

Steven H. Baer
Director

/s/ Karen S. Belden*

Karen S. Belden
Director

/s/ _John C. Blickle*

John C. Blickle

Director

/s Richard Colella*

Richard Colella

Director

/s Terry L. Haines*

Terry L. Haines

Director

/s/  Clifford J. Isrofl™

/s/ Terrence E. Bichsel

Terrence E. Bichsel

Executive Vice President and Chiefl Financial
Officer {principal financial officer and principal
accounting officer) :

fs/ _R. Cary Blair*

R. Cary Blair
Director

fs/ Robert W. Briggs*

Robert W. Briggs
Director

fs/  Gina D. France*

Gina D. France
Director

/s/ ]. Michael Hochschwender*

J. Michael Hochschwender
Director

/s/_Philip A. Lloyd, II*

Clifford J. Isroff

Director

Philip A. Lloyd, I
Director

Richard N. Seaman
Director
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*The undersigned, by signing his name hereto, does hereby sign and execute this Annual Report on Form 10-K
on behall of each of the indicated directors of FirstMerit Corporation pursuant to a Power of Attorney executed by each
such director and filed with this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

/sf ], Bret Treier

J. Bret Treier, Attorney-in-Fact

Dated: February 22, 2008
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Exhibit
Number
3.1
3.2

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5
4.6

4.7

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10
10.11

10.12

Exhibit Index

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of FirstMerit Corporation, as amended (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 3.1 to the Form 10-Q filed by the Registrant on August 3, 2007)

Amended and Restated Code of Regulations of FirstMerit Corporation (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 3.2 to the Form 10-Q filed by the registrant on August 3, 2007)

Instrument of Assumption of Indenture between FirstMerit Corporation and NBD} Bank, as Trustee. dated
October 23, 1998 regarding FirstMerit Corporation’s 6% Convenible Subordinated Debentures, due
May 1, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4(b) 1o the Form 10-() filed by the registrani on
November 13, 1998)

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 12, 1999, between FirstMerit and Firstar Bank Milwaukee,
National Associalion, as Trustee relating to the obligations of the FirstMerit Capital Trust [, ka Signal
Capital Trust I (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 to the Form 10-K filed by the Registrant on
March 22, 1999)

Indenture dated as of February 13, 1998 between Firstar Bank Milwaukee, National Association, as trustee
and Signal Corp (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 to the Form S-4 No. 333-52581-01, filed by
FirstMerit Capital Trust I, fka Signal Capital Trust 1, on May 13, 1998)

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of FirstMerit Capital Trust [, fka Signal Capital Trust I, dated as
of February 13, 1998 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.5 to the Form S-4 No. 333-52581-01, filed
by FirstMerit Capital TFrust 1, fka Signal Capital Trust I, on May 13, 1998)

Form Capital Security Certificate (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.6 to the Form S-4
No. 333-52581-01, filed by FirstMeril Capital Trust 1, fka Signal Capital Trust 1, on May 13, 1998)

Series B Capital Securities Guarantee Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.7 1o the
Form $-4 No. 333-52381-01, filed by FirstMerit Capital Trust [, fka Signal Capital Trust I, on May 13, 1998)

Form of 8.67% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debenture, Series B (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 4.7 to the Form $-4 No. 333-52581-01, filed by FirstMerit Capital Trust 1, fka Signal Capital Trust 1,
on May 13, 1998)

Amended and Restated 1992 Stock Option Program of FirstMertt Corporation (incorporated by reference
from Exhibil 10.1 to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9. 2001)*

Amended and Restated 1992 Directors Stock Option Program {(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2
to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9. 2001)*

Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.4 to the
Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9, 2001)*

Amended and Restated 1999 Stock Option Plan {incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5 to the
Form 10-K/A filed by the registrant on Apnl 30, 2001)*

Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Plan {(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6 to the Form 10-K/A
filed by the registrant en April 30, 2004)*

2006 Equity Plan of FirstMerit Corporation (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5 to the Form 10-Q
filed by the registrant on August 4, 2006)*

Amended and Restated 1987 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (SF) (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.6 to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9, 2001)*

Amended and Restated 1996 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (SF) (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.7 to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9, 2001)*

Amended and Restated 1994 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (SF) (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.8 to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9, 2001)*

Amended and Restated Stock Option and Incentive Plan (SG) (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.10
to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9. 2001)*

Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (SG) (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 to the
Form S-8/A (No. 333-72287) filed by the registrant on February 12, 1999)*

Amended and Restated 1997 Omnibus Incentive Plan (SG) (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.12 to
the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 9, 2001)*
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Amended and Restated 1993 Stock Option Plan (FSB) (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.13 to the
Form 10-X filed by the registrant on March 9, 2001)*

Amended and Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.14 to the Form 10-K/A filed by the registrant on April 30, 2001)*

Amended and Restated Director Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.15
to the Form 10-K/A filed by the registrant on April 30, 2001)*

Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.16 to the Form 10-K/A
filed by the registrant on April 30, 2002)*

Form of Amended and Restated Membership Agreement with respect to the Executive Supplemental
Retirement Plan (incorporated by relerence from Exhibit 10.39 to the Form 10-K filed by the Regisirant on
March 22, 1999)*

Unfunded Supplemental Benefit Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.19 to the Form 10-K filed
by the Registrant on March 6, 2003)*

First Amendment to the Unfunded Supplemental Benefit Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.19
10 the Form 10-K/A filed by the registrant on April 30, 2002)*

Execulive Insurance Program Summary (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.20 to the Form 10-K/A
filed by the registrant on April 30, 2002)*

Long Term Disability Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.21 to the Form 10-K/A filed by the
registrant on April 30, 2002)*

Executive Cash [ncentive Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 8-K filed by the
registrant on January 26, 2005)*

Director Compensalion Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.22 to the Form 10-K filed by
the registrant on March 7, 2005)*

Transition Agreement with John R. Cochran (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 99.1 to the Form 8-K
filed by the registrant on June 21, 2006)*

Restricted Stock Award Agreement of John R. Cochran dated April 9, 1997 (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.28 1o the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 6. 2003)*

First Amendment to Restricted Stock Award Agreement for John R. Cochran (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.29 to the Form 10-K/A filted by the registrant on April 30, 2001)*

Amended and Restated SERP Agreement for John R. Cochran (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.30
to the Form 10-K/A filed by the registrant on April 30, 2001)*

Form of FirstMerit Corporation Change in Control Termination Agreement (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 8-K filed by the registrant on November 5, 2004)*

Form of FirstMerit Corporation Displacement Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 to the
Form 8-K filed by the registrant on November 5, 2004}*

Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreement and Undertaking (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.35 to the Form 10-K/A filed by the registrant on April 30, 2002)

Credit Agreement between FirstMerit Corporation and Citibank, N.A. (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 99.1 to the Form 8-K filed by the registrant on December 7, 2006)

Distribution Agreement, by and among FirstMerit Bank, N.A. and the Agents, dated July 15, 1999
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.41 to the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on March 10, 2000)

Accelerated Share Repurchase Master Confirmation (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 99.1 to the
Form 8-K filed by the registrant on January 20, 2006} — FirstMerit Insurance Agency, Inc.

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement of Paul G. Greig dated January 17, 2008 (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 99.] to the Form 8-K filed by the registrant on January 23, 2008)*

Restricted Stock Award Agreement of Paul G. Greig dated May 18, 2006 (incorporated by reference 1o
Exhibit 10.37 1o the Form 10-K filed by the registrant on February 28, 2007)*

Subsidiaries of FirstMerit Corporation
Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP




Exhibit
Number

24 Power of Attorney

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/Section 302 Centification of Paul G. Greig, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
FirstMerit Corporation

31.2 Rule 13a-14{a}/Section 302 Certification of Terrence E. Bichsel, Executive Vice President and Chief
Finaneial Officer of FirstMerit Corporation

32.1 Rule 13a-14(b)/Section 906 Certification of Paul G. Greig, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
FirstMerit Corporation

322 Rule 13a-14(b)/Section 906 Certification of Terrence E. Bichsel, Execulive Vice President and Chiel
Financial Officer of FirstMerit Corporation

* Indicates manugement vontract or compensatory plan or arrungement
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Corporate Executive Group

PAUL G. GREIG
— Chairman, President and CEQ

TERRENCE E. BICHSEL
Execuuve Vice Presideny
Chief Financial Officer

N. JAMES BROCKLEHURST
Sentor Vice President

NICHOLAS V. BROWNING
Executive Vice President

KENNETH A. DORSETT
Executive Vice President

DONALD H. KINCADE
Senwor Vice President

Board ol Directors

MR. STEVEN H. BAER

Mr. Baer, 58, is Managing Membet,
Rally Capital Services, LLC.

He was elected to the FirstMerit
Board of Directers in 2007

Audit Commiliee

MS. KAREN 5. BELDEN

Ms. Belden, 63, is currently a real estate
agent for Prudential DeHoll’ Realiors.
She was elected 1o the FirstMerit

Board of Directors in 1996,

Audu Commutee,

Risk Managemeni Committee

MR. R, CARY BLAIR

Mr. Blair, 68, is the former
Chairman and Chiel Execulive
Officer for Westfteld Companes.

He was elected 1o the FirsiMent
Board of Directors in 1996,
Executive Committee,

Chairman, Compensation Committee

MR. JOHN C. BLICKLE

Mr. Blickle, 57, is the President

of Rubber City Arches, LLC,

dba McDonald’s Restaurants.

He was elecled 1o the Firstherit
Board of Directors in 1989
Chairman, Audu Commiitee,
Corporate Governance & Nominating
Committee, Executive Commillee,
Risk Management Commit.ee

MR. ROBERT W. BRIGGS

Mr. Briggs, 66, is the Presiclent of

GAR Foundauon; Chairman Emernitus

of the Board of the law firm of Buckingham,
Doolittle & Burroughs, LLP He was elected
1o the FirstMerit Board of Directors in 1996.
Executive Conunntee, Risk Management
Committee

MR, RICHARD COLELLA

Mr. Colella, 72, is an atorney for Colella
& Weir, PLL. He was elected to the
FirstMerit Beard of Directers in 1998,
Risk Management Committee

MARK N. DUHAMEL
Executive Vice President
Treasurer

P. GENE GOTTFRIED
Execulive Vice President
MARK J. GRESCOVICH
Executive Vice President
DAVID J. JANUS
Executive Vice President

BRUCE M. KEPHART
Executive Vice President

WILLIAM G. LAMB
Executive Vice President

CHRISTOPHER J. MAURER
Executive Vice President

DANIEL K. MCGILL
Executive Vice President

TERRY E. PATTON
Executive Vice President
Cotporate Secretary

RONALD H. PAYDO
Executive Vice President

WILLIAM P. RICHGELS
Executive Vice President

MS. GINA D. FRANCE

Ms. France, 49, is the President of France
Strategic Partners, LLC. She was elected 1o
the FirstMerit Board of Directors in 2004,
Audit Committee, Corporate Governance &
Nominating Committee

MR. PAUL G. GREIG

Mr. Greig, 52, is the Chairman,

President and Chiel Executive Officer

of FirstMerit Corporation. He was elected to
the FirstMerit Board of Directors in 2006.
Executive Commitiee

MR. TERRY L. HAINES

Mr, Haines, 61, is the former President and
Chief Executive Officer of A. Schulman, Inc.
He was elected to the FirstMerit Board of
Directors in 1591,

Compensation Committee

MR. J. MICHAEL HOCHSCHWENDER
Mr. Hochschwender, 47, is the President
and Chiel Executive Officer of The $mithers
Group. He was elected 10 the FirstMerit
Board ol Directors in 2005.

Compensaiion Commitiee, Audit Commitiee

MR. CLIFFORD 1. ISROFF

Mr. Isroff, 71, is the former Chairman

of [ CORP. He was elected to the FirstMerit
Board of Directors in 1981

Chairman, Corporate Governance

& Nominating Committee,

Chairman, Executive Committee,
Compensation Commiltee,

Risk Management Commuitiee

MR. PHILIP A, LLOYD, HI

Mr. Lloyd, 61, is an aitorney for Vorys, Sater.
Seymour and Pease, LLP He was elected 10
the FirstMerit Board of Directors in 1988.
Executive Commuttee

Chairman, Risk Management Commitiee

MR. RICHARD N. SEAMAN
Mr. Seaman, 62, is the President and Chief
Executive Officer of Seaman Corporation.
He was elected to the FirstMerit !
Board of Directors in 1998,
Compensation Commitlee

END

JULIE ANNE ROBBINS
Executive Vice President

LARRY A. SHOFF
Execuuve Vice President

JUDITH A. STEINER
Senior Vice President

TIMOTHY C. THOMAS
Senior Vice President

SUE E. ZAZON
Senior Vice President

STOCK LISTING

NASDAQ Global Select Market
Symbol - FMER

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT
Amencan Stock Transfer & Co.
59 Maiden Lane

New York, New York 10038
1-800-937-5449

www amsiock.com

CORPORATE ADDRESS
FirstMerit Corporation

{1l Cascade Plaza

Akron, Ohio 44308-1103
330-996-6300
www.firstmerit.com

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of FirstMerit
Corporation will be held a1 10 am. on
Wednesday, April 10, 2008, ai the

J.5. Knight Center

77 E. Mill Street

Akron, Ohio 44308

FORM 10-K
The annual report on {erm 10-K,
as required to be filed with the
Secunties and Exchange Commission,
is available without charge either by
visiing www.firstinerit. com/investors
or upon writlen request Lo

Thomas P O'Malley

FirstMerit Corporation

Il Cascade Plaza

Akren, Ohio 44308-1103

FINANCIAEL UPDATES/
INFORMATION

To access timely informauon and
complete financial informanion visit
www.[irstmerit.com.

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT

A plan is available 1o shareholders
whereby they may acquire additional
shares free of commussion and fees.
For information, please contact:
American Stock Transler & Trust Ca.
59 Maiden Lane

New York, New York 10038
1-800-937-5449

www.amstock.com




